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License No: 20-02237-04
Docket No: 030-10763
Control No: 113624

Varian Associates, Inc.
ATfN: Arlyne Gittens

Insurance Analyst
P.O. Box 10800
Palo Alto, California 94303-0883

Dear Ms. Gittens:

Subject: FINANCIAL ASSURANCE FOR DECOMMISSIONING

This is in reference to your various submittals dated October 19,1990, October 8,1993, August
10, 1993 and February 18,1994 to provide financial assurance for License No. 20-02237-04.
We have reviewed these documents and have no further questions at this time.

Based on the information provided in the above referenced documents, you are presently in
compliance with the financial assurance requircments outlined in the decommissioning rule in
10 CFR 30.35.

If you have any questions, please contact Anthony Dimitriadis, of my staff, at (610) 337-6953.

Your cooperation with us is appreciated.

Sincerely,

Original Signed By:
Mohamed M. Shanbaky

Mohamed M. Shanbaky, Chief
Research and Development Section

9405130g y $8}o763 Division of Radiation Safety
AD

gDR PDR and Safeguards

cc:
Varian/Beverly Microwave Division
ATTN: John McKinley

Radiation Safety Officer
8 Salem Road
Beverly, Massachusetts 01915
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A. Dimitriadis, R1

)

,

DRSS:R j DRSS:RI
Dimitria #jyShanba

/u%94 03/2s/9403/

i

)



- _ .

.

'
-

'

,

|

NOTE TO DMB: .

TIIE ATTACIIED DOCUMENTS ARE TO IIE PROCESSED AS ON_F FINANCIALE
ASSURANCE FOR DECOMMISSIONING PACKAGE.

LICENSE NUMBER: 86 '/A787'6

DOCKET NUMBER: #[ d /67[ 3
CONTROL NUMilER: // 8

TIIIS SIIEET MAY BE DISCARDED AFTER PROCESSING.

TIIANK YOU!
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Varian@
February 18, 1994 Mailed Certified,

Return Receipt Requested

Mr. Mohamed M. Shanbaky, Chief
Research and Development Section
Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region I
Division of Radiation Safety and Safeguards
475 Allendale Road
King of Prussia, PA 19406

Re: Mail Control No.: 113624
License No.: 20-02237-04

Dear Mr. Shanbaky:

This will respond to your letter, dated January 27, 1994, which
advised of certain items needed to complete our submittal to you
on October 8, 1993 of a Standby Trust Agreement entered into
10-1-93 between Varian Associates, Inc., as Grantor, and The First
National Bank of Boston, as Trustee.

In accordance with your request, enclosed please find the follow- ;

ing documents, in duplicate, to be attached to the abovementioned |
Standy Trust Agreement:

1) Specimen Certificate of Events |
2) Specimen Certificate of Resolution ;

3) Schedulo B
|

If you should have any questions concerning the enclosed items,
please contact me.

Sincerely, |
1

f\-
M -)'. |

n <

$ { !$ ) ,7 y S'Lb]/:- s ,

1

Arlyne Gitten i

Insurance Analyst
(415)424-5357

Enc.

cc: Mike Grabko; Varian, Beverly, MA - w/ enc.
Traci Martin; Corporate Trust Div., Bank of Boston - w/ enc.
Paul Norton; Varian, Palo Alto, CA - w/ enc.

nnM
Vanan Associates, Inc. P.O. Box 10800 Pato Alto, Cahfornia 943030883 U.S.A.
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'Spec.imen Certificate of Events

! Bank of Boston
| 150 Royal Street )
'

Canton, MA 02021 '

Attention: Trust Division .

Gentlemen:

In accordance with the terms of the Agreement with you dated
I, Secretary of, ,

Varian Associates, Inc., hereby certify that the following
events have occurred:

1. Varian Associates, Inc. is required to commence the
decommissioning of its facility located at 150 Schier
Road, Beverly, Massachusetts (hereinafter called the
decommissioning).

2. The plans and procedures for the commencement and conduct
of the decommissioning have been approved by the United
States Nuclear Regulatory Commission, or its successor,
on (copy of approval attached).

3. The Board of Directors of Varian Associates, Inc. has
adopted the attached resolution authorizing the commence-
ment of the decommissioning.

Secretary of Varian Associates, Inc.

Date

- _ - ___ -_______-_-_- _ _ ______ _- _ -
-
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Specimen Certificate of Resolution

I, do hereby certify that I am,

Secretary of Varian Associates, Inc., a Delaware corporation, and

that the resolution below was duly adopted at a meeting of this

Corporation's Board of Directors on 19, .

Secretary

RESOLVED, that this Board of Directors hereby authorizes the

President, or such other employee of the Company as he may designate,

to commence decommissioning activities at varian Associates, Inc.,

CF&RPP, in accordance with the terms and conditions described to this

Board of Directors at this meeting and with such other terms and

conditions as the President shall approve with and upon the advice

of Counsel.

__ . _ _ - _ _ - _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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SCHEDULE B

Amount: $277,000

As Evidenced By: Payment Surety Bond #5770122,
issued by Safeco Insurance Company of America,
effective August 10, 1993
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License No. 20-02237-04
Docket No. 030-10763
Control No. I13624

Varian Associates, Inc.
ATTN: Arlyne Titus

Insurance Analyst
611 Hansen Way
P. O. Box 10800
Palo Alto, California 94303-0883

Dear Ms. Titus:

Subject: Financial Assurance for Decommissioning

This is in reference to your letter dated October 8,1993, with attached Standby Trust
Agreement. Although you utilized the recommended wording found in Regulatory
Guide 3.66, certain attached items were not submitted. In order to continue our review,
please submit the following:

Submit a Specimen Certificate of Events and Specimen Certificate of Resolution.

Your submittal does not include a specimen Certificate of Events or a Specimen Certificate of
Resolution with the Standby Trust Agreement. Section 5 of the Standby Trust Agreement
refers to an attached Specimen Certificate of Events. The Specimen Certificate of Events, in
turn, is to refer to an attached Certificate of Resolution authorizing the commencement of
decommissioning. Please submit the specimen certificates (which should contain blank spaces
for dates and signatures until decommissioning activities have commenced). You may use
the recommended wording to the specimen certificate.s on pages 4-24 and 4-25 of Regulatory
Guide 3.66. The specimen certificates will assist the trustee in evaluating whether a release
of funds from the trust is appropriate.

In addition, please submit Schedule B as referred to in Section 4 of your Standby Trust
Agreement.

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY - S:\PENDING\VARIAN.FA - 12/16/93

ML 10



' ~

m A'
.

* w w

Varian Associates, Inc. -2-

Satisfactory financial assurance is required for your license. Therefore, we request that you
respond within 30 calendar days of the date of this letter. Please reply in duolicate to my
attention at the Region I office and be sure to submit originally signed documents. You may
refer to Mail Control No. 113624.

If you have any questions regarding this letter please call Anthony Dimitriadis of my staff at
(215) 337-6953.

Sincerely,

Original Signed By:
Mohamed M. Shanbaky

Mohamed M. Shanbaky, Chief
Research and Development Section
Division of Radiation Safety

and Safeguards

cc:
Varian/Beverly Microwave Division
ATTN: John McKinley

Radiation Safety Officer
8 Salem Road
Beverly, Massachusetts 01915

bec:
M. Shanbaky, RI
A. Dimitriadis, RI

DRSS:RIf DRSS:RI
Dimitriad (Amw Shanbaky

pt5 .

1

12//6/93 17/24/9 [

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY - S:\PENDING\VARIAN.FA - 12/16/93
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Varian@ u-s

Oct ols:r 8, 1993 Hsilei Cert.ified,

Heturn Receipt Requested

Mr. Anthony Dimit riadis
l!.S . Nuclear Regulator Commission
Region 1

-175 Allendale Road
King of Prussia, PA 19406-1115

Re. Docket No. 030-10703
12icense No. 20-02237-04
Con t ro l No. 11362-1

lbtr Mr. Dind t rindi s :

This wi l l resrxind t o your let t er datal August 23, 1993, which requested
additionn] informat ion concerning Varian's August 10, 1993 sulxnittal:

1. Descr ilx7 t.he means to be used for adjusting cost estinntes arvi associated
funding levels over t he facili ty.

Ansuer: Varian will satisfy this requirement by, every two years:
- Adjust cost est.imate for inflation
- Wquest a certi fied Ihralth Physicist consultant. to

review t.he current cost estimate and revise as necessary
please not e the current cost, est.innte includes a 25% contingency
factoe alove t he act ual estinnted cost .

2. Sulmit a Standy Trust Agreement. and related documents.

Answer Enclosal please find the executai Standby Trust. Agreement.
The surety lx>nd has already been forwanks] to your attention
under separate cover.

As requested, t.his response is lxeing fotwarth31 to you in duplicate. If you

should have any quer.t. ions or require additional information or documentation,
please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

f *

}t/,

Arlyne Gitt ens
Insunuice Analyst

hWOFFIC1/u, ECORD COPY gsne.

OCT 1 3 1993,Varian Associates,Inc. P.O. Box 10800 Palo Alto, California 94304-0883 U.S.A.
415/493-4000 Telex 34-8476
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STA N DI3Y ' I TV.US T AGIVEEMENT !

TFCST AGREIDIENT, the Agreement enteredintoasof_/0-bk3 by and between
1

Varian Associat es , Inc. , a Delaware corporatic>n, herein referred to as the
" Grantor", and The First Nat ional Ihnk of Boston, the " Trustee".

WHEREAS , the U.S. Suelear Regulatory Cournission (NRC), an agency of t he U.S.
Government, pursuruit to t he At omic Energy Act of 1954, as amended, and the
Energy Heorganizat ion Act. of 1974, has promulgated regulations in Ti tle 10,
Chapt er I of t he Cule of Federal Regulations, Part. 30. These regulations,
applienble to the Grantor, require t. hat. a holder of, or an applicant for, a
part 30, 40, 70 or 72 license provide assurance that funds will be available
when neoded for requirei decommissioning act ivities.

Wi[EREAS , the Grantor has elected to use a surety bond to provide all of such
financial assurance for t.he facili ties identi fied herein; and

WHEREAS, when payment is unde under a surety bond, this standby trust shall be
used for t he receipt of such payment ; and

WHEREAS, the Grantor, acting through its duly authorized officers, has selected
t he Trust ee to be the trustee under this Agreement, and the Trustee is willing
t.o act as trustee,

NOW, THEREFORE, the Grantor and Trustee agree as follous:

Section 1. Defini t ions. As used in this Agreement;

(a) The term " Grantor' means the NRC 1iconsee who ent ers into this
Agreement and any successors or assigns of the Grantor.

(b) The term " Trust ee" means the trustee who enters into this Agreement
and any successor Trustee.

S"ation 2. Costs of Deeonunissioning. This Agreement pertains t.o the costs of
deconruissioning t he nnterials and activities ident.i fied in License Number
20-02237-04 issued pursuant to 10 CFR Part 30 as shown in Schedule A.

Sention 3. Est abli shment of Fund. The Grantor and the Trustee hereby
establish a standby trust fund ( the Fund) for the benefit of the NRC. The
Gntntor and the Trust ee intend that no thind party have access to the Fund
except as provided herein.

Sent;i on 4. Parment.s Const i t ut ing t he Fun t, payments made to t he Trustee for

t he Fund shall consist of cash, securities, or ot her liquid assets acceptable
to the Trustee. The Fund is established initially as consisting of the
propert y , which is acceptable t o the Trustee, described in Schedule B attached
hereto. Such property and ruiy other property subsequently transferred to the
Trustee are referred to as the " Fund", together wi th all earnings and profits
thereon, Jess any [nyment s or distributions nude by t he Trustee pursuant to
thi s Agr eement . The Fund shall be held by the Trust ee, IN TRUST, as
here i na f t er prov i ded . The Trust ee shal1 not. be responsible nor shal1 it
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undert ake rury responsibi li ty for t he wnount, of, or adequacy of t he Fund, nor
any duty to colleet from t he Gr:uitor, any payrnents necessary t o discharge any
liabilities of the Gmntor established by the NRC.

Soution 5. Fbvment for Requi red Act i vi ties S eci fini in the Plan. Thei
Trustee shall make plyments frun t he Fund to the Grant or upon presenta tion t o
the Trustee of t he following:

a. A cert i ficat e duly executed by the Secretary of t he Grantor
at trsting to the occurrence of t he events, and in t he form set

forth in the attached spreimen certi ficat e, and

b. A cert i ficat.e att est ing to the following conriit ions ;

(1) that decommissioning is prxceding pursmutt. to an NRC-
approval plan.

(2) t hat t he funds withdrawn will le expended for act ivit ies
undertaken pursuant t.o t hat Plmi, and

(3) t ha t. the NRC has been given 30 days' prior not. ice of
urian Associat es ine. 's intent to wi t hdraw funds from
the escrow fmyl.

No withdrawal from t he fund can excent 10% percent. of t he out. standing
lulance of the Fund or $27,700.00 dollars, whichever is greater, unless
NRC approval in at t achul.

In t he event of t he Grant or's defaul t. or inability to direct decommissioning

net ivi t. ins , t he Trust ee shall make Inyments from the Fund as the NRC shall
di rect , in writ ing, t o provide for the payment of t he costs of required
act.iv i t les covered by this Agreement. The Trust ee shall reimburse t he Grantor
or other p?rsons as spri fini by t he NRC, or State agency, from the Fini for
expendi tures for requi red activit.ies in such amount.s as t he NRC, or Stat e
agency, shstll direct in writ.ing. In addition, the Trustee shall refund to the
Grant or such amount s as the NRC speci fies in writ.ing. Upon refund, such funds
shall no longer const.i t ut e part. of the Fund as defired herein.

E"C t.i orLh Tr3mtjMtagemen t . The Trust ee shall invest and reinvest the
pri nci psi and income of the Fund and keep t he Fund invest rd as a single fund,
wi t hout distinct ion tetween principal rud income, in necordance with general
investment policies and guidelines which the Grantor wty communicate in writing
t o the Trust ee from t.imo to time, subject, however, to the provisions of this
section. In investing, reinvesting, exchanging, selling, and managing the
Fund, the Trustee shall discharge its dut ies wi th respect to the Fund solely in
the interest of t he beneficiary and with the care, skill, prudence, and
di l igence wnier the ci rcumst ances t hen prevailing which persons of prudence,
act ing in a like capmi t y and familiar with such matters, would use in the
conduct. of an ent erprise of a like character and with like aims; except that :

(a) Securities or other obligat ions of the Grantor, or any other owner
or op> rat or of t he facilities, or any of their affiliat es as defined
in the Invest ment. Company Act of 1940, as mnenhxl ( 15 U.S.C. 80a-2(a) ) ,
shall not le acquired or held, unless they are securities or other
obligations of the Fuieval or a State government;

i
--

;
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(b) The Trustee is authorized t o invest the Fund in t ime or denvoid deposi ts

of the Trustee, to the extent insured by an agency of the Federal
Gove rnment. , and in obligations of t he Faleral Government such as Gh?lA,
IRIA, and Fili 11 bonds and certificat.es or State and Municipal bonds
rat ed AA or higher by Standard and Poors or Aa or higher by Moody's
Investment Services; and

(c) For a reasonable time, not to exceed 60 days, the Trustee is authorized
to hold uninvestrxi cash, awaiting investment or dist.ribution, without

1iubi.1ity for the psyment of interest thereon.

STt 1pp_g @twipgling_and Investment. The Trustee is expressly authorized
in .ite. diser etion:

(a) To t ransfer from time to t.ime any or aL] of the assets of the fund t o

any congnon, conuningled, or collect ive trust fund created by t he Trustee
in which the Fund is eligible to ptrticipite, subject to all of the
provisions thereof, to be commingled with the assets of other trusts
pirt icipating therein; and

(b) To purchase shares in any investment computy registered under the
Investment Comptny Act of 1940 (15 U.S.C. 80a-1 et seq.), including
one t hat nny be creat ed, managed, undeturitten, or to which
investment advice is renderni, or t he shares of which are sold by

t he Trust ee. The Trustee nny vote such shares in it.s discretion.

Sn tion 8. Express Powers of Trustee. Wi t hout in any way limiting the powers

and discretion conferred upon t he Trustee by t he other provisions of this
Ag re' men t o r by l aw , t he Trust ce is expressly authorized and empowered:

(a) To sell, exchange, convey, t ransfer, or otherwise dispose of any

propert y held by i t, by public or private sale, as necessary to allow
duly aut horized wi thdrawals at t he joint request of the Grantor and
the NRC or t.o reinvest in securi. ties at the direction of the Grantor;

(b) To make, execut.e, acknowledge, and deliver any and all documents of
t ransfer and conveyance and any and all other instrunents that may
9 necessary or appropriat.e to carry out the powers herein granted;

(e) To register any securities held in the Fund in i ts own name, or in
the name of a nominee, and to hold any security in bearer fann or
in book ent ry, or t o combine certificates representing such securities
with certi ficat es of the same issue held by the Trustee in other

fiduciary enpicit ies , to reinvest interest Inyments and funds from
natured and redeemed instruments, to file proper forms concerning
securities held in the Fund in a timely fashion with appropriate
government agencies, or to deposit or arrange for the deposit of
such securities in a qualified central deposit.ory even though, when
so dep>sitax1, such securities may be merged and held in bulk in t he
name of the nominee or such depository with other securities deposited
therein by another person, or to deposit or arrange for the deposit of
any soeurities issued by the U.S. Government, or any agency or
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inst sunental i iy t hereof, wi t h a Federal Reserve lunk , but. the 1x>oks and
records of the Trust ce shall at alJ tines show t}u.t alI such securi t.ies
are pu t of the Fund;

|
|

(d) To dep;si t. ruiy cash in the Fund in interest-learing accounts nnintnined
|or savings certi fient es issu<xl by the Trustce, in i t.s septrat.e corp > rat e '

capto i t y, or in any other lxutking inst i tution affiliated wit h the
Trus t ee , to t.he c>, t en t insured by an agency of the Federal government ; |
iuid

(e) To compromise or einerwise adjust all claims in favor of or against |
the Fund.

I

sect i on 9. Tnxes and Fxpenses. All imes of any kind that nay be assessexl
or levit+1 against or in respmL of the Fund and all brokerage conmissions

incurred by the Fund shall be Inid from the Fund. All other exp nses i ncurrext
by the Trust ee in connect ion wit h the administ ration of this Trust, including
fres for legal services rendered to t he Trustee, the comjensation of the

|Trust.ee t o the ext.ent not ptid di rect.ly by the Grant or, and all ot her prop >r
,

charges and disbursement s of the Trust ee shall le ptid from the Fund. |

Sect iiin 10. Annual Valuntlen. Af t er Inyment has leen made into this trust
fund, the Trustee shall annually, at least 30 days lefore the anniversary date
of receipt. of ptyment into the standby t rust furx1, furnish to t he Grantor and

,

to t he NRP a stat ement confi rming t he value of the Trust. Any securities in I

t he Fund sha l l be va l ued a t ma rket va l ue as of no more than 60 days before the
anniversary dat e of t he establishment of t he Fund. The failure of the Grantor
t,o object in wri t ing t o t he Trust ee wit hin 90 days af ter t he statement has tren
furnished t.o t he Grantne and the NRG, or St ate agency, shall constitut.e a
canelunively binding assent. by t he Grantor, Intring the Grantor from asserting
any claim or liabilit v against the Trust ee with respect t o t he matt ers
disclosed in the s ta t & ment .

Sec t i on 11. Advice of Counse] . The Trust ee nny from time to time consult
wi th counsel wi th respect to any quest. ion arising as to the construction of
th i s Ag reemen t or any act i on t a le taken hereunder. The Trustee shai1 be fully
prot ect ed , t o t he ext ent p;rmi tt.ed by law, in acting on the advice of counsel .

Section 12. Trust en Comtenmit. ion. The Trustee shall be entitled to
reasonable comp nsat ion for i ts services as agreed upon in writ ing with the
Grantor.

Sect. ion 13. Successor Trustee. Upon 90 days notice t o the NRC, the Trustee
nny resign; upon 90 days not ice t.o the NRC and t he Trust ee, the Grant.or nny
replace the Trustee; but such resignation or replacement shall not be effective
unt il the Grnntor has appointal a successor Trustee and this successor accepts
the appointment. The successor Trustee shall have the same powers and duties

those conferred upon the Trust ee hereunder. Upon ilie successor Trustee'sas

uereptance of t he appoint m< nt, the Trust ee shall assign, t ransfer, and pty over
to the successor Trustee the funds and properties then constituting the Fund.

__ _ ___ _ _______ ___ . _ _ _ - - _ _ _ - - - - _ _ J
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If for any reason the Grantor cannot or does not act in the event of the

resignat. ion of the Trustee, the Trustee nny apply to a court of competent
jurisdiction for the appointment of a successor Trustee or for instruct ions.
The successor Trustee shall specify the date on which it assumes administ ration
of the trust in a writing sent to the Grantor, the NRC or State agency, and
the present Trustre by certified mail 10 days before such change becomes
effective. Any expenses incurrul by the Trustee as a result of any of the acts
contemplated by this section shall bo ptid as provided in Section 9.

Sootion 4. Instructions to the Trust ee. All orders, requests, and
inst ructions by the Grantor to the Trustee shall be in writing, signed by such
p"rsons as are signatories t o this agreement or such other designees as the
Grantor may designate in writing. The Trustee shall be fully protected in
actiia without inquiry in accordance wi th the grantor's orders, requests, and
instructions. If the NRC or State agency issues onlers, requests, or
instructions to the Trustee these shall te in writ ing, signed by the NRC, or
State agency, or their designees, and the Trust ee shall act and shall be fully
protected in act.ing in accordance wi th such oniers, requests, and instructions.
The Trustee shall have the right. to assume, in the absence of writt.en notic e to
t.he contrary, that no event constituting a change or a termination of the
authority of any person t.o act on behalf of the Grantor, the NRC, or State
agency, hereunder has occurrai. The Trustee shall have no duty to act in the
absence of such on3ers, requests, and instruction from the Grantor and/or the
NRC. or State agency, except as provided for herein.

!

Seet. ion 15. Amendment of Agreement. This Agreement may te amended by an
inst num:nt, in wri t ing execut.ed by the Grantor, the Trustee and the NRC, or
St ate agency, or by the Trust ee und the NRC or Stat e Agency, if the Grantor
eenses to exist..

;

1

Soot. ion 1G. Irrevocabilitt and Tenninat ion. Subject to the right of the
|parties t.o amend this Agreement as provided in Section 15, this trust shall lx.
,

irrevocable and sha]] continue until terminatai at the writ t en agreement of the '

Grantor, the Trustee, and the NRC or State agency, or by the Trustee and the
NRC or S t a t e agency , i f t he Grantor ceases t o exi st. Upon t ermination of the
tnNt , alI reunining trust prorerty, less final trust administration expenses,
shalI be delivered to the Grantor or its successor.

Sect ion 17. Immuni_truid Indemni ficat ion. The Trustee shall not incur
personal l iabi li t y of any nature in conneection with any act or omission, nnde

in gcal fait h , in t he rulministration of this trust, or in carrying out any |
direct ions by the Grantor, t he NRC, or State agency, issued in accordance with
this Agreement. The Trustee shall be indemnified and saved harmless by the i

'

Grant or or from the trust fund, or both, from and against any personal
liability to which the Trustee may be subjected by reason of any act, or conduct

,

in its of ficial captcit y, including all expenses reasonably incurred in its |

defense in the event t he Grantor fails to provide such defense. I

Ety,t lettA This Agreenent. shall be administered, construed, ruid enforced
according t o the laws of the S tat.e of Bhssachusett.s.
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Sg&ign Uh It)terpretntion and Severability:. As used in this Agreement,
words in the singular include the plural und wonis in the plural include the
singular. The descriptive headings for meh section of this Agreement shall
not, af fect the int erpret ation or the legal efficacy of this Agreement. If any

ptet of this agreement is invalid, it shall not affect the remaining provisions
which ullI remain valid and enforceable.

IN WITNESS WIIEREOF the ptrties have caused t his Agreement, to be executud by the
resp 2ct.ive of ficers duly aut horimi and the incorporate seals t o be hereunto
af fixml an<1 attest ed as of t he dat e first. written above.

ATrFST: Gntntor: VARIAN ASSOCIATES, INC.

b <
~

| Se:13 } hy; 'e *s

name/ title. Allen K. Jonbs k,
_

Vice President & 'fr Tasurer

Trustee. TIIE FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF BOS' ION
as Trustee

, cg/ - -- #.U[ Seal ] by- 2NV
name/ ti t t o J1 400aaro AuM<M mw
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SCIURlLE.3

This Aureement demonstrates financial assurance for the following cost i

es t.i nnt es for the following licensed act.ivities:

i

l

|

U.S. NUCLEAR REGUL AIORY COT 11SSION LICENSE Nt21BER: 20-02237-04

NMIE AND ADDRESS OF LICENSEE ~ Varian Associat.es, Inc.

150 Sohier Road
Beverly, BIA

ADDRESS OF LICENSED ACTIVITY: 150 Schier Road
Beverly, Bl\

COST ESTD14TES FOR REGILATORY ASSURANCES
DDX;NSTRATED BY THIS AGREEMENT:

$277,000

1
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AUU 4 a 1993

1

Docket No. 030-10763
License No. 20 02237-04 |

Control No. I13624 i
!

Varian Associates, Inc.
ATTN: Arlyne Titus |

Insurance Analyst
,

1611 Hansen Way
P. O. Box 10800
Palo Alto, California 94303-0883

Dear Ms. Titus:
1

Subject: Financial Assurance for Decommissioning

This is in reference to your sulmiittal dated August 10,1993 to provide financial assurance
for License No. 20-02237-04. We have reviewed your submittal and in order to continue our
review, we need the following additional infonnation:

1. Describe the means to be used for adjusting cost estimates and associated funding
levels over the life of the facility.

Under 10 CFR 30.35(e), you are required to describe the means you will use to adjust
deconunissioning cost estimates and funding levels over the life of your facility. You
did not provide such a description in your deconunissioning funding plan. Regulatory
Guide 3.66 provides a method for adjusting the cost estimates.

Regulatory Guide 3.66 suggests that adjustments be made for inflation and
site-specific factors at the time of license renewal or when the amounts / types of
material at the facility change. Adjustments should be made to account for inflation,
for other changes in prices of goods and seivices, for changes in facility conditions,
and for changes in expected decommissioning procedures.

2. Submit a Standby Trust Agreement and related documentation.

In the event the licensee defaults on its decommissioning obligations, the surety, under
the tenus of the bond, must make funds available in a trust fund to allow NRC to pay
for decommissioning activities. A tmst fund must be established because funds paid
directly to the NRC must be deposited in the U.S. Treasury and would not be
available for decommissioning costs. To avoid the possibility that a trust fund would
not be readily available if and when needed, Regulatory Guide 3.66, page 3-19, states
that a Standby Trust Agreement must be used with a surety bond. Please submit a
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Varian Associates, Inc. -2-

Standby Trust Agreement, acknowledgement, and other related documents as
reconnnended in Regulatory Guide 3.66, pages 4-18 through 4-27. Please submit
originally, signed duplicates of these documents.

Satisfactory financial assurance is required for your license. Therefore. we request that you
respond within 30 calendar days of the date of this letter.

We will continue our review upon receipt of this information. Please reply in duplicate to
my attention at the Region I office and refer to Mail Control No. I13624.

If you have any questions regarding this letter please call Anthonv Dimitriadis of my staff at
(215) 337-6453.

Sincerely,

]. n . .m
;w A g,,,

-

.. John D. Kinneman, Chief
Research, Development and

Decommissioning
Division of Radiation Safety

and Safeguards
Enclosure:
Regulatory Guide 3.66

cc:
Varian/Beverly Microwave Division
ATTN: John McKinley

Radiation Safety Officer
8 Salem Road
Beverly, Massachusetts 01915

bec:
J. Kinneman
A. Dimitriadis

i R.':RI S' I
iitriadis/ge , nneman

Ohp/93 Og/93
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Varian@
VIA EXPRESS MAIL

g$g-107A
August 10, 1993

Mr. Anthony Dimitriadis
Research, Development and

Decommissioning Section
Division of Radiation Safety

and Safeguards
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region I
475 Allendale Road
King of Prussia, PA 19406-1415

Docket No.: 030-10763 ;

License No.: 20-02237-04
Control No.: 113624

Dear Mr. Dimitriadis: J

I am writing in response to John Kinneman's letter to Arlyne Titus that
was received in Varian's Risk Management Department on June 11, 1993.

In accordance with the 10 CFR part 20, enclosed please find a
Decommissioning Funding Plan for Varian's Crossed Field and Receiver
Protector Products facility in Beverly, Massachusetts along with a surety i

bond equal to the decommissioning cost estimate of $277,000.

I trust that Varian is in compliance with the NRC guidelines; however, after
review if you should have any questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,
.

_

v4 -

Elisha W. Finney
Manager, Risk Management & Credit

Enc.

cc: Mike Grabko
Paul Norton OFFICila, EECrO110 COPY ML 10, /O @Alan Palter

Varian Associates,Inc. 3100 Hansen Way P.O. Box 10800 Palo Alto,Cahfornia 94304-0883 U.S.A. fjj] j 2 jg]J
415!493-4000 Telex 34-8476
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Decornmissioning Funcling Plan

Varian Corporation

Crossed Field and Receiver Protector Products

150 Sohler Road

Beverly, Massachusetts

USNCR Materials License 20-02237-04

August 5,1993

I
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DECOMMISSIONING FUNDING PLAN

Varian

Crossed Field and Receiver Protector Products

1.0 INTRODUCTION

Varian herewith submits this Decommissioning Funding Plan (DFP)
to the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (USNRC) in accordance with
the requirements mandated in 10 CFR 30.35(a) Varian possession
Materials License Number 20-02237-04 is subject to this regulation in that
authorization has been granted by the USNRC to possess and use
unsealed byproduct materials of half-life greater than 120 days and in
quantitles exceeding those specified in 10 CFR 20 (Appendix C).

1.1 DESCRIFFION OF PRODUCTS CONTAINING RADIOACTIVE MATERIALS

Varian manufactures receiver protector tubes at its Beverly,
Massachusetts facility which are used in a wide variety radar systems

,

employing a common antenna for both the transmitter and the receiver. !

Receiver protector tubes, as a component in the antenna system, block high i
level signals generated by the transmitter from damaging the receiver and allow i
the low level signals to pass through and enter the receiver. By acting as a !
switch, the receiver protector tube turns on to block signals when the radar !
transmits and turns off to detect the response. Radar protectors typically l
consist of gas discharge devices, solid-state devices, ferrite devices or a i
combination of these. The byproduct material subject to the license is used in
the manufacture of the gas discharge type devices by Radar Products Division.

Several byproduct materials are employed for different manufacturing
applications including Tritium (Hydrogen 3), Cobalt 60 and Promethium 147. i
Devices produced by Varian meet the following criteria:

1. Each unit is scaled, and the byproduct material contained inside is
not accessible without breaking the device:

2. Each unit contains less radioactivity than amounts specifled in 10 '

CFR 30.15(8) " Electron Tubes" containmg byproduct material; and
;

3. Each unit is marked in accordance with NRC and State regulations.
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1.2 QUANTITIES OF STORED RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL

As required by the Materials Licence issued to Varian radioactive
material is not possessed in excess of the following quantitles:

Byproduct Chemical and/or License Typical
Material Physical Form Limit Quantities

Stored

1) Cobalt 60 Any 50 < 20 mci

2) Promethium 147 Any 400 < 40 mci

3) Hydrogen 3 Any 9 < 5 Ci

4) Hydrogen 3 Titanium Tritide 400 < 200 Ci
Foils

1.3 RECENT NRC INSPECTION EXPERIENCE

in 1991 the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission conducted a Safety
Inspection of Varian's licenses. As detailed on NRC Form 591 the flnding of the
inspection was that: "Within the scope of this inspection, no violations were
observed."

1.4 AREAS WHERE UNSEALED RADIOACTIVITIES ARE USED OR STORED

Varian Crossed Field and Receiver Protectors limits the use of the
unsealed sources listed in 1.2 to the Tritium Laboratory located in Building 5 of
its 150 Schier Road, Beverly, Massachusetts facility. Protector tubes
containing these sources are transferred to other areas of Building 5. Stock
soluuons of radioisotopes are stored in a small enclosed area in Building 4.

Prior to 1982 the Tritium laboratory was located in Building #1. This )
area was decontaminated in 1983 however a potentially contaminated part of I

the ventillation system remains on the roof above this room.
|2.0 PROJECTED DECOMMISSIONING ACTIVITIES
|
l

The objective of the projected decommissioning activities detailed below is i
to remove property and structures at the facility safely from service and reduce i

residual radioactivity to a level that permits release of the property for |
unrestricted use and termination oflicense as defined in 10 CFR 30.4(a). The
affected areas include the Tritium Lab, the Exhaust Trolley Area, the Tip-off
Cap-off Area, the old Tritium Lab Welding Area, the TR Production Dispensing
Station, the Source Storage Area and the Manufacturing Areas.
Decommissioning tasks specific to each of these locations are as follows:

;
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2.1 TRITIUM 1AB i
1

a) Remove hoods, glove boxes, Welding units and air conditioner.
Dismantle and dispose of as radioacuve waste

i

b) Remove entire exhaust venulation system and dispose of as
radioactive waste,

c) Survey and decontaminate remaining surfaces including floor walls,
ceiling light f1xture, benches, cabinets, sinks, freezer and floor drain,

d) Dispose of wall sections, floor linoleum and other items that cannot
be decontaminated and disposed of as radioactive waste.

1

Probable Items Needing Disposal i

I
Item Volume Estimated Activity |

ft3 mci II-3 ;

Ductwork 15 < 10

Lab Equipment 20 < 10

IJnoleum 5 < 5
,

1

Walls 100 < 10

Floor Scabbling 15 < 10

Areas Requiring Decontamination

Item Area
ft3

Walls & Floor SCO

Work Benches 50

Sink & Freezer 15

2.2 EXIIAUST AREA

a) Survey and remove any contaminated equipment and dispose of as
radioactive waste.

b) Survey and decontaminate (< 5 ft3 expected) if necessary bench and
floor areas (< 50 ft2 expected).
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2.3 TEST AREA

a) Survey benches, floor and equipment,
1

b) Remove contaminated equipment and dispose of as radioactive waste |

(< 5 ft3 expected). |
|

c) Decontaminate bench and floor areas if necessary (< 50 ft2 expected). |
2.4 MANUFACTURING AREAS AND PATHWAYS |

2a) Survey pathways (~2500 ft ) and decontaminate if necessary (no
contamination expected). j

b) Survey production area floors, benches and equipment (~6000 ft ), I2
Decontaminate if necessmy (little or no contamination expected).

2.5 BUILDING FOUR BASEMENT STORAGE AREA

a) Perform preliminary survey of all areas and equipment items.

b) Decontaminate walls, floor and ceiling as necessary. j

c) Dispose of contaminated storage containers, cinder blocks and wall
sections which cannot be decontaminated. I

d) Perform final radiation survey. Decontaminate and resurvey if |
necessary.

c) Dispose of stock solutions of source materials as radioactive waste.
1
'

0 Dispose oflead bricks as mixed waste.

|
|

Probable Contaminated items Needing Disposal |

ltem Volume Est. Actidly |
ft3 |

Storage Containers 5 10 mci H-3
,

1

Stock Solution (H-3) - 40 Ci H-3 i

Stock Solution (Co-GO) - 1,0 mci Co-60

Lead Bricks 3 < 10 mci H-3
(mixed waste)

Cinder Blocks 5 < 10 mci H-3

Walls 5 < 10 mci H-3



,

' A &
w w

I

Areas to be Monitored and Decontaminated

Monitored Decontaminated |

Item Area Areas
ft2 ft2 j

Walls, Floor 125 50
and Ceiling i

Containers & 100 -

Materials !

I

2.6 OLD H-3 LAB IN BUILDING #1

a) Monitor all floors, walls and ductwork and any equipment stored in |
room. I

b) Remove and dispose of contaminated ductwork.

c) Monitor roof area for contamination.

Probable Contaminated Items Needing Disposal

Item Volume Estimated Activity

ft2 mci 11-3

Ductwork and 10 20
Pump on Roof |

Wall Areas 5 10

Areas Needing to be Monitored and Decontaminated

Monitored Decontaminated
Item Areas Ar_cu

ft2 ft2

Walls, Floors, 1000 100
Ceiling and
Roof Area

Equipment items 200 -
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3.0 SITE SPECIFIC COST ESTIMATE FOR DECOMMISSIONING

The methods used for estimating the costs for this Decommissioning
Funding Plan are based on the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Guide 3.66 entitled:
" Standard Fonnat and Content of Financial Assurance Mechanisms Required
for Decommissioning Under 10 CFR Parts 30,40,70, and 72." The cost
estimates included in this document were developed by a Cerufled Health
Physicist and the format used to present the cost infonnation is based on the
tables shown in the Regulatory Guide.

3.1 ESTIMATED COST FOR DECOMMISSIONING AT TIIE FACllIIY

The estimated cost for perfonning the projected decommissioning
activities as described in Sectjon 2.1 will amount to $276,969. A summary of
the individual costs for each major decommissioning task is shown in Table 1:

TABLE 1
SUMMARY OF DECOMMISSIONING COST ESTIMATES

Deconunissioning Activity Estimated Cost

Planning and Preparation $ 9,275

Monitoring, Decontaminating and S 59,350
Dismantling

Bioassays and Dosimetry $ 3,000

Supplies and Equipment $ 11,500

Radioactive Wastes $ 120,000

Final Radiation Survey $ 8,450

HP Auditing and Oversight $ 10,000

Total $ 221,575

Contingencies - 25% $ 55,394

Grand Total $ 276,969
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3.2 COST ESTIMATING TABLES

The sumnuny of estimated decommissioning costs is based upon the
calculations presented in the following cost estimating tables. The fonnat of
these tables is essentially similar to those illustrated in Appendix F of the

| USNRC Guide 3.66.

|
|

|

i

I

'

{
_ _ - - - - -
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Decommissioning Funding Plan

3.2.1 PLANNING AND PREPARATION

TADLE 2
PLANNING AND PREPARATION WORK DAY ESTIMATE

Task Supervisor Other HP Clerical Total Days Total Cost I

(HP l

Technician) l

|
|

1) Preparation N/A N/A 5.0 5.0 $ 2,0 0 0 l
of Documentation j
for Regulatory j
Agencies i

2) Submittal of 1.0 N/A 0.75 4 5.75 $1,200
Decommissioning |
Plan to NRC when '

required by !
10CFR 30.36 (c) (2) l

3) Development of 1.0 N/A 5.0 1 7.0 $ 2,5 2 5
Work Plans

4) Procuring of 0.5 N/A 0.5 N/A 1.0 $400
Special Equipment

5) Staff Training 1.0 N/A 2.0 N/A 3.0 $1,200

6) Characterization of N/A 3.0 3.0 N/A 6.0 $ 1,9 5 0
Radiological
Condition of the
Facility

7) TOTAL: 3.5 3.0 16.25 5.0 27.75 $ 9,2 7 5
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TABLE 3
UNIT COSTS FOR DECOMMISSIONING WORKERS

Position Basic Salaries Overhead Rate Worker Cost
($/ Year) per Day

Supervisor $60,000 28.75 % $400

Foreman $40,000 28.75% $250

Craftsman $40,000 28.75% $250

Technician $40,000 28.75% $250

Health Physicist $60,000 28.75% $400

Laborer $ 2 5,0 0 0 28.75% $150

Clerical $ 2 0,0 0 0 28.75% $125

|
!

1

1

1

|
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Decommissioning Funding Plan

3.2.2 DECONTAMINATION AND/OR DISMANTLING OF RADIOACTIVE FACILITY
COMPONENTS

TABLE *
PROPERTY AND STRUCTURES TO BE DioPOSED OF GR DECONTAMINATED

DURING DECOMMISSIONING
= = _ . _

Number Dimensions

Decontamination Dispcsal at Decontamination Disposal at
for Release Low Level for Release Low Level

2Waste Site (f t ) Waste Site
3(f t )

_ _.-

Glove Box N/A 1 N/A 5

Fume Hood N/A 3 N/A 15

Hot Cells N/A N/A N/A N/A
r

Lab Benches N/A N/A 50 N/A

Sink and Drain N/A 1 N/A 5'

Amount of Floor Space N/A N/A 500 22

1

Amount of Wall and N/A 110 500 110
Colling Space

Ventilation Ductwork N/A 4 N/A 25

Air Conditioner N/A 1 N/A 5

i
Lead Bricks N/A 50' N/A 3

Cinder Blocks N/A 20 N/A 5 i

Storage Containers N/A 3 N/A 5

TOTAL: 193 1,050 200

~

Mixed Waste*

_ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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Decommissioning Funding Plan

TABLE 5 ,

DECONTAMINATION AND DISMANTLING WORKDAY ESTIMATE '

,

Task Supervisor Techniclan HP Craftsman Laborer Total Total Cost

1) Decon/ N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A-

Dismantle
Major
Components
and/or
Processing
and Storage
tanks

2) Decon/ 5 40 40 5 40 130 $ 3 5,2 5 0
Dismantle
Labs, Fume
Hoods, Glove
Boxes and
Benches

3) Decon/ 2 10 5 2 10 29 $ 8,3 0 0
Storage Area
and Old H 3
Lab

4) Decon/
Dismantle
Waste (NOTE: Not Applicable at this facility)
Treatment
Area

5) Monitor for 2 20 10 N/A 20 N/A $ 12,8 0 0
Compliance
Re clean and
re-monitor

6) Blo-assay and $ 3,0 0 0
Dosimetry

.

)

|

1
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Decommissioning Funding Plan

TABLE 6
EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES COST ESTIMATE

Equipment and Supplies Cost
1

!

Decontamination Supplies and Equipment $ 5,0 0 0

Survey Meter Rental / Purchase $5,000

Protective Clothing $ 1,0 0 0
and Respiratory Protection

Miscellaneous $500

TOTAL: $ 11,5 0 0

,

I _

i
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Decommissioning Funding Plan

3.2.3 PACKAGING SHIPPING AND DISPOSAL OF RADIOACTIVE WASTES

TABLE 7
COST ESTIMATE FOR CONTAINERS

Waste Type Volume Number of Type of Unit Cost of Cost of
(ft3) Containers Containers Container Containers

A 225 30 55 gallon $50 $ 1,5 0 0

TOTAL: 225 30 $50 $ 1,5 0 0

-

TABLE 8
ESTIMATE SHIPPING AND DISPOSAL COSTS FOR RADIOACTIVE WASTES

i

Burial and Shipping Charges: $400 per ft3

Surcharges:
,

per Container: $150 i

3for Disposal: $120 per 11

Waste Type Burial Volume Unit Cost of Burial Surcharge Burial Cost

A 235 ft3 $400 $120 $ 117,0 0 0

Mixed 3 ft3 $ 1,00 0 - $ 3,0 0 0

TOTAL: 228 ft3 $ 12 0,0 00

|

|

|

i

l

i



..

,-
,

w w

Decommissioning Funding Plan
1

3.2.4 FINAL RADIATION SURVEY

TABLE 9
FINAL RADIATION SURVEY

Task Supervisor Technician HP Clerical Total Hours Total Cost

Survey 2 10 5 - 17 $530

Documentation 2 5 2 9 $315-

TOTAL: 4 10 10 2 26 $845

Note: The restoration of contaminated ground, site stabilization, and long-term surveillance
are not applicable at this facilty,

i

I

I
:
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PAYMENT SlRFIT B]ND

Date bond executed: AUGUST 10, 1993

Effective date: AUGUST 10, 1993

VARIAN ASSOCIATES, INC.
Principal: 150 SOHIER ROAD, BEVERLY, MA 01915-5595

Type of Organization: CORPORATION

State of Incorporation: DELAWARE

NRC License nunber, name ard address of facility, and anr>unt(s) for
decomissioning activity guaranteed by this borri: #20-02237-04,

SAFECO INSURANCE COMPANY OF AMERICA
Su.ety(ies) 120 MONTGOMERY STREET, #2050, SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94104

Type of Organization: CORPORATION

State of Incorporation: WASHINGTON

Surety's qualification in Jurisdiction Miere licensed facility is located.

Surety's bond number: 5770122

Total penal sun of bond: $277,000.00

Enow all persons by these presents, that we, the Principal ard Surcty(ics)
hereto, are firmly bound to the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Comission (hereinafter
called NRC) in the above penal sun for the payment of which we bind ourselves,
our heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigna jointly and
severally; provided that, where the Sureties are corporations acting as co-
sureties, we, the Sureties, bind ourselves in such sun " Jointly and severally"
only for the purpose of allowing a joint action or actions against any or all of
us, and for all other purynses each Surety birds itself, jointly and severally
with the Principal, for the paynent of such sta only as is set forth opposite the
name of such Surety; but if no limit of liability is indicated, the limit of
liability shall be the full amount of the penal sum.

WEREAS, the NRC, and agency of the U.S. Government, pursuant to the Atomic
Energy Act of 1954, as amerded, and the Energy Reorganization Act of 1974, has
promulgated regulations in Title 10, Chapter I of the Code of Federal
Regulations, Ihrt [30, 40, 70, or 72), applicable to the Prirmipal, which
require that a license holder or an applicant for a facility license provide
financial assurance that funds will be available when needed for facility
decommissioning.

NOW, 'UEREFORE, the conditions of the obligation are euch that if the Princilul
shall faithfully, before the beginning of decocnissioning of each facility
identified above, fund the standby trust fund in the amount identified above for
the facility;
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Or, if the Principal shall fund the standby trust fund in such amount after an
order to begin facility decommissioning is issued by the NRC or a U.S. district
court or other court of competent . jurisdiction;

Or, if the Principal shall provide alternative financial assurance and obtain the
written approval of the NRC of such assurance, within 30 days after the date a

notice of cancellation from the Surety (ies) is received by both the Principal and
the NRC, then this obligation shall be null and veid; otherwise i is to remain
in full force and effect.

The Surety (ies) shall become liable on this bond obligation only when the
Principal has failed to fulfill the conditions described above. Upon
notification by the NRC that the Principal has failed to perform as guaranteed by
this bond, the Surety (ies) shall place funds in the amount guaranteed for the
facility (ies) into the standby trust fund.

The liability of the Surety (ies) shall not be dismarged by any payment or
succession of payments hereunder, unless and until such payment or payments shall
amount in the aggregate to the penal su:n of the bond, but in no event shall the
obligation of the Surety (ies) hereunder. exceed the amount of said penal sum.

The Surety (ics) may cancel the bond by sending notice of cancellation by
certified unil to the Principal and to the NRC provided, however, that
cancellation shall not occur during the 90 days beginning on the date of receipt
of the notice of cancellation by both the Principal and the NRC, as evidenced by
the return receipts.

The Principl any terminate this bond by sending written notice to the NRC arxi to
Surety (ies) 90 days prior to the proposed date of termination, provided, however,
that no such notice shall beccme effective until the Surety (ies) receive (s)
written authorization for termination of the bond from the NRC.

The Principal and Surety (ies) hereby agree to adjust the penal su:n of the bond
yearly so that it guarantees a new amount, provided that the penal sum does not
increase by more than 20 percent in any one year, and no decrease in the penal
num takee place without the written permission of the NRC.

If any part of this agreement is invalid, it shall not affect the remaining
provisions which will reanin valid and enforceable.

In Witness Whereof, the Principi and Surety (ies) have executed this financial
guarantee bond and have affixed their seals on the date set forth above.

Tbe persons whose signatures appear below hereby certify that they are authorized
to execute this surcty bond on behalf of the Principal and Surety (ies).

PRINCIPAL: VARIAN ASSQCIATES, INC.

? Q
[ Signature (s)) y, /

[ Names (s)] $,f }$,[#g I

d- o
, a
'' O \"'

/ |[ Title (s)) (t <'t: ,

! ,

(Corpors.te arnl]
i

i
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ODRPORATE SURE'lT(IES) SAFECO INSURANCE COMPANY OF AMERICA !

120 MONTGOMERY STREET, #2050 i

[Name ani address) SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94104 |

State of Incorporation: WASHINGTON

Liability 11rait: $ 277,000.00

,,, ; - ~., .-

i, .--:/ 7. I ' ' ~ Id M <l e-[ Signature (s)J c- $

[Name(s) and title (s)) KATSUK0 TAKATA, ATTORNEY-IN-FACT

[ Corporate seal]

Ecad premitma: $ 1,385.00

-
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POWER O AM C INSURANCE COMPANY OF AMERICA |jig

GENERAL INSUR ANCE COMPANY OF AMERICA
OF ATTORNEY nouE orrice: sAFEco Pi. AZA !

(5) SE AT TLE. W ASHIN0 TON 88185

No. 8057
KNOW ALL BY THESE PRESENTS:

That SAFECO INSURANCE COMP A NY OF A MERICA and OENERAL INSURANCE COMP A NY OF AMERICA, each a Washington
corporation. does each hereby appoint
assemense"KATSUK0 1AXAIA; San Francisco, California **=======aa=================================

its true and lawful attorney (s),n-f act, with fuh authority to execute on its behalf fidelity and suraty bonds or undertakings and other
doctments of a s:milar character issued in the course of its business, and to bind the respective cynpany thereby.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, SAFECO INSURANCE COMPANY OF AMERICA and OENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF AMERICA have each
executed and attested these presents

;

this 4Ih day of Januarv 19 93 .

CERTIFICATE

Extract from the Dv-Laws of SAFECO INSURANCE COMPANY OF AMERICA
and of GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF AMERICA:

" Article V. Section 13. - F IDi.LITY AND SURETY BCNDS the President, any Vice President. the Secretary, and ary Assistant Vice
President appoint ed f or that purpose try the of ficer in charge of surety operations. shall each have authority to appoint individuals as
attornwsmn-f act or under other appropriate titles with authority to execute on behalf of the ccrnpany fidelity and surety bonds andother doctments of smlar character issued by the compary in the course of its business . On any instrtinent making or evidencing
such appointment, the signatures ma/ be af fixed by f acsmie. On any instrtinent conferring such authority or on any bond or undertaking
of the compary, the seal, or a f acsmie thereof, mir/ be impressed or af fixed or in arty other manner reproduced: provided. however,
that the seal shall not be necessary to the vahdity of any such instrtinent or undertaking."

Extract from a Resolution of the Board of Directors of SAFECO INSURANCE COMPANY OF AMERICA
and of GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF AMERICA adopted July 28, 1970.

"On any certificate executed try the Secretary or an assistant secretary of the Company setting out.
W The provisions of Article V. Section 13 of the By-Laws, and
(id A cogy of the power-of-attorney appointment, executed pursuant thereto, and
bi0 Cort 6fying that said power- of-attorney appointment is in full force and ef fect,

the signature of the certifying of ficer may be try f acsmie, and the seal of the Compary may be a f acsmle thereof,"

i. R. A. Piersoft Secreta'y of SAFECO INSURANCE COMPANY OF AMERICA and of OENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF AMERICA,
do boret7y certif y that the f oregoing extracts of the B/-Laws and of a Resolution of the Board of Directors of these corporations, and
of a Power of Attorney issued pursuant thereto, are true and correct, and that both the By-Laws. the Resolution and the Power ofAttorney are stat in full force and ef fect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and af fixed the f acsmie seal of said corporation

this IN d3y of 19

S-G WIP 1/H b Depstered trademart of SAFECO Corporation.
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Docket No. 030-10763
License No. 20-02237-04
Control No. I13624

Varian Associates, Inc.
A'ITN: Arlyne Titus

Insumnce Analyst
611 IIansen Way
P.O. Box 10800
Palo Alto, Califomia 94303-0883

Dear Ms. Titus:

This is in reference to your submittal dated March 7,1991 with enclosures, to provide
financial assunmce for License No. 20-02237-04. We have reviewed your submittal and
request you to modify your submission to address the specific matters described below:

1. Submit a Certification Statement (Regulatory Guide 3.66. Page 1-5)

A statement of certification of financial assumnce, as recommended by Regulatory
Guide 3.66 " Standard Fonnat and Content of Financial Assurance Mechanisms
Required for Decommissioning Under 10 CFR Parts 30,40,70 and 72" (June 1990),
Page 1-5 was not included in the submittal. The statement of cenification provides
infonnation that allows the NRC to verify the names and locations of the facilities for
which financial assurance is provided and the amount and types of materials handled
and officially certifies that you are in compliance with the appropriate requirements.
Please submit the certification.

2. Submit an Alternative Financial Assurance Mechanism (10 CFR 30.35(fT)

The submittal included a financial test applicable to a parent guarantee. Such a
guarantee must be provided by the licensee's parent company, rather than the licensee.
The submission must demonstrate that the licensee and parent guarantor are sepamte
and distinct entities. There is no evidence in the submission of a parent-subsidiary
relationship between the licensee and the guarantor. In fr,ct, in Pamgmph 2 of the
letter from your Chief Financial Officer you state that the licensed facility is owned or
operated by Varian Associates. Since you did not identify a corporate parent to
provide an independent financial commitment beyond your own, submit another type
of financial assurance mechanism in compliance with 10 CFR 30.35.

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY - G:\WPS\DLTR\D93-176 - 06/09/93
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Varian Associates, Inc. 2

3. Required Documentation in Support of a_S_e.'f-Guarantee and Schedular Exemption
f Request for the Period of Rulemaking

If you decide to resubmit documents in support of a self-guarantee, include a request
for a schedular exemption from the regulations that specify acceptable financial
assurance mechanisms, until completion of the self-assurance mechanism nilemaking,
which is currently underway. We cannot assure that such an exemption will be
granted. In order for you to qualify for this option you would be required to submit
all of the following documentation:

A. A company must demonstrate that it passes the financial test which
includes:

1. Tangible net worth of at least I billion dollars.

2. Tangible net worth at least 10 times the total decommissioning cost
estimate for all decommissioning activities for which the company is
responsible as self-guaranteeing licensee and as parent-guara itor.

3. Assets located in the United States amounting to at least 90 percent of
total assets or at least 10 times the total current decommissioning cost
estimate for all decommissioning activities for which the company is
responsible as self-guaranteeing licensee and as parent-guarantor.

4. A current rating for its most recently issued bonds of AAA, AA, or A
as issued by Standard and Poors (S&P) or Aaa, Aa, or A as issued by
Moodys.

B. Additional requirements:

1. The company must have at least one class of equity securities registered
under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.

2. The company must provide the Commission with copies of all reports
filed with the Securities and Exchange Conunission under Section 13 of
the Securides Exchange Act of 1934.

3. The company's independent certified public accountant must compare )
the data used by the company in the financial test with the company's
independently audited year end financial statements.

4. The company must repeat passage of the financial test within 90 days
after the close of each succeeding fiscal year.

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY - G:\WPS\DLTR\D93-176 - 06/09/93
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Varian Associates, Inc. 3

5. Tne company must agree to notify NRC within 90 days of any matters
coming to the attention of the auditor that cause the auditor to believe
that the data specified in the financial test should be adjusted and that
the company no longer passes the test.

Satisfactory financial assurance is required for your license. Therefore, we request that you
respond within 30 calendar days of the date of this letter. If you have any questions, please
contact Anthony Dimitriadis at (215) 337-6953.

Sincerely,

OrH'M Dic~1c,2 gy;
JoLL D. E ::ncam

John D. Kinneman, Chief
Research, Development and

Decommissioning Section
Division of Radiation Safety

and Safeguards

Enclosure:
Regulatory Guide 3.66

cc:

Varian/Beverly Microwave Division
ATrN: John McKinley

Radiation Safety Officer
8 Salem Road
Beverly, Massachusetts 01915

I)RSS:RI :RI
Dimit i! Tony; srb

{
nneman

6!/0/93 6/|D'93 !

!
!
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/ 'o,, UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
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WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

Y'%*..*J f
qjp " o2;t",oMEMORANDUM FOR: John J. Kinneman, Chief

Research, Development and
Decommissioning Section

Division of Radiation Safety
and Safeguards, Region I

FROM: Louis M. Bykoski
Decommissioning and Regulatory

Issues Branch
Division of Low-Level Waste Management

and Decommissioning
Office of Nuclear Material Safety

and Safeguards

SUBJECT: THE OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL AND CONTRACTOR
COMMENTS ON NONSTANDARD FINANCIAL ASSURANCE
SUBMITTAL

Our contractor, ICF Incorporated, and OGC have reviewed and
provided comments on four Region I nonstandard financial
assurance submittals sent to us for review. Included in this
mailing are:

1. Exxon Research and Engineering Company (parent guarantee);
2. Varian Associates, Inc. (certification);
3. Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute (DFP - escrow account);

and
4. Schlumberger Well Services / EAR Photoelectric (DFP - surety

bond).

The ICF comments are presented in two parts. The first part
deals with specific recommendations to current deficiencies. The
second part (Other Issues) provides a discussion of changes to
the standard wording that are acceptable and are not considered
to be deficiencies. The OGC comments include additional
deficiencies that need to be corrected by the licensee and
comments for our internal use.

You should carefully review the comments before preparing the
deficiency letter. We have enclosed more specific information to
help you sort and consolidate the ICF and OGC comments.

//30$
SEP J B |992,
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John Kinneman -2 - bO

Should you have any further questions with regard to the
comments, please call me on FTS 964-2572 or David Futoma of OGC
on FTS 964-1621.

&s, M.& 6' i

Louis M. Bykoski
Decommissioning and Regulatory

Issues Branch
Division of Low-Level Waste Management
Office of Nuclear Material Safety

and Safeguards

Enclosures: As stated

i
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LIST OF INSTRUCTIONS'
,

VARIAN ASSOCIATES, INC.
__

In reviewing the coments the reviewer will note that there will be someoverlap between ICF and OGC comments.
included in the basis for the deficiency letter:The following coments should be 4

1. ICF coments 1 through 2.

2. All OGC coments.

All other coments and discussions are for reviewer information.

.
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MEMO TO: Louis M. Bykoski, NMSS 46o% v ,

FROM: OGC {b
RE: REVIEll 0F NONSTANDARD SUBMITTALS i

i

Varian Associates, Inc.: No legal objection to ICF
recommendations (1) and (2).
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9300 Lee IHghway W W
; Fairfax, Virginia

22031 1207

703/934-3000

ICF INCOR POR ATED

July 21, 1992

To: Dr. Lou Bykoski, NMSS/NRC

From: John Collier and Craig Dean, ICF Incorporated

Subj e c t : Review of Financial Test Submitted by Varian Associates, Inc.,
Beverly Microwave Division

Varian Associates, Inc. in Palo Alto, California submitted a
certification of financial assurance, using a financial test, in the amount of
$750,000.1 The submission assures decommissioning costs for license 20-02237-
04 issued under 10 CFR Part 30. Upon review of the submission, ICF recommends
that NRC Region I require the licensee to modify the submission in the
following ways:

(1) Submit a certification statement (Regulatory Culde 3.66,
page 1-5); and

(2) Submit an alternative financial assurance mechanism (10 CFR
30.35(f)).

These recommendations are discussed below.

1

(1) Submit a certification Statement (Regulatory Culde 3.66, page 1-5)

The licensee did not submit a statement of certification of financial
assurance, as recommended by Regulatory Guide 3.66 " Standard Format and
Content of Financial Assurance Mechanisms Required for Deccmmissioning Under |

10 CFR Parts 30, 40, 70, and 72" (June 1990), page 1-5. Judging from the I

amount of financial assurance provided by the submitted mechanism, it appears |that the licensee should have submitted a certification statement. The :

statement of certification, in addition to providing information that would |
allow NRC to verify the certification amount (e.g., the names and locations of
the facilities for which financial assurance is provided, and the amount and
types of materials handled), officially certifies that the licensee is in
compliance with the appropriate requirements. ICF recommends that NRC require
the licensee to submit a statement of certification.

|

1 We assume that NRC Region I has verified that the certification amount
is acceptable under 10 CFR 30.35.

-_
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2

(2) Submit an Alternative Financial Assurance Mechanism (10 CFR 30.35(f))

The licensee, Varian Associates, Beverly Microwave Division, submitted a
financial test to assure decommissioning costs.2 A financial test is not an
acceptable financial assurance mechanism under 10 CFR 30.35(f). Although the
financial test may be used as part of a parent company guarantee, the
guarantee must be provided by the licensee's parent company, rather than the
licensee. NRC does not allow a self-guarantee because it would not " guarantee
that decommissioning costs will be paid should the licensee default" (10 CFR
30.35(f)(2)), nor would it provide "an independent commitment beyond that of
the licensee to expend funds" (53 Federal Renister 24036, June 27, 1988).

There is no evidence in the submission of a parent-subsidiary
relationship between the licensee and the guarantor. In fact, the submission
states, in Paragraph 2 of the letter from the Chief Financial Officer, that
the licensed facility is owned or operated by Varian Associates. Because the
licensee did not identify a corporate parent to provide an independent
financial assurance commitment beyond that of the licensee itself, ICF
recommends that NRC require the licensee to submit another type of financial
assurance mechanism in compliance with 10 CFR 30.35. Regardless of the
financial assurance mechanism the licensee ultimately uses, ICF recommends
that the licensee follow closely the recommended wording and other conditions
contained in the Regulatory Guide 3.66.

attachments

|
1

I
i

.

.)

l

|

l

.

|

I

i

|

|
2 The submission includes a letter from the licensee's Chief Financial

Officer (CFO) indicating compliance with the financial test criteria, and a
special report from the licensee's independent certified public accountant 1

confirming the data in the CFO's letter. The submission does not include a
letter from the licensee's Chief Executive Officer, a parent company
guarantee, the guarantor's annual financial statements, or a standby trust
agreement.

!
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APPENDIX A

CHECKLIST FOR DECOWi!SSIONING FINANCIAL ASSURANCE

NAME OF-LICENSEE OR APPLICANT
Sk2th1 [sTou wrvs inc .

MAILING ADDRES5
,

-

AL6 klTD SA $003
A. Licensee Part (check one of the following):

N Part 30 Licensee or Applicant Part 70 Licensee or Applicant

Part 40 Licensee or Applicant Part 72 Licensee or Applicant

8. Check appropriate ites in each category (if applicable)

_/// !T/I Date of Financial Assurance Submission1.

2. Public Entity

X Private Entity

3. 6 Certification of Financial Assurance $36,000 A)o CrenRamm
$rms.CM

Decommissioning Funding Plan

4. (a) Prepayment Option (See Appendix B)
Trust Fund
Escrow Account
Certificate of Deposit
Government Fund
Deposit of Government Securities

(b) / Surety / Insurance /0ther Guarantee (See Appendix C)
Surety bond
Letter of Credit
Line of Credit- ..

< Parent Company Guarantee / Financial Test

(ckc External Sinking Fund, Sinking Account and Surety /
Insurance (See. Appendix 0)

Trust Fund
Escrow Account
Certificate of Deposit
Government Fund
Deposit of Government Securities
Surety Sond
Letter of Credit
Line of Credit

(d) Statement of Intent (public entities o g

"May not be used in combination with any other instrument.

A-1
'

-
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APPEN0!X C

CHECKLIST FOR SUBMISSION OF SURETY / INSURANCE / PARENT COMPANY GUARANTEE
A. Check Appropriate Form of Surety / Insurance / Guarantee

Surety Bond

Letter of Credit

Line of Credit

X Parent Company Guarantee / Financial Test *

Insurance
.

B. Check Documents Submitted for Surety / Insurance / Guarantee

_ % cs,mfkc/ 1. Surety Bond
Surety Bond

g g.3 JA Standby Trust Agreement
Acknowledgement}gg Ju+ cdm&d

y ,fpq a 2. Letter of Credit
Letter of Credit

MD # es b""h Standby Trust AgreementAff N ' AcknowledgementG

a sgbshy U
3. Line of CreditM.g

Verification(LJp-Nd Standby Trust Agreement
Acknowledgement .

'

h b"" 4. Parent Company Guarantee~_w,uw A/e Letter free Chief Executive Officer of Applicant or
Licensee

g g6c hp/ Letter from Chief Financial Officer of Parent Company><

,e Financial Test: Alternative (Dor II]-cbea no4-C '"b b Auditor's Special Report and Attached Schedule ;
,x

recumetM * Corporate Guarantee '
-

w a Staney Trust Agreement
gu/ .va Acknowledgementg

5'l # 5. Insurance
g gf p Certificate of Insurance

Staney Trust Agreement"

% Acknowledgement
!
|

|
'

.|

May not be used in combination with any other instrument,
@ C,4% rw+ / bM M'T f
-

- r'h
)
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Docket No. 030-10763
License No. 20-02237-04
Control No. 113624

MEMORANDUM FOR: Louis M. Bykoski, NRC Project Officer
Low Level Waste Management, Low Level Regulatory Branch

FROM: John D. Kinneman, Chief
Research, Development & Decommissioning Section
Division of Radiation Safety and Safeguards

SUBJECT: FINANCIAL ASSURANCE SUBMITTAL -
VARIAN/BEVERLY MICROWAVE DIVISION

John Austin's August 6, 1990 memorandum set forth a procedure for submitting
nonstandard financial assurance submittals, parent company guarantees and
decommissioning funding plans to you for review by the NRC contractor.

The enclosed submission includes a parent company guarantee for your review.

Please refer to License No. 20-02237-04 and Control No. 113624 in your
response to this request.

D'd f.'1[;m v A %. |

ecca D. Iha u
I

John D. Kinneman, Chief
,

Research, Development & |
Decommissioning Section i

Division of Radiation Safety
and Safeguards |

Enclosure: Letter from licensee dated March 7, 1991, with enclosures
,

!

cc w/o enc''
J. Glenn, NMSS '

bcc: ,

J. Kinneman, RI |

n/gc/gcb

04/(y/92
0FFICIAL RECORD COPY FIN ASS VARIAN - 0001.0.0

04/03/92
,
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Marcn 7 1991 !biled Certified.
Eetum 5eceipt Be;uested

Mr. Eric Beter
U.S. Nuclear Femlatory Commissicn
Regicn One Office
475 Allendale Ecad
Kir.. ?f Prussia. FA 18408

Fe: Variandeverly Microwave Divisien

Licence No. 20-02237-04
Ein9melal M suran ~ A r_D r:n w 2 1crs g

|

I

fear Mr. Beber:

Enclosed plesee find nur " Letter frem the Chief Financial Officer"
denrnstratis financial assurance far dexmmiesienini:r througn use of

Financial Teet Alternative I. Also enciosed is a separate letter from

CX'pe rS 4 Lybrand. Varian's independent accountants. confinning the-

fi. cares need in the test.

Addi .lonally , enclosed zou will find copies of Varian's Annual and 10-F.
bepCrtS fOr the fiscal */ ear enGei 3eptember 28, 1990.

If 'Ot1 ShOtlld have hnv qu98tiOnS 7r restlire 3ddit10n31 inf01Tiation. j

pleaSe dO not nesiTate t3 contEACI fr.e *
.

Varian AS5cciates. InC.
3100 Hansen Wav #E-220
Palo Alto. CA 94303

Rin' ?re lv .
'

I
g I

li/, A bb
Arlyne Titus
Incurance Analyst MAR 111991

i410* 424-5357

F.nc

oc: J. Merinlev "SECTION COPY"
.- .

Vanan Associates, Inc. 611 Hansen Way P. O. Box 10800 Palo Alto, CaMornta 94303-0883 U.S A. *

415/493 4000 FAX 415/4930307 Telex 348476

I
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Febits: 7 25 1991

U.S. thclear Beaulatory Commiesicn

Feaion One Office
475 Allendale Road
King ::f Prussia. FA 19406

Re: 'larian/Beverly Microwave Divleion

License tio. 20-02237-04

I am *he Chief Financial Officer ::f Varian Aecociates. Inc. 3100 Hansen
Way. Falo Alto. California, a cer;craticn. This letter is in eupport of
this firm's use of the financial rest to den:.netrate financial assurance,
as specified in 10 CFF Part 30.

This firm guarantees. +hrouch the parent :ompany guarantee eubmitted to
demonstrate compliance under 10 CFB Part 30. the decommissioning of the
follcwing facility owned or crerated by this film. The current coct
estimates or certified amounts for decommicsioning, so guaranteed, are
shown for each facility:

.

Certified Amount
thme of Location :>f or Current
Fa.nlit;z ?aei1itv G:>st Estimates

Vari:wEeverly 3 Falem Foad $750.000
Microwave Div Eeveriv. MA 01915 (Certified Amount)

This firn is twuireci to file a Form 10K with the U.S. Securities and
Exchange Commission for the latest fiscal year.

This fiscal year of this firm ended on September 28. The figures for the
following items marked with an asterick are derived from this firm s
indep+ndently audited. year-end financial etatements and footnotes for the !

latest completed ficcal year. ended September 28, 1990. |

|

Vanan Associates. Inc. 611 Hansen Way P. O. Box 10800 Pato Alto. Cahfornia 943034883 U S.A. ,

415/493-4000 FAX 415/493-0307 Telex 348476 i

i



e -

A a-
.

w w

Febrr rv E5. 1991
Page Tuo

EIFANCIAL TEST- ALTE11ATI'E I

1. recccmissioning cost estimates or certified amounts
for facility License No. 20-02237-04. $ 750.000.

42 Total liablities $ 523.363.000. . .

+3. Tanalble Net Worth ". $ 378,030.336

F4. Net Worth $ 400,211,000.

t5 Current aseets $ 667,797.000
. . . .

#6. Turrent liabilities $ 407.846.000

+7. Net working capital (line 5 minus line O $ 259,951.000

t8. The eum of net income plus depreciaticn.
d.epletion, and amortization $ 41,535.000

. ..

69. Total assets in United States $ 484.000,000
.

10. Is line 3 at least $10 millicn? YES.

11. Is line 3 at least 6 times line 17 YES

12. :s line 7 at least 6 times line 1? YES.

13. Are at least 90 percent of fitn e assets located
:n the United States? If not. complete line 14 11 0.

14. :s line 9 at least 6 times line 17 YES.

15. :s line 2 aivided by line 4 lees than ^. 0? YES

16. Is line 5 divided by line c gtwater than 0.1? No.

17. Is line 5 divided by line 6 greater than 1.5? YES

* Eenotee figures derived frc>m financial statements
n Tansible net worth is defined as net worth minus goodwill, patents,

trademarks and copyrights
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I hereby certify that the content af this J.etter is true and correct to the
test c.f mv knowleJge.

_-

POhert d. IAli.CS
Vic9 Er*Sident. Fin &nce

[[eb1" rit"' 2 C , 1391
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS

To the Board of Directors
of Varian Associates, Inc.

We have auditen consolidated balance sheet of varian
Associates, Inc. u..a subsidiary companies as of September 28,
1990, and the related consolidated statements of earnings,
shareholders' equity, and cash flows for the year then ended
and have issued our report thereon dated October 19, 1990.
These financial statements are the responsibility of the
Company's management. Our esponsibility is to express an
opinion on these financia tements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted
auditing standards. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. An audit also 'Acludes assessing the
accounting principles used and signi;. cant estimates made by
management, as well as r 'uating the overall financial
statement presentation. believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our _sinion.
We have compared the data which the letter to the U.S.
Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region One Office, dated
February 25, 1991, from the Chief Financial Officer of Varian
As.sociates, Inc. specifies as having been derived from the |

independently audited financial statements for the year ended |

September 28, 1990, to the financial statements and !

supporting schedules we audited and found it to be in j
agreement.

'

/ i
l

00p }' as I'San Jose, California
|February 25, 1991
l

,a
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SECCR1' TIES AND EXQWGE CI2EISSICE

Washington, D.C. 20549

ICRM 10-K

ANNLML Fe.tud PURSUANT 'IO SEITICN 13 or 15 (d)
OF M SECURITIES EXQANGE ACP OF 1934

For the fiscal year ended Sept a ber 28, 1990 t'ewminsion File No. 1-7598

[X] AlumL ut. hun PURSUANT 'IO SIETION 13 CR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIESEXCHAIGE ACI OF 1934 fFEB REDUIREDl_

For the fiscal year ended Sectmber 28, 1990

OF 'IEE SECURITIES
[ ] 'IRANSITICH tuaun PURSUANT 'IO SECTICN 13 CR 15(d)fNO FEE REDUIRED1EXCHAIGE ACT OF 1934

For the transition period from to

VARIAN ASSOCIATES, D G.
(tMact namt3 OI registrant as SpLurled .In its encarter)

DELAWARE 94-2359345
N 'myer

(1.K.5.fichtion tb. )(btate or other Jur1SC1LCt1Cn 01 Identiinwtruation or organizatica)-

3100 Hansen Wav, Palo Alto, California 94304-1030
(Ioaress or principa.L executive ottices)

(415) 493-4000
(xegistrant's telennone rn w)

Securities registered pursuant tb Section 12(b) of the Act:
Name of each exchange

Title of each class an which recistered

CTMON STOCK NEW YORK S'IOCK EXQWUE

St.00PARVdilE PF'WIC STCCK EXCHA!GE

Securities registm.u.i pursuant to Section 12(g) of the Act:
None

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all i ts
Actrequired to be filed by section 13 or 15 (d) of the Securitiesof 1934 during the g.e4na 12 ncnths (or for such shorter period t the

registrant was requ.tred to file sucn smu.cs), and (2) has been subject to
-

such filing requirements far the 90 days
YES ?O

As of C w im.- 26, 1990-

te market value of the voting stock
by non-affiliates of the registrant: $518,340,000

-

te

Number of shares of ctzmon stock, par value $1, 18,763,000outstanding:
An index of exhibits filed with this form 10-K is located on page 47.
Documents In m "_wted by Reference:

Varian Assoc 1Ates, Inc. notice of armual meeting
of snarchml@ and prQKy Statement Part III
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Its 1. (cantinucc)

Replaceaents and spares represent over cne-half of the tube salpa,
particularly those used for c:r:m nicaricas, defense, and muiical

Backlog for this segment amounted to $283 millim and $301applications.millim in fiscal 1990 and 1989, mswetively.

me Ccr::cany's Sanicanductor Dguipent business manufactures processingA world landarsystans which are essential to sking integrated cLn:uits.
,

in the develogroent, anufacture, and apolication of ion implantaticn and
sputter-coating systems, Varian equi; rents are operating 24 hours a day in
every wafer fabricarian facility in the wrld, and its latest mials arew 's state-of-the-art devices. nack1rvy for
being used to develop t1this business amountai to $125 millim in both fisal 1990 and 1989.

-

I

Se Instru::ents business manufactures, sells and services a variety ofsubstan s im1wiing Instals,scientific inst =r:ents for analyring chamical
inorganic mara*1s, organic %cncs, polymars, natural substanms, and

Se products include liquid and ~ gas chromatcf fis, NMRbiochanicals.
spemwars, ultraviolet visible end atcmic absorption spectrczneters, and=mlaa far analysis.
small, disposable tcols used to pretare ch=ical
Typical applicarians are bioch=ic'1 and organic ch=4 cal research, |crz:ocsiticn of mixtures, seviiaa of the
measummit of the chamical |structure of pure ccr::ccunds, quality control of mrntfactured

tal |chamic31
mtaviah, chanical analysis of natural g@ cts, and envie

'&a rajer marxets served are theroanitoring and reasuranent.
pharmaceutical and chamical industries, ch=icAl and life science academicla W tories and specific areas of the health care J
research, gw w . wit )

Iarge grew.tng areas for 9.e use of the Ccrnpany's analytical |industry.
instruments are env:LICnmental UCnitOrdag and life science applications in
Industry, gww .mit, and acadanic institutians. Backlog for this business

J

aucunted to $60 millinn and $56 millica in fiscal 1990 and 1989,
respectively. 1

i

%e Medical B;ui; rent business manufactures and markets linear j
accelerators, cancer treatrent planning systans, and data unagement

Linear accelerators are used in cancersystems for radictherapy centers. Se empany's
therapy and for industrial radiocraphic applications.
laading Clue series of medical linear accelerators, marketed to
hospitals and clinics worldwide, generates therapeutic x-rays and electron iLDRIPI2P linear accelerators are usedbeams for cancer treatment.in industrial applications to X-ray heavy natallic structures for quality |Backlog for the Wriiral B;ui;rnent business amounted to $226control.
millien and S218 millicn in fiscal 1990 and 1989, ume= tively.

Included in Fliminaticas arri Other are certain insignificant supyw.L
operations and the Vacuum Products cpticn. <
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Itm 2. Prroerties

'Ihe Ccrm's executive offices and principal research arri manufactuzig
facilities are located in Palo Alto, California, on 71 acres of larri held

'Iheseuncer leaseholds which expire in the years 2012 through 2058.
bH1Hings csned by the Caupany are situated on the Palo Alto site, and
previde floor space torniing 1,160,000 square feet. 'Ihe following is a
suanary of the Ca:pany's prepnT.ies at September 28, 1990:

Innd ( Acres) Buildiras (000's Sa. Pt. )'

Omed . Leased Owned Imased

United States 147 132 2,491 879

Internaticaal 43 6 397 384

190 138 2,888 1,263

Utili::ation of facilities by segment is shown in the following tables

Buildincs (000's Sc._Ft.1
_

Manufacturing, Mministrative
and Reserch & Developmmt

Ibn- }9;tg. ,

U.S. U.S 'Ibtal 3 Svc. 'Ibtal |

Elc e Devices 1,302 116 1,418 67 1,485

Instn:nents 285 118 403 269 672 )

Semicencuctor Eglipnent 517 23 540 105 645 l

Medical Diuipmnt 192 47 239 128 367

Other Cterations 250 86 336 22 358

'Ibtal Cpntiens 2,546 390 2,936 591 3,527
-

1
l

624
Other

4,151
Total

i

Other Operaticns includes manufacturing swu and the Vacuum Products
operaticns.

'Ihe |'Iha capacity of these facilities is sufficient to neet current efretrri. )
Ca:pany cwns substantially all of the mac~runery and equipmnt in use in its
plants. It is the Caupany's policy to naintain its plants and equip:ent in
excellent repair and at a high level of efficiency.

!

.
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Item 6. Selected financial Data

FISCAL YEARS

1990 1989 1988 1987 1986
(Dollars in millions except per share aaounts)

StJMMARY OF CPERATIONS

5 1,264.8 1,219.6 1.045.1 872.8 798.3

Sales

$ 32.2 69.2 45.2 23.7 (38.0)
OperatingEarnings(Loss)

$ (11.5) (9.6) (6.3) (4.5) (6.3)
Interest Expense Net

$ - (6.1) 15.0 8.0 .

Other Incoce (Expense)
_ _ ,

Earnings (Loss) from Continuing Operations
$ 20.7 53.5 53.9 27.2 (44.3)

before Taxes (Benefits)
Taxes (8enefits) on Earnings (Loss) $ 8.1 20.3 19.4 9.0 (27.9)

$ 12.6 33.2 34.5 18.2 (16.4)
Earnings (Loss) from Continuing Operations

Earnings (Loss) from Discontinued
Operations, Net of Taxes (Benefits) $ (16.7) (1.7) (6.7) 3.2 1.5

$ (4.1) 31.5 27.8 21.4 (14.9)
Net Earnings (Loss)

Net Earnings (Loss) Per Share - Fully Diluted
5 0.64 1.61 1.57 0.84 (0.77)

Earnings (Loss)ContinuingOperations
! (0.85) (0.08) (0.30) 0.14 0.07

Earnings (Loss) Discontinued Operations

5 (0.21) 1.53 1.27 0.98 (0.70)
Net Earnings (Loss) Per Share

5 0.25 0.26 0.25 0.26 0.26
Dividends Declared Per Share - -

~ . . a - ~ ..... ~ .... . ,...

TINANCIAL POSITION AT YEAR END

Working capital, excluding notes payable $ 270,0 282.7 267.6 258.7 231.2

$ 460.4 511.2 472.6 458.6 429.0
Property, plant. and entocent (at cost)

! 923.6 931.3 855.8 829.6 790.2

$ 76.8 54.9 35.2 38.1 50.8Total assets

3 86.9 108.6 49.4 86.9 81.1Long-term ceDt

$ 400.2 427.3 451.0 438.1 410.9Total debt
Shareholders' equity
Sharenolders' equity per share

$ 20.75 21.48 20.81 19.95 19.16 ;

outstancing
i

OTHER DATA

Shares outstanding at year end (in thousands) 19.2's. 19.896 21,674 21,966 21,448 l

10.200 10,700 10.200 10,400 10.400 |'

9,500 9,500 10,100 10.000 11,000Encloyees

Sharenoiders
5 736.5 727.3 675.6 602.8 522.6

Order Backlog
$ 37.9 34.0 33.7 31.6 28.0

Depreciation expense
Return from continuing operations,

4 3.0 7.6 8.0 4.3 (3.9) 1

net of taxes (benefits), on average equity
Total deot as a percent of total capital % 17.8 20.3 9.9 16.6 16.5

Refer to notes
Certain arounts in prior years have been restated to reflect discontinued operations.Note:
to the consolidated financial statements for information regarding restructuring charges.

This selected financial data should be read in conjunction with the related consolidated financial
,

statecents and notes thereto included in item 8.

-B-
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Manacemnt's Discussien and Analysis (centinued)

Activities to be sold and treated as discentinued operations include
brmamating equip:ent operations in England and 'Itxas and galliu:nali6'mia which make third-generation night visica
arsenide-based units in jAs of year end, Continental
goggles and crnplex solid-state circuits.Electr=nics of Texas was sold for approximately $12 mi1Hm in cash and|

i

A number of minor product lines are also being
notes for $2.9 mi1Han. 'Ihe operations being exited represent j
sold or otherwise disposed of. - Varian ;

annual sales of about $200 millim and rm,loy about 1,600 imFaui. |

expccts to substantially crmplete the divestiture of its non-coreactivities within one year, and believes the reserves taken for those
acticns are adequate.

Operating profit for the Cmpany's Eleuum Devices business rose sharply,
despite flat sales in its mme.u.ial markets and a continuing <pah1 Improved manufacturing, diligent cost control|

,

'

decline in defense sectors.
efforts, and other operational efficiencies centr 2buted to the improvedDa businessMargins reached double-digit levels by p r's end.
intenas to maintain that level of profi"hility in 1991, even with theprofits.

likelihood that there will be further shr2nkage in scue of its narkets.

An exceptionally strong fourth-quarter pwl
nce led to good orders and

sales gains for the Instru: rents business. Operating profit for the year,
before restructuring, rose by nearly 30%, as efforts to imsuve Sales and
manufacturing efficiency and quality cantir-i to pay diviziends.
profit gains were achieved in rest product areas for this business, which '
has bectre a prototype in the Ccmpany's drive to achieve world-class
operatixal performance.

Semiconductor azuignent orders and rales were below the prior year's'Ihis b3aines
levels, reflecting softer demand in the marketplace overall.
has ovw.me the probims which frustrarexi the rollout of its new
generation prcducca in the last two years, and has now shipped aRecent order levels have been
substantial nu::ter of these new systems.
reasonably goed, and reflect cantimu.ng deerri for the Campany's nereAlthcugh nere needs to be done toestablished higher margin systems.
improve margins an its newer products, this business operated at a
profitable level for the year before restructuring charges.

D:;uip:ent business experienced dmbla-digit percent ordersVarian's Madi mi 'Ihe business benefitted from a emhiriationand sales increases over 1989.
of international market growth and goed custmer acceptance ofOrder backlog
tecnnolcgical advancements for its cancer therapy systans.
for these systems remins emumely strong, and the business continues to ;

enjoy good profitability.
i

With the current uncertainties in the world econmic environment, Varian is |

gmring its cptions to react quickly to any signs of a signi.ficantPhase 1 of the financial reorganization,
|
|

downturn in its major marxets. Phase 2 isinvolving consolidatica and cost recuction, has gone well. '

focused on attaining Operational M11ence in all of the care businesses. |'Ihese actions hold the porcatial for appMahla improvement in the'Ihe sup, i- for r=14 * ire at least at:e |

Ca: pays financial performance. ;

portien of that ndard earnings WJ.ial in 1991 sem reasonably good, ;

unless the world ecenamy slidna into a severe recession. 1

-10-
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Item 8. Financial Statemnts and Supoler'ntary Data

2e response to this its is subnitted as a separate section to this
rgert. See Itm 14.

Itm 9. Disag w u rats on Accountinc and Financial Disclosure

None

PART III

Diae.h, Executive Officers, Prmoters, and Control Persons ofIts 10.
the Rmistrant

The infomatian concermng the Ccrpany's directors cantained in its 1990
Prcxy Statment to be filed hereafter is inwwated by reference.

he follcwing table sets forth the names and ages of the registrant's
executive officers, together with positions and offices held within theOfficerslast five years with the registrant by such executive officers.
are appointed to serve until the meeting of the Board of Directors
follcwing the next Annual Meeting of Stockholdam and until thai +
snmasors have been elected and have gnalHied.

Term
Name Ace Position

J. Tracy O'Rourke 55 Chairman of the Board and
(Director) Chief Executive Officer 1990-Present

Executive Vice President and
011ef Operating Officer,
Rockwell International 1989-1990

President, Allen Amalay Co. 1978-1989

Allen J. Iauer 53 Executive Vice President 1990-Present

.
Senior Vice President and

1989-1990Presidt:nt, Instruments
1981-1989President, Instruments

Richard M. Invy 52 Executive Vice President 1990-Present
Senior Vice President and President,

1989-1990Medical Equipmnt
Vice President and President,

1988-1989Madicn1 D;uignent
President, Madical Equip:ent 1988

. General Manager, Medien1 Equipmnt 1986-1988
| Assistant General Manager,

1981-1986Madien1 aquip:nnt

Al W11unc:wJti 44 Executive Vice Praidmt 1990-Present
Vice President and President,

Electrca Devices 1989-1990
Vice President, Microwave Tubo Prtducts 1989

Ge m l Manager, NMR In m u ts 1986-1989
Assistant President,

Senicanductor B;uipment 1983-1986

-12-
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Itm 10. (continued)
Term

Name Ace Position

John J. Cccper 66 Senior Vice President 1990

Vice President & General Counsel 1987-1990
(Director) Vice President, General Counsel

1979-1987and Secretary

'Ihere is no family relationship between any of the executive officers.

It s 11. Executive Cmoensation

'Ihis itssn has been croitted 1==% as the 'mpany will file with thec

Ccmnission a definite proxy statment pursuant to Regulation 14A before
January 14, 1991 and is in=ru.eted by reference.

Its 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Manaaertent

'Ihis item has been cenitted inasmuch as the Campany will file with the
Ccmnissica a definite proxy statement pursuant to Regulatica 14A before .

January 14, 1991 and is in = g ted by reference.

Its 13. CerrMn Relationshics and Related Transactions _

'Ihis its has been cmitted ina-ch as the Ommny will file with the
Comissian a definite prcxy statment pursuant to Regulatica 14A before

,

January 14, 1991 and is incorporated by reference.

PART IV

Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules, and Escorts on Fem 8-KIt s 14.

'Ihe follcwing docu:ents are filed as a part of this turu.t:(a)

(1) Ccnsolidated Financial Statements and Report of Irmi=pandent
.

see the index on page 18 of this reru.L.Accountants:
see the index on

(2) Censolidated Financial Statement Schedules
page 18 of this 2.u g t.

:

(3) Exhibits: see the index cn page 47 of this report. ,

;

Registrant's Restated Certificate of In u g etica, j
3-a dated June 26, 1987.- Exhibit inwa. gated by |

reference to registrant's Form 10-K for the year ended .i
'

Cub-dur 2,1987, filed C+: J --r 22, 1987.
3-b Registrant's Bylaws, dated h .imr 16, 1990. Exhibit

in= pated by reference to registrant's Fom 8-K
filed November 19, 1990. ~

ExhibitRegistrant's S M = q Stock Certificate.3-c
in=geted by reference to registrant's Fam 8-K far
the sonth of February, 1977, filed March 4, 1977.

-14-
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SIGFUURES

Pursuant to the requmanents of Sectica 13 or 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, varian Associates, Inc. has duly causad this report
to be signed an its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

VARIAN ASSOCIATES, I1E.
(Registrant)

Date: W Mr 19, 1990 By: /s/ W A. Iemos
Robert A. Inns
Vice President, Finance

Pursuant to the requu ntents of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this
Iew has been signed belos by the follcwing persons on behalf of the
registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

Sicnature Title Date

/s/ J. Tracy O'Rourrkn Quirman of the Board and Decenter 19, 1990

J. Tracy O'Rourke Citef Executive Officer
(Principal Executive Officer)

/s/ Robert A. Inos Vice President, Finance W 'r 19, 1990

PnMrt A. Isos (Principal Financial Officer)

/s/ Mtyne P. Saczrnk Ccntroller Decenber 19, 1990
- Wayne P. Scarak (Principal Accounting Officer)

/s/ Tarneth J. Arrtw Director December 18, 1990

Fenneth J. Arrcw

De - v 14, 1990
/s/ John J. Coacer Director

John J. C y

-

Di. e
Ruth Margaret Davis

-

Directer
St. erd L. Gluten

Dc,.w h 18, 1990
/s/ C. Imter Hocan Director

C. Icster Hogan

*~
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ .
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VARIAN ASSOCIATES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY CCtiPANIES

EU M 10-K

HOEX OF FHMCIAL S7ATDENIS AND SNErfm

The follcwing financial statments of the Icgistrant and its s"Ntidiarian
are required to be ire-indai in Itan 8:

Consolidated Financial Statments: 19
Report of Independent Accountants . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Stat ments of Operations for the fiscal years ended

Septmoer 28, 1990, Septaber 29, 1989, and Sept m ber 30, 1988 20

m1ance Sheets at Sw d er 28, 1990 and Sej ~Mr 29, 1989 ..... 21a
Statanents of Sharehnidara' aquity for the fiscal years ended

Septanber 28, 1990, Septa ber 29, 1989, and Septan'rer 30, 1988.
22

Statenents of Cash Flows for the fiscal years ended
Septarloer 28, 1990, Septemoer 29, 1989, and September 30, 1988.

23

Notes to the Ccasolidated Financial Statements ................. 24-40

She following financial statement schadules of the registrant and its
sWidiaries for the fiscal years ended Septemh'r 28, 1990, S p h 29,
1989, and Septanber 30, 1988 are required to be inc1Mui
in Itan 14(a):

Ccnsolidated Financial Statamnt SchuMes:

Schedule II Ancunts Receivable frcru Relatai Parties and
Underwriters, PItzoters, and Employees other

41than Related Parties .............................
42

Schedule V Fwru.i.y, Plant, and Bqni mant . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
.

Schedule VI Ace - lated Depreciation, Depletion and
43Anortization of Fwpy, Plant, and Bquiprent . . .
44

Schedulo VIII valuation and Qualifying Accounts . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
45

Schedule IX Short-19.ru % ~s ............................

46
Schedule X Supplanentary Incam Statanent Informatica . . . . . . .

All other required schedules are canitted hv-ause of the absence of
canditions under which they are requirai or because the requLted
information is given in the financial statanents or the notes thereto.

.
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CONSOLICATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
Varian Associates, Inc. and Subsidiary Cocpanies

for each of the three fiscal years in
the period ended September 28, 1990

1990 1989 1988
(Dollars in thousands except per share amounts)

$1,264,840 $1.219,604 $1,045,142

SALES

CPERATING COSTS AND EXPENSES 872,233 853,192 6 % ,657

Cost of sales 77,402 72,650 69,786
Research and developer!nt

156,259 145,707 135,410
Marseting

75.272 78,819 63,074

General and administrative 35,01851,482 .

Restructuring charges

1,232,648 1,150,368 999,945
Total operating costs and expenses

32.192 69,236 45,197

OPERATING EARNINGS (13,021) (10,791) (7,915)
Interest expense

1,487 1,192 1,583

Interest income (6,100) 15.059-

Other income (espense)

EARNINGS FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS 20,658 53,537 53,924

8EFCRE TAXES

8,060 20,340 19,410
Taxes on Earnings

12,598 33,197 34,514

EARNINGS FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS

t.ss rROM DISCONTINUED OPERATIONSO (16,690) (1,678) (6.756)
NET OF TAX 8ENEFITS

$ (4,092) $ 31,519 3 27,758

NET EARNINGS (LOSS) .
=_ _ :.______

.... ... ....... . ..... .. _ .. .... . _

EARNINGS (LOSS) PER SHAFE - FULLY DILUTED
$ 0.64 $ 1.61 $ 1.57

CONTINUING CPERATIONS
(0.85) (0.08) (0.30)

DISCONTINUED GPERATIONS

$ (0.21) $ 1.53 $ 1.27
NET EARNINGS (LOSS) PER SHARE

~~
.

See accoceanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.

1

|
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CONSOLICATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDER 5' EQUITY
Varian Associates, Inc. and Subsidiary Cor:panies

Capital in Treasury

(Dollarsinthousanos Coxon Excess of Retained Stock

except per share amounts) Stock Par value Earnings at Cost Total
--. . . -

.. ............. ......... - .. ...-

3 438,116
Balances, October 2,1987 $ 21,966 $ 168,437 $ 247,713 $ -

27,758
- - 27,758 -

Net earnin9s for the year
1ssuance of stock under

ecoloyee stock purchase
8,648

and option plans 392 8.256 - .

Purenase of cormon stock - - - (17,840) (17,840)

Retirement of treasury stock (684) (17,156) - 17,840 -

Divicends declared
(5,680)

(30.26 per share) - - (5,680) -

451,002
Balances Septencer 30, 1988 21,674 159,537 269,791 -

31,519
Net earnings for the year - - 31,519 -

Issuance of stock under
ecoloyee stock purenase

10,611
ard option plans 459 10,152 - -

- - - (60,570) (60,570)
Purchase of comon stock

60,570 -

Retirement of treasury stock (2,237) (58,333) -

Divider 4s declarea
($0.26 per share) - - (5,281) - (5,281)

Balances, Septemoer 29, 1989 19,895 111,355 296,029 - 427,281

(4,092)
* Net loss for the year - - (4,092) -

Issuance of stock under
encloyee stock purchase

10,858
art option plans 563 10.295 - .

Purcnase of comon stock - - - (28,817) (28,817)

Retirement of treasury stock (1,171) (27,546) - 28,817 -

Dividends declarec (5,019)
($0.26 per share) - - (5,019) -

$ 400,211
Balances, Scotercer 28, 1990 $ 19,288 $ 94.005 1 286,918 1 -

.
. . . . .

1... ......... ..

\
'

See acconpanying notes to the consolidated financial statenents,

f
-
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IMES 'IO ' HIE (DmL1TWTED FINA!CLE STNEMENIS

SIM'J@Y OF SIGNIFICAfF ACCOU?EDG POLICIES

Principles of Consolidation

' Die consolidated financial statnments include those of VaHnn Associates,
Inc. and its snM4 diaries. Significant innw piy balances,
transactions, and stock holdings have been a14minated in consolidation.
Inw= waits in less-than-majority-owned affiliated <mpanies are stated at-
equity in the net assets of these urgwies.

Forelan CurTency Translation

Assets and liabilities of sn Midiaries outside the United States-

w p usenting cash and aucunts receivable or payable are translated into
U.S. dollars at the exchange rates in effect at ymr end. Other accounts
including inventories and svy=. cry, plant, and equipnent are translated at
histew"m1 exchange rates. Revenue and expense itens are translated at
effective rates of exchange prevailing during each year, except that
luvaiL.u.les are charged to cost of sales, and dawww iation is expensed at
hise*4m1 exchange rates. 'Jhe aggregate exchange gain (loss) includsd in
general and administrative for 1990, 1989, and 1988 was $6.5 million,
($4.8) mi1Han, and $1.4 millinn, respectively.

h Ccrupany obtains forward exchange contracts in order to mitigate the
effects of foreign exchange rate changes an net nonstary hnlances and order
backlog. At fiscal year-end 1990, the Ccxupany had contracts with
maturities of three ncnths or less to purchase $46.5 millian in foreign
currency (25.3 millinn pounds sterling).

Revenue Recocnition

Sales and related cost of sales are Ic@ zed pHmarily upon shipmant of*

products. Sales and related cost of sales under long-term contracts to
-mcial custmars and the U.S. Gvvuuai=it are recognized primrily as
units are delivered.

h estimated sales values of perfomance under certain U.S. Govuum=it
fixed-price and fixed-price incentive contracts in s ucess are recognized
under the percentage of crznpletion mthtxi of accounting where the sales
value is detemined on the basis of physical errpletion and costs are
expensed as incurred. Sales under cost-raimM-it contracts, pHmav4 ty
research and development contracts, are ramrdad as costs are incurred and
include estimated- =vnad fees in the pWien that costs incurred to date
bear to total estimated costs. 'lhe fees under certain U.S. Government
contracts may be increased or decreased in arremianae with cost or
perfamance incentive provisions which measure actual perfomance against
estah14 abed targets or other critaria. Such incentive fee awards or
penalties are.includai in revenue at the time the anounts can be resscxiably
determtned.

-24-
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SIMdARY OF SIGUTICANP ACCCWrnC POLICIES (continued)

2e nain upments of suru.ty, plant, and equipent are as follows:

1990 1989(Dollars in mil 1ims)

Iand and land leaseholds S 9.4 $ 14.3
153.4 172.3Bi41 dings
279.9 301.2Machinery and equipunt
17.i 23.4Construction in s wiuss e

Total. Fivgn ty, Plant, and Dpipnnnt $460.4 $511.2
..

Taxes on Farninas

Deferrai recoverable tax benefits of $93.5 mi114m at fiscal year-end 1990 and
$70.0 million at fiscal year-end 1989 are included in other current assets.
Bese resulted principally f tra product warranty provisions,11msrwiy

-

reserves, reserves for discontinued operatians, and sp eial provisions not
currently de: uctible for tax purposes. In addition, otimr current assets

include refundable taxes of $3.2 millian at fiscal year-end 1990 and $3.2
millian at fiscal year-end 1989, resulting from the carryback of operating
losses and credits. Deferred tax credits of $38.7 m4114m at fiscal year-end
1990 and $34.9 m4114m at fiscal year-end 1989 arose wimaH1y frtru the use of
accelerated depreciation nethods for tax purposes and fItzn foreign tax credits
not yet utilized for financial reparting purposes.

Se Campany plans to continue reinvesting earnings of its non-U.S. subsir44aHa*
to expani its international activities. Therefore, Jt makes no provisian for
additional U.S. taxes which might result frtrn distribution of such earnings
unless they are actually repatriated. In 1990, the Ccmpany iugated $2.5
m4114m of earnings frtru a non-U.S. snMir44ary, providing U.S. tax of $1.4
million. Ancunts repatriatal in 1989 and 1988 were not significant. At fiscal
year-end 1990,1989, and 1988, the omlative anount of earnings frtxn certain
subsidiaries an which the Ccxupany has not provided U.S. incme taxes was
approximately $29 mi11 ion, $22 mi114m, and $19 mi11im, Ic5pctively.

The Ccropsny has a Foreign Sales Corporation (FSC) to assist with its export
activities. A portion of the earnings of the FSC is taxable and provision has
been nede for those taxes.

In D-Mr 1987, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued
Statment Ib. 96, Accounting for Inccrre Taxes (FAS 96). Bis statement
requires a major change in the nethod used to account for irmm taxes. Se
statment is effective for the Ccrapany's fiscal year 1993; earlier adoption is
permitted and being considered. H e FASB is currently recons 2.dering certain
relevant asp e of FAS 96. Se Cctreany is currently studying the implicaticns
of the statarent, but the timing and impact of its inplementation has not yet
been detennined.

|

|
1
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DISO27I'I'RTED OPERATICMS |

During 1990, the Ccrnpmy announced plans to sell its brm+aating equipnent
operations in England and 'Ibxas and gallium arsenido-based units in
california. 'Ihese tusinesses are being accounted for as discontinua:t

'Ihe sale of Cantinental Ele.Ludes in 'Ibxas sus consumated inoperations.
Septancer,1990. 'Ihe empany received $12 millian in cash and notes for $2.9
mi11ian. Forml plans have been developed, and it is expected that the
divestitures of the Ir=4ning operations will be empleted within one year.
Anrmnts in the cansolidated statements of cWetlans for 1989 and 1988 have T.ebeen restated to conform to the 1990 discontinued operations presentation.
estimated loss on discontinuance of the businesses was $15.2 m411inri (net of
irmm tax benefits of $7.3 million) consisting of an expected aftertax loss en
the sale of the businesses of $7.7 million and a provision of $7.5 millinn for

Sales andexpected operating losses during the phase-out period of one year.
net losses frm the discontinued operations prinv to the masurement date are
as follows:

1990 1989 1988
(Ibilam in millians)
Sales S 67.1 $132.8 $133.6

Ioss before tax benefits 2.4 2.7 10.6
.9 1.0 3.8

Tax benefits
1.5 1.7 6.8loss frcm operations

,|Ioss on disposal, net of tax
benefits of $7.3 in 1990 15.2 --

$ 16.7 $ 1.7 $ 6.8
Net Ioss

!

'Ihe net assets of the discantinued businesses held for sale have been included
i

in the accampanying hainnce sheet at September 28, 1990, under the caption " Net |
'

assets held for sale - discantinued operations." 'Ihis halance consists of
current assets of $37.1 million, noncurrent assets of $28.1 millien, and
current liabilities of $20.1 mi.111cn. l

!

|

|
,

!

|

|
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LCG-TESM CEBT
__

1990 1989

(Dallars in rii11ians)
._

__

Unsecured tem loan, LIBOR+1/4% (effectively
fixed at 8.27% through Decarber 31, 1991
thrcugh an interest rate exchange agrearent), $ 40.0 $ -

due December 31, 1992
Unsecured tem loan, 9.9% due in annual 24.0 30.0

install =mts of $6.0 through 1994
Unsecured tam loan, 9.5% due in annual 12.5 15.0

installw mts of $2.5 through 1995
Martgage loans, interest rates range frcm

-

8.5 18.4
9.5% to 9.88% payable thrcugh 2005 .7 1.8

Other ._

85.7 65.2
icng-tem borrowings 8.9 10.3
Less cunent porticn

S 76.8 S 54.9
Ia.g-W"n Cebt

Each of the unsecured tem loans cantain covenants which limit future
w and require the Ccmpany to muntain certain levels of workingAt fiscal year-end 1990, the Cmpany was inbo-

capital and operating results. t and
mm14ance with all restrictive covenants of the loan ag2mmi s
apprcxmately $21.6 million of retained earnings were tuu.Mcted forMortgage 1cens are collatmalized by various
payment of cash dividends.
land and buildings.

RequLred principal repayments of long-tem debt for fiscal years 1991$8.9, $8.9, S48.9, $10.0, and
through 1995 are as folicws, in millions:
$2.9

Interest paid on short-tem and lang-term debt was $14.0 million in fiscal
1990, S10.4 millica in fiscal 1989 and S7.9 millian in fiscal 1988.

S'IOCK CPFICH AND FURCFmSE FIRE
2,344,000 shares of

As of fiscal year-end 1990, the Carrany had reserved
ctaman stock for issuance to officers and key employees under stcck option

All optians under the incentive and non-<pmlifled plans have been
granted at prices equal to the fair market value of the stock on the dateplans.

of grant.

10, 1987 are exerr-4 * table m- ming

Options granted on or before Februaryone year following date of grant, expire if not exercised within ten,
seven, or five years frcm date of grant, and, based on issue date, are
exercisable in cur:alative installnnats of one-quarter, one-third, or11, 1987 are

Optians granted an or after February
exercisable in cumulative ins"11mmts of one-third each year, caumencing
one-half each yter.

one year following date of grant, and expire if not exercised within seven
years frun date of grant.

-30-
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FRFFERRED S'III"-I PUPDGSE RIG?I'S (utinuEXi)

'Ihe rights are exerH eble ten days after a person or group has acquired
15% or norn of the Ccrnpany's voting stock or the tenth day (or such later
date as may be dermincri by the Board of Directors) after the date of the
cornmencment or announcment of a person's or group's intentian to crmuence
a tender or exchange offer whose censummtian will result in the ownershipW the beneficialIf a person or group _of 30% or nore of the stock.owner of 15% or sore of the voting stock, each right would entitle the
holder, other than the acW.ng person or group, to buy shares of the
Campany's Series A Junior Participating Preferred Stock having a marketIf the W ny were to be
value of $250 for the exercise price of $125.
%ed into another entity, or merge with another entity and the rrmnn
stock were changed into other securities or assets, each right would
entitle the holder to purchase for the exercise price of $125, v o a.u stock
of the acI;uiring ccznpany equal to a market value of twice the exercise
price, or $250.

25, 1996 but :nay be recieemd by the Board of
'Ihe rights expire on AugustDirectors of the Ccrpany for S.05 per right at any time before they became
exercisable.

RETIRD E P FIR S

'Iha Campany has several defined contributicn retirement plans covering' Ictal pensica expense amounted to
substantially all of its employees. millica for fiscal 1989, and $13.51990, $16.4$15.8 million for fiscal 'Ihe major obligation is to contribute an amountmillicn for fiscal 1988. 'Ihe Cmmny also
based en a ,errentage of each participants' base pay.
centributes 5% of its consolidated earnings frcrn cantinuing operations

r '
before taxes, as adjusted for discretianary it ms, as retirement plan

Participants are entitled, up:n teination or retirment,
profit sharing.to,their portion of the retirement fund assets, which are held by a
third-party trustee.

A number of the Campany's foreign subsidiaries have defined benefit'Ihe Ccropany adopted the;

retirerrent plans for regular full-tim splayees.

prenrisions of Statment of Financial Accounting Starxiards No. 87," Employer's Accounting for Fensions," for its foreign retirment plans
'Ihe 1990 pensica ancunt in@vh the incczne

effective with fiscal 1990.effect of the adoptien which was not naterial to the Campmy's consolidateci
!

finanM M Statements.

|

I
l

1
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TAXES ON E;;.NIN 5 (contin:;ec)

The reconciliation between the effective tax rates on continuing operations
and the statutory federal incom tax rates is shown in the following schedule:

1990 1953 196d
--. - .. .

. . . . . . . . . . . - . . . . . . . . - . . -

34.0 4 34.0 % 34.0 4
Statutory federal income tax rate
State ano local taxes, net of feceral tax

6.2 5.6 2.5
benefit 0.5 0.4 0.6

Net investant tax credit recapture
Foreign income deemd permanently invested, net

of foreign tax credits utilized 4.3 2.0 0.5
and foreign taxes

(5.5) (3.0) 1.4
FSC/015C

[0.9
1.8

Inventory adjustinent on discontinued operations 0.6)
.-

1
.

Charttable contributions (0.5) 0.4) (0.3
Other

48.9 4 44.9 4 ab.u 4
Ettective tax nate

Income taxes paid (refunded) are as follows:

1990 1909 1956
(Dollars in millions)
Federal income taxes paid $ 6.9 $ 12.7 3 1.6

(0.5) (5.3)Federal income taxes refunced from prior years .

3.9 5.0 1.3
State income taxes paid. net 4.3 11.1 7.1
Foretgn income taxes paid net

} 15.1 1 25.J > 4.1
Total Faio

The amounts refunded in 1989 and 1988 are the result of Net Operating Loss and General
Business Tax Credit carrytacks from 1987 to 1984 and from 1986 to 1983 and 1984, respectively.

LEASE COMMIT.MENTS

At fiscal year-end 1990, the Cortcany was cocrnttted to minimum rentals under noncanceliable
operating leases for fiscal years 1991 througn 1995 and thereafter as follows, in millions:
$14.2. 111.3, 18.5, 15.2, 12.9, ano 14.5. Rental expense for fiscal years 1990, 1989, and
1988 was $33.8, $32.9, $34.0, respectively.

.
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CCtTPUUCCIES (ccrminueci)

'Ihe rvny is involved in various stages of investigation aM cleanup
relative to emria.mmu.al prutection matters, same of which relate to past

Scrae of these natters are being overseen by state or
di.str m i practices.Managment believes that the final dispositica of thesefwinval agencies.
retters will not have a retn + 1 adverse effect an the financial canditian
of the Campany.

BUSINESS SE297PS

Prior year indef sogrent data has toen restated to confom with the'Ihe four industry
current year presentation of cantir" ting opzrations.

Electron Devices business, Instru:nents business,segments are:
Semiconductor a;uignent business, and the Mical B:pipnent business.
Indirect and v.2mm costs have been allocated through the use of

Accordingly, the inferration is p cradfxi for purposes ofestim tes.
achieving an understanding of operations, but may not be indicative of the
finarrial results of the reported segments were they independent

In additian, & + ans of the Cagaany's operations toorganizations.
similar operations of other ccmpanies may not be meaningful.

'Ihe Electron Devices business includes a broad line of electron devices
used in broadcasting, cczmunications, and other uuua.c.ial and military

'lhe Instruments business consists of analytical insi.2.uaestsapplications.
widoly used in the fields of chemistry, physics, biology, life sciences,
and metallurgy. 'Ihe S=iem+wtor Equipent business incitries equipnent'Ihe Wical Equipnent business
used for semiconductor wafer fabrication.incitries linear accelerators used for cancer therapy and industrial testing

Incitried in Eliminations and Other are certainand inspection.
insignificant suw.xL operations and the Vacuum Products operation.

'Ihe Ccr;eny operates various manufacturing and marketing operations outside
Geographic segmnt infarnation is based on the lo:ationthe United States. Ib single country outside

]

,

of the operation furnishing gcods and services.
the United States accounts for nere tMn 10% of total sales or total JSales between g&wphic areas are acccunted for at cost plus*

assets.
prevailing markups arrived at through negotiaticns hetmen irxiependent

Related profits are eliminated in censolidation.profit centers.

Included in the total of United States sales are export sales of $203 ;

million in fiscal 1990, $210 mtllica in fiscal 1989, and $166 millian in
i

fiscal 1988. Sales urrier prime contracts fr xn the U.S. Gvvuummit ware
apprenmately $90 millinn in fiscal 1990, S111 millinn in fiscal 1989, and
$119 millinn in fiscal 1988.

-36-
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GECLRAPHIC SECMEliTS

Sales to Intergeographic
Unaffiliated Sales to Total Pre-Tax Operating Identifiable

AffIllates Sales Earnings (toss) Assets
Customers

(Dollars in allflons) 7950~~--~I589 198a Iwo 1989 1986 Iwo 1989 Iwa two Iww 1933 Iwo 1989 Iws'

.................................... ........................................................................................

United States ) 883 $ 683 $ 744 $ 194 $ 158 $ 136 $1.071 $1.041 $ 880 $ 31 $ 78 $ 61 $ 484 $ 507 $ 418

International 322 283 253 41 35 51 363 318 304 18 12 20 179 153 144

Eliminations & Other 60 54 48 (235) (191) (181) (175) (139) (139) (7) (10) (13) 64 61 69

Segments 1.265 1.220 1.045 - - - 1.265 1.220 1.045 42 80 68 727 121 631lotal Geographic

General Corporate - - - - - - - - - (9) (16) (8) 151 102 115

Interest Met - - - - - - - - - (12) (10) (6) - - -

Continuing Operations 51.2tc 11.220 11.045 1 - 5 - 3 - 51.265 31.220 11.0 W 3 21 3 54 5 54 3 Uza ) 623 5IW
.................................................................... ......................................

1990 results include a restnicturing charge of $51.5 million for expenses related to the phasing out of certain product
lines, and other related expenses including ertployee terminations, f acility consolidations, and asset revaluations.

1989 results include General Corporate charges for anticipated legal expenses of $6.1 million in connection with an ongoing
government investigation of the power grid tube Industry.

1988 results include restructuring charges of $35.0 million and the gain on the sale of Specialty Metals of $15.0 million.
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COMMON 510CK PRICES (tivtDITED) 1989

1990

First Second Third Fourth

F irst second Third Fourth
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter

Quarter- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - ~ - " " -| Quarter Quarter Quarter

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -$30 1/4 30 5/8 28 5/8 28 3/8
125 1/2 25 3/4 231/2 23 1/2Common Stock $25 7/8 26 1/4 29 1/8 34 3/4

High $19 7/8 20 23 1/8 27 7/8 $.065 .065 .065 .065

.065 .065 "*"

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - " " " " " " " " " * -Low 1.065 .065

Dtvidends Declared Per Share
............ ..............------------------- --------------

@
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SCl!EDULE V
VARIAN ASSOCIATES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

PROPER 1Y, PLANT, AND EQUIPMENT (1)
for the fiscal years ended 1990, 1989 and 1938

(Dollars in Millions)

Balance at
Balance at Other End of*

Beginning
of Period Additions Retirements Changes (2) Period

.

C lass if ica t ion
-

FISCAL YEAR ENDED 1968:

tand and land leaseholds $ 14.0 $ 0.3 $ (0.2L $ . $ 14.1
155.4 8.3 (4.6h 0.4L 158.7

285.1
Machinery and equipnent 270.9 36.1 (21.B'! 0.1 iBuildings

7.11 14.7
Construction in progress 18.3 3.5 .

$ (1.b) $ UT.T
Total $ lE $ ~ W 7- $ M.. ... .......................

FISCAL YEAR ENDED 1989:

Land and land leaseholds $ 14.1 $ 0.2 $ . $ . $ 14.3
1.0 (1.2) 172.3

((15.3))158.7 15.8 4.3 301.2Buildings
Machinery and equipment 285.1 27.1

Construction in progress 14.7 6.3 . 2.4 23.4

$ STT T
Total $N $ 49.4 $ II5 Il $ '.5 5 ..... ......................

FISCAL YEAR ENDED 1990:
(2.7 $ 9.4

f 20.6)JLand and land leaseholds $ 14.3 $ . $ (2.2: $
153.4

172.3 8.1 (6.4 t

Machinery and equipnent 301.2 37.4 (19.I'l (39.6, 279.9Buildings

Constructton in progress 23.4 1.6 . ,13.3 t 11.7

Total $ 5TTT $W $ T2T71 $IW.7) $ 450~T
...........................

(1) See accompanying notes to the consolidated f;nancial statements.

Capitallration of construction in progress, acquisttlons and sales(2) of businesses, and reclassifications f or discontinued operations.

-42-
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VARIAN ASSOCIATES. INC. AND StE51DINtY COfANIES
StilEDULE VIII

VALUATION AND QUALIFYlRG ACCOUNis (1)
for the fiscal years ended 1990, 1989, and 1988

(Dollars in Thousands)
,

.

Balance at Charged to Dedsctions Balance at
End ofBeginning Costs and

Description of Period Expenses Description Anount Period

AllDWANCE FOR DOU8TFUL NOTES
& ACCOUNIS RECElvABtE: Write-offs

Fiscal Year Ended 1988 $ 1.788 $ 160 & Adjustrents 1 (511) $ 2.037

Write-offs
Fiscal Year Ended 1989 $ 2.037 $ 433 & Adjustments $ (759) $ 1,111

........ ........
dg........ ........

Write-offs
Fiscal Year Ended 1990 $ 1.711 $ 755 & Adjustments $ (614) $ 1.852 4y

. ..... ..
...... ......

ESTIMATED LIABILITY FOR
FR000CT WARRANTY: Actual

- Fiscal Year Ended 1988 $ 23.586 $ 30.199 Warranty 1 (29.684) $ 24.101
-----.-. . . - . . - -Expenditures........ ........

Actual

Fiscal Year Ended 1989 $ 24.101 $ 38.156 Warranty 1(32.347) $ 29.910
-------. --------Espenditures........ ........

Actual

Fiscal Year Ended 1990 $ 29.910 $ 42.758 Warranty $ (38.408) $ 34.260
-------- = = - - - - -Expenditures............

(1) As to colum omitted the answer is *none*,

.
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SOIEDULE X

VARIAN ASSOCIATES, DE. AIO SUBSIDIARY C2FANIES
SUFFLEMEtfIARY DME 'JDAN DEUtMATICN

for the fiscal years ended 1990, 1989, and 1988
(M11arn in timaands)

1990 JJ,39 Jj_888
Item

Eaintenance and repairs $30,038 $29,980 $27,195

$37,917 $34,039 $33,752
Depmci.ation expense

Advertising costs S 9,761 $10,681 $10,579

Amounts for amortization of intangible assets and other deferrals, taxes
other than payroll and incan taxes and Icyalties are not gescuted as such
aucunts am less than 1% of total sales.

.

l
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VARIMt ASSOCIATES. INC. AND SUBSIDIAAY COPFANIES EKHIBIT 11

COMPUIAi!ON OF EMNINGS PER SWE IN ACCORDANCE
WilH INTERPRETIVE RELEASE NO. 34-9083

.

1990 1989 1988
(Shares in Ihousands)

__

Actual e ighted average shares outstanding for the period 19.391.0 20.623.0 21.663.4

Dilutive enployee stock options using average market price 147.0 35.0 93.0

Total shares based on shares outstanding and the assungtlon
that all stock options will be exercised at average stock
market price 19.538.0 20.659.0 21.756.4

Additional dilutive saployee stock options using ending
- . 78.0

market price

Total shares based on shares outstanding and the assucption
that all stock options will be exercised at ending
market price 19.538.0 20.659.0 21.834.4

... .... .. . .....

(Dollars in millions, except per share amounts)

Earnings from continuing operations $ 12.6 3 33.2 $ 34.5

loss froni discontinued operations (16.7) (1.1) (6.7)

Netearnings(loss)applicabletofullydilutedearningspershare $ (4.1) $ 31.5 $ 27.8

Earnings (loss) per share based on SEC interpretive release
No. 34 9083:

Earnings from contirming operations $ 0.64 $ 1.61 $ 1.57

loss front discontinued operations (0.85) (0.08) (0.30)

Retearnings(loss)pershare $ (0.21) I 1.53 $ 1.21
...... . - .....

-48-
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Exhibit 24

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS

We consent to the incorporation by reference in the
Prospectuses constituting part of the Registration
Statements of Varian Associates, Inc. on Forms S-8

c(Nos. 33-6661, 2-95139, 33-1425, 33-33660) of our I

report dated October 19, 1990, on our audits of the
consolidated financial statements and the financialstatement schedules of Varian Associates, Inc. as of
September 28, 1990 and September 29, 1989 and foreach of the three fiscal years in the period ended
September 28, 1990, which report is included in this
Annual Report on Form 10-K.

C ,W4 |
COOPERS & LYBRAND

San Jose, California
December 17, 1990

i

.
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Variar1@

thrch 7. 1931 !biled Certifiai.
!& turn &ceipt &quented

tir. Eric fed.>r
U.S. lluelear fergulatory Commit nion

in Wion fhe Office
47b Al3end't}O [D;id

K i nn o f En toa la . PA 19406

Fe Varian/Rverr]y filcrowave Divinion
I;i'.7 ?I 10+ ' [E':) 20-02237-04
Ein:w:hd..lmctuYsnm for by vcciMimitu2

Dear Mr it h'r:

Encloml r@nse find our "Lettor from the Chief Financial Officer'
deD:eDH i ra t .i rdi finanOiAl M,Cu ritnO;' fOr dteMIOiCGlOiiinR t h!'C41gh us.e of
Firinti.'ial Te t Al tt r:ritiv, I . Also enclosed is a cerorate .letteer from
re rc & Lybrand, Varian's indeg ndent acevuntante, confirming the
fiputu: 11N;x] in thas test,.

Addit 10rvilly, enclosed you will fitKl copie.- of Variati' t: Annual af n3 10--K

f6: portt for t he firesl year endel Eeptemtver 28. 1990.

l

1f yOI I f }Oilld hntVt Any que3t ioDP Or r9]Miro additlOn81 inf01WttiOn. i

p]mene d) not hesitate; to conktet te

Varian Aeu ciates, Jac. I

310D Hansen Way tt E-220 )
Palo Alto, CA 94303 i

|

Bjnm rely.

- i
.- i

/ 1 ',e |i-

h'/. /,h. s. \
. . _ , , . - - . -

Tirlytv Ti t iir- |

Incoranm Amilyot MAR 111931
.

(4lb) 424-b?b7

E! C .

em a. nennley
OFFICIAL RECORD COPYML 10, ,

\Vanan Associates, Inc 611 Hansen Way P. O. Box 10000 Palo Alto, California 94303-0883 U S.A.
415/493-4000 FAX 415/493-0307 Telex 348476
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Varian@
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Fr:bnn ry 25. 1931 ;
i

11 > N1b_:le itr Peptistory C(cri[usion
B, W i c n On Officeo

47f. nllendsle BCW1
E b v < >f hucci a , PA 19406

R. , Variandeverly tiierrunv, Divio. ion
bit,'X10*/ Ih $0SUT2Sd_..

} nm tir Chief F.insela] Of fi y- of Varian Acc m inten, Ire , 3100 R1nien
Way, Falo Alto, California, , e.rp> ration. Thio letter it in cupport of
thit3 fi rti 9 nn" of t;h8 f blanci i1 U nt. to dibnOnstrate finnnCial GSBurance,

ai? B}'e.?i fl* d irt iU CFR l'at'l 30

Tltis firin star 32 item , thtough the rativ nt oortpany inaartintee cubraittal to

d+ m 4ra;trat.e Compliancu under 10 CFR Part. 30. the deommiccioning of the
tb i. l owing facility oi.rnal or c m rated b:' thin fi r7 i . The current coct
entimate or ~rt i fied nrnounte for de::enutd enioning , no guarante l, are
choim for each facility

C-rtifist Amount
NSrfi.' Of ]D38t(An of or Citr1Mnt
EN!11dly ES.Cil1LE.___ COC1 _lblijf Gle/d _ .

Va Pi Ttn /IM-Ve r 1 y d S9lem h%d 1750,000
Ii l e rYaw9V( 1) 1V . F# ', e r] y , l'1A 0191b (Certified Arcant)

-

Thin firm b; re.quitvfd t.o file a Fonn 10K with th- U., Drurities .tuld
Erbanc Cntrenimion for the 1steet fiscal yer

Thin fir cal y,anr of thirs firTo ended on Septernts r 28 Th" fien.2res for thee

following itenn narked with an act"r ht are slerived from thin firin'se

i) tiny v-ndent.ly nudi.te3], year-end fi nanc i a ] nt. ate:nyrnto find footnotes for the

late :t complete d ficeal year end d entamifr 28, 1900.

Vanan Assoc:ates. Inc. 611 Hanson Way P. O Bo:: 10800 Palo Alto. Cahtornia 94303 0883 U S A
415'493-4000 I AX 415/493-0307 Telex 3484/6
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1. In nc:it minnitor me t , a t, inn t- or mrt.ified e nirn
fr,r f acil it y I ic.-um ik3 20-tQ 7/-04. t '/50,000

+? Tot.et! l iabl itien $ S23,363,000

* :. T. uw l bl e N-t. Wcirt.h * * . T 378,030,336.

e4. 11 1 W > r t. h 5 400,211,000

'5 'u r r, n t. m m t o T 667,797,000

Ce mer .n t. liabilitie. 1 407,846,000in

4 '. Net workiref capit/sl (]ine h mino" l i ry 6) $ 259,951,000

48 Tii- iiim of not irrx tri,- plio depre-c la tion ,

th p](:t.iG1, ';rR) TOrti .'',ati on $ 41,035,000-

m. Total annet e. in UnitrJ Staten $ 484.000,00u

lil. In lite 3 at. lear:t. $10 rni J linn? YES

11. Je lin" 3 at. h>act, M t.ina Jine 17 YES

I? L ]ine 7 at. h 4 3t 6 tine line 1? YES

13. Are at lmnt. 90 percent of fi rm 's nonet.n lmated

in the United orc:4 ten? If not wrnplete line 14 NU

14. h. lire 9 a t. J ew t. 6 t i nv.:n l i na I? YES

35 ]c lino " divid d by lina 4h than P,0? YES,

16 h ]ine 8 divided by line J prentor than 0.1'i 10

17. In lin" $ divid.:d by Jine 6 grater than 1.S? YES

- . . - -.

. a' 9 - . - . = - - ' + - -- J

14 Tbni7112 )( nf*t wor ^th if de f 111'.4 } /9?? ni't WO r t.'hN}hllE C CO-IW 113 , P3 tOntf, ,
traJerorkn and copyright.n
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS

To the Board of Directors
of Varian Associates, Inc.

We have audited the consolidated balance sheet of Varian
Associates, Inc. and subsidiary companies as of September 28,
1990, and the related consolidated statements of earnings,
shareholders' equity, and cash flows for the year then ended
and have issued our report thereon dated October 19, 1990.
These financial statements are the responsibility of the
Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted
auditing standards. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

We have compared the data which the letter to the U.S.
Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region One Office, dated
February 25, 1991, from the Chief Financial Officer of Varian
Associates, Inc. specifies as having been derived from the
independently audited financial statements for the year ended
September 28, 1990, to the financial statements and
supporting schedules we audited and found it to be in
agreement.

!

00p )' esSan Jose, California
February 25, 1991

1
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b-AREH0LDERSL'E T T E R T0 .iwv

Y
1here is always risk in predicting how history common strategic vision, shared management

wdl ulnmately view a given time and sequence practices-they can be welded together into a

of events but 19w seems certain to go down as single, etTective liirce. Integrated independence

a true milestone for Vanan in several respects. provides the latitude to pursue common goals,

it was a year that brought ftmdamental along with the flexibility needed to empower our

( hanges in our top management team, our organi- people for greater individua decision making,l

zational structure, and in how we operate. It the initiation of continuous improvements, and

included actions to fi>cus our core businesses, accelerated speed and responsiveness.

to capitalize on our traditional strengths, to As neady as possible, we want a seamless

stimulate our people, and to reshape our cidture, organization which,while it might be made up

injecting a greater sense of urgency in virtually of four or five distinctly different businesses,

everything we da thinks and acts as a single entity. You do that by

The purpose of these actions, simply stated, building ever closer relationships, by partnering

is to end the erratic financial and operational with co-workers, with customers, with suppliers-

perfiirmance that were too often apparent in the those people and orgamzations that hold the

19 sos. Successfidly itnplemented, they will make keys to your success.

the i990s a decade of consistently better oper- We have islands of excellence throughout

ating results and substantially enhanced share- Vanan,in quality,in manufacturing,in responding

hohler value. to customer needs. Itight alongside those success

These actions will be carried out through stories,we have other business units with dismal

a nunagement approa h best described as results in the same areas. We're beginning to

-integrated independence" It recogmzes that correct these situations through a network of

we can h we dwerse core businesses that must Excellence Action Teams organized to share out

operate very differently in some ways. Yet in the best practices across the Company.

important things-basic values and heliefs. a This approach will be particularly important

J



4 in our drive to make Wrian a global organi-

zanon. In 1990,40%f our sales came from

international markets. As growth abro.al continues

to outstrip domestic mar Lct expansion, our aim

is to attract more than half our sales from cus-

tomers outside the U.S. Clearly the clnuination jy
ofinternal and external barriers to meeting our -

custoiners needs worldwide Inust be one of our /
,

top pnorities for the 1990s.

( >ur plan to revitalize % nan has three phases,

the first of which was imtuted in May. It indaded

a management reorgam7ation resninng in the

clernon of Allen Lauer,ltic hard Levv.and Al 1 7;aq O hrkcjoincd 1 Srian as dairman ofthe lioard
"" U'"b"d* Y""" N"""7 #7' NWilunowski to newly created executive vice

president posmons. In their expandc d rok s, these

semor nunagers are responsible for leadmg our

major businesses as well as sharing the direction

of tllt nt oII)ur supptif t stal[[Un(tloth Wltb ille

This gwes us a strong, unified and thoroughls

experienced team to lead Wrian's revnah7ation. Operational Excellence, the elements of which

Tlns untial phase aho involved the sale of are detailed on the opening page of clus report.

a manher of non-core busmesses and product Their thrust-an all-consuming customer focus, '

hnes by year's end, along wah a connnensurate unbenJmg conuninnent to quahty, flexible and

reduaion in staff. These steps have been largely responsive factories, faster time to market, and

completed and resuhed in a $74 milhon (harge organizanonal excellence--will not bejust

uken in the thini quaner. Wlule wrian reponed another pmgram, but a way of life for us.

a $4 nnihon net loss for 1990 because of these These keys to %n.m's revitalization are

t harges, resuhs from connnuing opennons (before critial to pursuing our philosophy of achieving

restructuring durges) rosc 33% over the prior year and maintainmg nutket share leadership m our

to 144 nulhon. Orders and sales on the same basis nujor core businesses. If we execute well, they

were at or near record levels, and the Comp.uty will gwe us a posture of global competitiveness

cryoyed excclient total cadi flow of $26 nulhon. in whatever nurket segments and niches we

I he second phase of our plan was laum hed choose to serve.

m the final quaner of the year and will extend Along with more etfectively satisfying cus-

ucll uno invi. It n buik around the concept of tomer needs, Operanonal En clience is aimed at

" Operational Excellence is aimed at improving our profit

margins to the levels shareholders have a right to expect..."

|

L - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ __
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-- - colin 11itted I iging it about in a manner that 3
,

$5 botb pa}atalNC atld pCrinanent.,

'' Our en1ployceS }LivC ffemendous deskre

, /- of doing tbings, bas been Ibc most encouraging

,

1' to execl at what they do. That, along with their.

' f wilbngnes5 to embrace change, to try new Ways

.

part of my introduction to Varian. Our people.-
1

-
- tTu}V Wallt to be Winnels, not only in technical

'

innovation but in every asped of meeting cus-r-
.

I '

romer needs.They are beginning to appreciate; .

how,in a global marketplace, technology can no
. ~

longer be the only thing that sets us apart from- - -

AlIhlunoudi, Allen Lmer, and Ridard Leiy (/h m hp) competitors.They are excited by the idea of
were eb acd Wautive Via Picsidents of the owerment, that they can take charge of what

wrpratwn in Atay
they do, make a difference in how it comes

out, and see how that atTects the success of the

organizat on.

We have capable and expenenced manage-

ment, a soluid financial position, a!hl strolig corC

; itDproving our profit tuargins to the levels share- businewes. Dur in the final analysis, our future

holders have a iight to expectXaganes of the rests with our people. We want them to be the

world economy asiJe, we have mulople oppor- best trained, best equipped, best motivated team

nunties co improve our financial results by sunply in the marketplace. We have huth the resources

unpms ing om exec ution and bringing our manu- and the will to accomplish that. We are con-

facturing and m.uketing capabihties into bener vinced that Operational Excellence is our most

balance with our techmeal strength. Wah a effective strategie weapon. Ilow well we achieve

comnntted uork force and consistent manage- it wdl be readdy apparent in our results in the

ment direction. such improvements are readily months ahead.

j within our reach.

Proceeds from the sale of our non-core activ-

mes, along with the gross protit unprovement (2 4 [
we expect from better operating perfonnance,

will be used to finance increased invesonents in J. Tm OVom
"""""" #*"3 ""J Gnhoam OHi n

research and development and enhanced prodne-
'

tivity. In addmon, we will consider using these 1)ecember i.up90

funds for closely abgned growth opportunities and
1

|various other actions to enhance shareholder value

We will begin to address how we accelerate i
|

| the pace at wluch we grow our core businesses, j

the third phase of our icvitahzation plan, m early

iv9r. Ilowevei, implementation of these steps,

will be deferred until we are entirely satisfwd

that phase tw o and its promise ofimproved
'

operating performance is firmly established.

Cultural change never comes casd), and we are
!

4
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OVIEWn 0PERATIONS %r w

ELECTR0N DEVICES im rease demonstrated in fiscal 1990 hefore

I est ! uctilIillg O lst L

Several improvement programs begun in

Varian's F.lectron 1)evices busincu is the world's 19x9 arid accelcrated in 1990 lielped increase the

larycst manufacturer of nucrowave,powermriJ. profitabihty of this business. Iicaticount was

and X-ray tubes and related equipment un h as redm ed, and hidding practices were revised to

amphfiers .uul power supplies. Primary global direct efforts only toward new contracts that

markets nulude medical.communicanons, offer au cptable lei r'., of pmfitabihty. Inventories

defense, mdust rial, and energy rescan h. have been redutca, with several business units

Orders and lut klog for this business det kned caning the time it takes to manufacture iertain

for the year, winle sales rose only modestly, products by some 3n%, movmg parts inventory

reflecong the relanvely flat conuncrcial market nuo finished goods that mut h rnore quickly.

and shunping defense business. Profits from I ormah7ed pmgram management tech-

connnuing operations before restructuring, niques have been implemented ihmughout the

lHIWeVer, rebouth!cd strollgly ( ompared to those organization, providing a niore systeniized

of in8 , and margins reat hed double-digit levels approac h to real-time planning. monitoring, and9

late in the 3ca. reporting on significant pmjects mcludmg new

product development and implementation of

U l' c T e I c le Phase i of variatis financial turn- Operational Excellence tec hniques. With the

around pmgt.un called for the Company to employment of cross-functionalprogrun man-

ihvest a number of non-coic huuness units and agement teams, new products are now being

produ< t hnes, several of w hich manufactu re trans- enginecred concurrently to meet custome r

mitters or solid state devices wohin Electron requirements as well as cost-effective manufac--

1)ctic es. Tlus allowed the buuness to t oncen- turing parameters. This has significantly reduced-

trate as efforts on its core opportunities a focus tieveloprnent costs on new products while

w hic h (ontnbuted to the signific ant carnings improving quahty and on-time delivery.

t tis ilu >N |)f vb I $

Il k[[ct th 3 b!mH >) 1990 Hj 9 19hNk

( rdm 1 Jul 1 4t6 $ pt , 4 fg ,;y j

vm s 4u 5 es i m .. ~ ,m.c.u, a ,o.
% Ma os Conwlularol

he an ( trormy l o mne i 24 $ H $ 3v
I manow, statemmt.

As w el u n 3n 44% su( 4

h ktoy $ JM3 $ yd $ 296
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ariall $dn Erny ant Sptcms ruoenizcd that anstomers want nwre than hardware when

they purchaw equipment. Sime cath day ofor>erational time is worth nwre than $30,000,

th<y needpst installation tu Timmgh improved manufacturhig anJ shipping in hniques,

installation times on the 15-220 ion implanter have been reducedfrom a month or more,

to some ten days.
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orts incluv&itinuing quality semiconductaqymduction equipment. Profit-
&

Current eD. 9

improvements to help reduce costs further. and ability fell significantly. however, redecting the j

to better determine specific customer require- higher costs inherent in the early stages of

ments through formahred market analysis. producing and installing mmplex new systems,

Ter.hnohagical etiorts are increasingly driven by :hree of which were introduced to the market-

the c ustomer needs that surface through this place in 1989. Ilacklog remains comparable to

mar kenng process. The Company's tec huical that of a year ago.

cxpertise is also bemg applied to improving its The Company's resale ofTokyo Electron,

manufac turing capabilities. I td. (TEL) production equipment in the UX,

and Europe grew modestly in 1990.This pro-

O n tie o k Sales and orders are expected to vided an expandmg source of revenue and

moderate further as the defense business trends allowed %rian to offer customers a broader line

downward. I lowever, ongoing Operational of high quality systems, wupled with its strong

Excellence efforts within Electron Devices support network.

should continue to favorably impact financial

results in 199t. Increased customer focus. more Oeereiem The sunultaneous introduction of

flexible fat tories, and continued quality unprove- muluple new systems made 1990 a challcoging

ment etiorts hold the potential for improved year for the Semiwoductor Equipment bu>iness.

profitahdity, despite contmuing lackluster iligh initial factory wsts, along with increased

marLet condnions. installation and start-up expenses, croded profit

margins for much of the year. as the business

SEM1C0NDUCT0 R EQU1PMENT moved along the learning curve toward building

these intricate machines more cost effectively.

% nan is among the woddilargest produc ers liy the fourth quarter, the initial difficulties

of semiwnductor fabrication equipment, with had been largely resolved, and the systems were

leadership posinons m ion implantation and being routinely produced and installed around

sputtering systems used m device fabncation in the world. Quahty improvement gains have

the UX. Europe, and the Pacific Rim. combined with various new manufacturing

orders and sales declined modesdy from techniques to smooth producnon and imtalla-

iv89. due to a general slac kenmg m demand for non processes; mventones have been reduced,

s, m,snn.n mann u

(DJian m MJhen.i iwi insu suss

. .- , . , . _ , _ _ _
19Q0 and lyM rnu|I; EnsIvbc

_

%In i 29h 5 3n 5 23 thofnisnnusw% avoh

d * d" #d " t"'"N IPre-ux Opeutmg larump (tm) 1 (24) $ at i 2
.scr Min te G,nmMarni

A A nt%1n (ti% ) 73 ov% Fvvmial Statemarrx

UM U 4! $ 123 $ 123 I II3

Capiul bpeniturn i 16 $ 6 1 3
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and outside supplier relatiorQs sclidifwd. continuing fact, Operational bcellence and -

io

Program management teams aic now improved manufacturing efficiency will benefit

routinely deployed to tackle process snd hard- this business regardless of whethei it must

ware development tasks from a muhifunctional weather a prolonged downturn or it encounters

perspective.This will permit future new prod- a more positive market enviromnent.

ucts to move from development directly into

customet facihties more quickly and efficiently, INSTRUMENTS

Sales and support have been reorganized to deal

with major global customers as single accounts Varian is a leading supplier of analytical instro-

in order to address the special requirements mentation end related equipment used world-

inherent in the business. wide to study the ( hemical composition of

Discontinuation of several ancdlary activi- myriad substam es. Its instrument products are

| tics has focused the efforts of the Semiconductor targeted toward specific, growmg applications
'

Equipment business on key opportunities where in environmental monitoring and .malysis,
_

Varian can dehver addetl value to the (ostomer, biological and biochemical research, and quality

I ate in the S car, the Company announced a new control and research and desclopment in such

"soun e" the sputtering system component that industries as petroleum, foods, metals processing,

directs its deposition of metal.The Quantum and pharmat enticals.

soon e w di allow customers to produt c higher strong international demand and the intro-

yield, advanced devic es using either variani dut tion of several new prodot ts contributed to

new (luster tool, the M2noo, or an earlier a healthy inc rease in sales over the previous year.

system. the Model p90 spunerer. liefore restructuring costs, profitability also rose,

primarily due to manufacturing efficiencies and

Out/ook Worldwide demand ti>r semicon- improved response to market demands. Orders

duttor fabrication equipment remains cyt hcal. and backlog both climbed, as well.

It wcakened in 1990, as major device manufac- International orders account fiir over 6d% of

turcrs delayed plans for new production fatihties total Instruments volume. European demand

because of growing iecessionary fears. A turn was intense in all of the Company's target mar-

in the cyt le, when it comes, should lead to kets, particularly environmental and life sciences.

impmving orders and sales. Ilowever, Varian's Ilowever, U.S. vohnne grew only mo lestly.

ksm msn
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eg>n_&,,n anarnauaunns encuncerins and inarLaine. n, ,oniputer ,,aceratcJ ,nanula..>

turinq sysicon at I:;rian NAIR Instnancru> allourJ rnultij Ic lisnaion~ to sintultaneensly

partiapare in ilu Joten el a nae probe, < a>inq as tr.m,ition to marnufaanring, ensuring that

it met ,ust mer> rrcels. and rcJuan_c as tione is rnarl:ct by thr,c m.,nths
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& n wounwing wrnonitnsent to ,ptahty requvo tan]kJproJwt Jes clopment and analpir

in Jes(quin:c the new l%o ~1iubspwnp, I knan ihunun l+0.lucts uwJ wri.pse manul:u turinq
.

m< thod, to rcJu<c the nwnber ofparts in thepalmai:cd pwnp by So% *shis makes it more

efi<icnt to marmia,twe and inacaws its n hability udu n installedin an analyticalinrenunent.
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A Ak
Oeereicw T he Instrumpusiness has been The ChWrography Systems business o

a leader in the Company's drive to at hieve unit slashed nunofacturing time on several key

world-class operations, cmploying suc h cost- and products by as much as 70% and test times by

efficiency-improvement techniques asjust-in- some .15% through increased flexibihty m its

ome manufacturing and stansrical process 6ctory. Smoother production flow resulted in a

control. During the y ear, the flow of products 30% increase in manubcturing productivity.

through instrument factories increased, and The unit was also able to reduce the amount of

costs related to manufacturmg incfficiencies, floor space required to produce its traditional

induding scrap and rewoil, dechned. products, thus allowing it to accommodate pm-

Fiscal 1990 operating carnings reflect duction ofits new line of gas chromatograph /

the clear benclits of this mulayear effort. Ior mass spectrometers without adding to the factory.

example, the Nuclear Magnenc Resonance Several new instruments were introduced

(NMR) Instruments business unit has linked its early in the year that target the needs of specific

design and production proc esses with computer markets and broaden Varian's reach within them.

mtegrated manufa(turing. As a result. the time The Saturn gas chromatograph /nuss spectrom-

reqmred to develop and produce a new probe eter ssstem offers the highest sensitivity avail-

to be used in research on viruses was reduced able on the market, thus meetmg the demands

by over 30% of stringent new regulatiom governing envi-

Through variom manuf actunng and prod- runmental and other applications.The micro-

itct development iintiatives, the Sainple Prepara- innaging capability of the Company's newline

tion Product business unit also shrank time to of NM R spectrometers is demonstrating exciting

market on two new analysis tools desnoed for growth potential by allowing Varian customers

the chmcal-phannx cutical and enviromnental to analyze solid materials in addition to liquid

markets. Products which used to take two to or gaseous compounds.

three years to develop and hnng to market were

introduced in less than six months, strength- oui /ook Modest growth is expected in the
ening Varian's reputation as a leader in sample domestic market for analytical instruments.

preparation.The Optical Spectroscopy Systems ! Iowever, intemational demand should demon-

busmess unit also reduced time to market in the strate ongoing vitality, particularly in the

design of a new hoe of UV-visiHe spectromercrs environmental arena. With improving time to

w hich is enjoying excellent market acceptance. market, new advanced instruments, md more

These insouments are used in diverse applica- flexilde, responsive factories, Instruments should

tions ranging from research and development experience continued revenue growth with

oflasers to quality control of cosmetics. improved profitability.
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M ED|C AL EQU1PMENT tioning of the pgt on the simulator,it will

==n

enhance treatment precision. This product was

Varian is the world's premier supplier of equip- announced late in the year and is currently being

ment and services for treating cancer with high- readied fi>r sinpment.

enet gy radiation therapy. Products include Several new options compatible with the

medical linear accelerators, which generate the Clinac line of radiotherapy accelerators could

radution, simulators for treatment planning, dramatically improve treatment effectiveness

and ancdlary equipment aimed at therapy by shaping the radiation beam to more closely

management and enhanced precision. match the contours of a malignant tumor.

Orders, sales, and pronts climbed fi>r the Testing and validation of these devices are under

year, reflecting increasing demand for radution way at ma,jor cancer centers.

treatment rhmughout the world and the Com- Varian is also playing a leading role in

pany's drive toward Operational Fxeclience. developing computerized systems for dynamic

Several new product features which improve control of the equipment, safety veri 6 canon, and
.

cancer treatment also helped spur growth. departmental and hospital data management.

1)uring the year. the Company received a

() e e r ei e m Vanan contmued to build on its multimilhon dollar order for accelerators.

reputanon for suong customer support by pro- sunulators, and radiotherapy management

vidmg systems that are regarded as the best m systems to be untailed at five treatment centers

tenus of reliabihty. quality, and advanced tcch- m the Soviet Union.The opemng of Eastern

nology. Through focus groups and customer Europe and the USSit provides a substannat

advisory panels, the Cornpany worked closely long-tenn growth opportunity for the Medical

with radiotherapy leaders This ensures that Equipment business. Improved heahh care has

new product development is closely coupled to been oted as a major prionty for these natiom,

the needs of users and directly addresses their and their need for therapy equipment is dramatic.

cf forts to innprove cancer treatment. Whde North America averages one radiation

Customer mterchange played a significant machine for every 350,000 people, the USSit

role m proving the feasihday of and then refm- and Eastern Europe base one for every eight

ing a new built-m CT seamung capability for milhon people.

Varian's sunulator. Coupled with exaa posi- Medical Equipment is reaping considerable

Mum m Iv i m wi
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Q clping entployen undmtand customer needs, Sa that sluy tan apply that knowlefy

to their work, is k<y to ashia ity oyanizati. mal enclierue. At I hvian AfcJicalliquipment,

cwtomers reutimly a isit the manuf.uturingjloor, and cinricya cs hearft'rsthand about

swtoma r wants, hopes, and wncerns licrc, a test ta hinaan Jures ideas with I)r A taholm A.

!!agshaw,1%fessor and Chairman qf the IJcpartment qfRadi.uien t Jnwhy star;forJ

UnkrrsitySchoolof AicJicine.
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benefit from the quality impi,G
/~~'

tent process Vaeuum Pred4 -

i6

programs w hich accelerated in 1990. Scrap and

rework have been reduced, and shipments are The %cuum Products business unit manufac-

predictable and consistent. Employees have been tures components and systems that are used to

trained toimpect their own processes rather attain, maintain, or measure a vacuum environ-

than ahdicating that responsibility to a quality ment m applications ranging from semiconduc-

control function. As a result, overall quahty has tor processing and analytical instrumentation

improved, testing times are shortcr and instal- to high-energy physics research.

larion times for several systems have been 1)uring fiscal 1990, this business unit con-

reduc ed by 30% centrated on returning to profitability by siring

its operations to match current business levels

o u t I o o le With new treatment technologies and then paring back its product line to focus

moving toward routine shipment and applica- efforts on products and markets with the greatest

tion, Methcal Equipment should experience promise fbr profitable growth.

heahby growth. Market opportunities in newly Although a slowing market resulted in

opening geographic regions should result in reduced volume during the year, i990 earnings,

higher orders and sales. Further advances in before restructuring, rebounded to a small profit

Operanonal Eu ellence w dl enhance this from the loss of the prior year.This was achieved

business' abihty to meet customer needs and through work force reductions and factory

incre.,se manufacturing efficiency, u hich consohdations. as well as continued quality

should favorably impat t profitabihty, improvement efforts and manufacturing effi-

ciencies that reduced costs and led to a dramatic

IInprovelnent in on-tirnc deliveries.

With the organization more closely aligned

to serve market needs and continuing efforts to

achieve Operational Excellence, further earnings

improvements are expected in the coming year.
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FIN ANCI AguCM ARY yn

(I)ella's m um%>e < uqt tw han a**wont4

I m.d Ye us- sw i9% 19u me iv% w4 inq 19 4
_ . _ . . _ . _ . , . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . . _ _ _ _ . - - - _ _ - . _ _ _ ,

SmiAkY of ONMHoNS
5. des $ r,26 .M. _4 . 1,219.6. , __.4 s..~ _ . 8 72.8 798.3 882 9 8 41 690.651,0

( )perating f arnmgs (Loss) $ 322 69 2 4 s.2 23 7 (38.o) 38 5 1:2.9 68.o

Inrernt Inmine (thrense), Net $ (i15) (9.6) (6 3) (4 5) (6 3) (37) 41 -

( )ther Incorne (Expc use) $ - (6.1) is.o X.o - 31.2 - 45

1.arnings (l.oss) from Continuing

Operanons before Taxes (lienetics) $ 20 7 53 5 53 9 272 (443) 66.o 117.o 72 5

T.ucs (llenetits) on liinuigs (I ass) $ X. i 20 3 19 4 9.o (279) 19.8 45 6 275

I a rnings (l .oss) from

Connnumg Operations $ 12.6 33 2 34 5 18.2 (16.4) 642 71 4 45.o

I arninus (1 ow) froni I hsmnnnued
( )perations Net of Taxn (llenefits) $ (16.7) (i.7) (6.7) 32 i.5 (20.1) (11 5) (o.1)

Net I arnings (Im) $ (4 i) ti.s 27.8 21 4 (i4.9) 26.1 59.9 44 9

Net E.u nmgs (Low) l'ci Sharc-
I ulh I hinted
I arnings (I ow) Conunuing I >peranons $ o.64 1.6 i.57 o.84 (o.77) 2.io 324 2.is

(0.8 ) (o.08) (o.30) 0.14 0.07 (0.91) (0 52) (0.01)Eartungs (Low) I hu ononned Operations S 5

_y.70)(tNct L,n nings (Low) Pet Share $ J .21) 1.s} _ i.27 _o.9 8 _ _v _ 23 2.14i.r
. .

| )lVidends l )cclalcd l'er h|lat e b o.26 o.26 o.26 o.26 o.26 o.26 o.26 0.26

IIINANCIAI. PosliioN At Yi An-1 so

Wor king upit al. cu lading notes pavable $ 270.0 282 7 207.6 25S.7 231.2 2451 29 .1 27158

Pnipcrty. plant, and equipment (at rost) $ 460 4 51: 2 4 72.6 45 6 429.o 403 6 3i43 260.18

lotal assets 5 923 6 931 3 85.8 829.6 7902 744.8 720.8 39K75

I ong-tenn debt S 76.8 54 9 35 2 3 .i 50.8 462 43.o 4238

Total dcht $ 86.9 toK6 49 4 h6.9 81.1 64 6 58.I 50.1

hharcholderi cqmtv $ 4002 4273 45in 43Ri 410.9 4292 426.9 3625
hhareholdcti t qnits per sharc out standing $ 20.7s 21.4 8 20.h i io.9s so.in 20.i4 io.s7 16.9;

Di nt a l )A1 A ,

5 hares ontsranding,at vcar end

(in thousands) 19 ;h8 19,hy6 21.674 2i,9 6 21,44S 21,3 3 21,817 21,4086

l'Inplo)ccs 10.200 10,700 10,200 10,400 10,400 10,700 11,900 10490

Sharcho|dcis 9,500 9,500 toion 10,*1 1 000 10,600 toA>o 12,400

()rder bac klug $ 736 5 7271 675 6 602A 522.6 511 7 514 0 406.o
1)cpicciation expense $ 37 9 350 34 3 32.2 2K5 21.8 17 0 14.6

Iteturn f n.m t ononning opcianons,

net of taxn (henclits), on n erage cqmty "t 3.o 76 8.o 43 (3 9) 10.6 18 3 14.8

'lobl debt n a pen ent of total capital % i 7.8 20 3 9.9 16.6 16.s 13 1 12.0 12.I

.u < a.m a,.w,,m m pw, p .a tu, . k ou+ on J v ic% J~.. m,m, J vtusuro lyo v we.w die wwl, Jar, J TmardalSurmans
u es wume, r.ph,' . a,umme , tu rg s

I H r .b UthM k.d i NI; L ' 16.' .'*l e.4Ule *leil *>| H 'U YI [*JC Tl Ai i **h 's .Jh h*M*Je'is ?$db~tils Fl?" dll Fhals i ( his1A

1
|

_ -.
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M A N A G EM ENT'S DI SSION A N D A N A LYSIS gy w

Resohs g Oprations- Net earnings from continuing operations before restructuring durges for
the fiscal car ended september 2S, io90 im reased 33% to $44.o nullion, or $2.25 per share, comparedS

to $ 3 2 million, or $L61 per share,in fiscal 19s9, and $36.9 million, or $2 59 per share,in tiscal 19 S. The3 8

1990 and 19% resuhs exdude aftertax restnicturing charges of $314 million ($1.6 per share) and $22 4

milhon ($to2 per share) respectively. The i9xo results include afiertax charges for anticipated legal

expenses of $3A milhon. or $.18 per share,in connection with an ongoing govenunent investigation

oIthe power-pTid tube industry. The 19 8 results indude an aftertax gain of $9 6 nullion, or $.448

per share, from the sale of Specialty Metak Net earninp from continning operations (indusive of

restruct unng charges) fiir fiscal 1990 w etc $12.6 n ulhon, or $.64 per share, compared to $33 2 milhon,

or $t61 per share in fiscal 1989 and $34 5 milhon, or $ L57 per slure in fis4.al ivM. Fiscal i990 conduded

with a net L*ss of $41 milhou, or $.a per share, compared to net earnings of $ L5 mil!'on, or $L53 per3

share, m tiscal 1989 and $278 nullion, or $L27 per share,in tisnil 19 8.The 1990 net loss indades an8

af tertay charge and losses of $16 7 n nihon.or $2 per share. from Jiscontinued operanons. Net5

camings m 1959 and 198S mdude aftertax losses from discontinued operanons of $L7 nullion, or $.oS

per share, and $67 mdlion, or $.30 per share, respecovel.s.

Total orders and sales in 1990 matched or exceeded the prevmus year's record levels. Fiscal

1990 orders of $L27 bdlion were essentially the same as the pnor year level of $L26 bdhon. Sales rose

4% to $t26 billion in fiscal 1990 from $L22 billion in 1989 and $tos billion in 19M. llacklog was up
shghtly at $737 nulhon for fiscal 1990 from $727 milhon in 19 9 and $676 milhon fiir 19M.8

The lustruments and Medical Equipment businesses showed sigriiticant increases in orders

and sales from the pnor year. Llectron 1)evices business orders and sales changed only slightly w hile

the Sen nconJuctor Eqmpment business posted lower orders, sales, and operating earnings. Operating

carnings were up for each of the other three businesses bell 3rc restructuring charges.

In May 1990. Varian announced a major restructuring to improve longer term financial per-
fiinnanc e,indudmg plans to sell a number of non-core operations and pnxluet lines peripheral to its

wre businesses-electron devices, analytical instruments, semiconductor equipment, and medical

equipment. Concurrently, the Company also began scahng back its uoddwide work tiirce to better
nutch its repositioned operations. This efil>rt had resulted in the elimination of some Soojobs by the

end of the fiscal year.

Aaivities to be sold and treated as dncontinued operations indude broadcasting equipment
operations m England and ~lhas and gallium arsenide-based units m Califomia which make third-

generation night-vnion goggles and complex sohd-state drcmts. As ofyea.t end, Continental Electronics

of Texas u as sold for approximately $12 million in cash ar.d notes for $2 9 milhon. A number of

nunor product lines are also being sold or otheru isc disposed of.The operations being exited repre-

sent annual sales of about $200 milhou and employ about 1/>oo persons. Varian expects to substantially

complete the divestiture ofits non-core activities wahin one year, and believes the reserves taken

tiir those actions are aJeqtute

| Operating profit tiir the Company's Electron 1 Jevices busmess rose sharply, despite flat sales

in its conunercial nurkets and a continuing gradual dedine m defense sectors. lmproved manufac-

turing, dihgent cost control eflorts, and other operanonal etlioencies contributed to the improved

profits. Margins reached double-digit levels by year's end. The business intends to maintain that level

of profitabihty in 199i, even with the hkehhood that there will be funher shrinlage in some of
its markets.

An exceptionally strong tisurth-quarter perfi3nnance lcJ to good orders and sales gains fi>r the

Instannents business. Operating pmfit for the year, before restruauring, rose by nearly 30%, as efforts

to impmvc nunufacturing etliciency and quahty continued to pay dividends. Sales and profit gains

were achieved m most pralua areas for this business, whic h has become a protorvpe in the Companis

dote to achieve u odd-dass operational performance.



.-i4 _,__.--.---.-,.----_-_.____ _ - _ _

SemiconCr fxiuipment orders and sales were bc low the pyyear's levels, reflecting softer
-

,

denund in the nurketplace overall,This business has overcome the problems widch frustrated the

mllout ofits new generation products m the last two years, .md lus now shipped a substantial numkr

of these new systant 1(crent order levels luve been reason.d>ly gmt and retico munnuing dem md

for the Company's more estabbshed hsher margin systems Although more needs to be done to

improve margins on its newcr products, this bminess operated at a pmtitable level tbr the year before

restructuring charges.

%ria:A Medical Equipment husiness experiem ed double-dig;t pen ent or de rs and sales im reases
over i9% The business benclined from a combination ofimernanonal maiket gmwth and good

Custoll;ct Ecceptailce of tecilnologil al .KlVancernents b4 its cancer therafv s)stenb. Order backlog

for these systems remains exuemely strong. and the business mutinues to enjoy good profitabihty.

With the current oncertainnes in the wedd economic environment, % nan is gearing its

operations to react quickly to any signs of a significant dow nturn in its major markets. Phase 1 of the

financial teorg.mizanon, involving masolulanon and cost reducnon, has gone well. Phase 2 is focused

on attanung Operational Exi ellence in all of the core businesses. These actions hold the potential

for apptcciable improvement in the Company's financial pertbrmance.T he pmspects for realizing

at least some portion of that added canung potennalin ingi seem reasonably good. unless the wodd
,

t conomy shdes mto a severe recession.

On February :S 1990,% nan announced that us lloard of Ditcctots had electedJ.Tracy ( TRourke

Chairman of the lioard and Cincf Executisc Othccr. Senior operatmg manwers now report directly

to Mr. OLurke.
Itescan h and development expense of $34 nullion in 19e onnnued at about the same level

as in t he prior two ynux
Net interest expense in 1990 was in.5 nulhon mmpared with nct interest cxpcme of 59.6

nulhon in in 9 and $6 3 milhon m ivM.~Ik macase m net interest expense was due to increases ins

the average outstandmg obhganons in the fiscal year.

The effective tax rate for fiscal um was 39n compan d w nh 8% and 6% m 1980 and i9ss.3 3

respettlVely. Ibc inGease m (be tax rate fNm M9 Was due primatily to foreign tax ( redits not yet

unh/ed.The inercase in the tax rate trom 19ss was due to several tactors.The state effective rate

increased because state tax benefits avadable in pnoi years had been tully utihred by the end ofiuss.

The toreign cffc tive rate is higher as a result of certain threicu taxingjunsdicnons u hk h do not
allow the benefit of tax loss carry bads. Encal 19ss included a non-ret urring bencfit related to an

inventory adiostment ihr disconnnued operations. These inacases are partially otTset by an increase

in the Foreign S. des Corporation (FSC) benefit for 19s9 and an adjustment in i9 8 related to Domestic8

Intcrnatmnal Sales Corporation (1)lSC) benefits tbr prior years.
In December 19 7, the I mancial Accountmg Standards lioard (FASli) issued Statement of8

Funnual Accounnng Standards No. 96. Accounting for inmme Tascs (FAS 96), whit h the Company

has not yet aLpted.Sce Summary of Sigmficant Ao onntmg Pohcies m Notes to the Consohdated

Emancial Starcments.

Financial Cendition 'I he Company's financul wnd. tion remained strong after the restructuring

m 1990. Cash piovided from operating activities increased to Su6A milhon mmpared with $6t.3

nullion in the prior y ear. Cash used by investing activmes Jecreased by in7 mdhon mmpared to the

prioi year, nuinly because there w cre no sigmticant acquisinons of busmesses in 1990. The comba

nation ofimproved cash flow from operations and lower ush consumption by invesung activities
enabled the Compariy to icdoce net debt by 44% as well as sulutantially coinplete the Compatiy's

pmgram to pun base conunon stoc k The redouion m debt deacased the ratio of total debt as a

percent of mtal capital to 17n at the end of 1990 from 2o.3% tbr the prior year. The ratio of current

awets to cntrent habdities moeased from i.5s to i at tiscal car-end 19so to 1.64 to at Scar-end 19003

due in part to the (lawiliurion of net assets behl for sale-ihsconnnned operations as current assets.

The Company has avadable $mo milhon in unuscJ conunined hnes of cred t.

. _ _ - - _ - _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ - _ _ - - - _ _ _ _ _
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'llic m uugcInent of Vanan Awo(iate.s. loc. (tlic (:ompant)is responsible for the integrity of the

finantial statements of the Compauv and its subsiduries.This responsibility involves pre;uration of

finani ul surements m anordance w nh generally accepted accounung pnnciples and reporting

dau u hith ol:jectacly reticct the assets,li dsihnes. revenues. and expenses of the Company and
us subsiJuries.

In aa nnadatmg and control!ing as finantial data, the Company esubbshes and maintains

e conntmg systems designed to ensure aJcquate intemal control,. Matugement beheves a high level

of imernal control is numuined bv the sclernon .md ( ontinnal traming of quahtied peisonnel, by the

estab!ksbment and conanonication of accounnog and business pohcies, and by internal andas. In

estMi!bbing In!cnla! O mtlolx nulupement cValuates (be clI5t of slll'b systenh apanlSt the klenetlts

rm n cd. M.nugement behetes the mternal u,ntrol systenn in use are adequate to prevent significant

misusc of (:ompany assets or misstatement of financial reporrt

Coopers & l.ybrand, mdependent accountants. are engaged to reni r an opinion on the wn-

sohdated tituncial sutements.'1 heir opinion expresses an infonnedjukment on whether nwuge-
mcnt; financial statements, considered in their enttrety, present f.ntly in all nuterial respects,in

motonnity wnh eencrally accepted accounting principles, the ( :ompami financui condaion and

opet.l!1Hg results. It idused on pro (edures descnbed in tbc sewnd paragrJpb Of tbCkr TepoTI, Wbkcb

indode obtaining an nnderstandmg of the Company's swtems and pnicedures and perflu ming tests

and other procedures sutlicient to procide reasonable assurance that t he financul statements are

neuher matenally nusicaJing nor contain nuterial crrors.The auJaors nuke extensive tests of

Company proccJurcs. It is neither pracncal nor na csury for them to scrutim7e a large portion of
the Company \ transactiom.

The lloard of I fiicctors. thmngh its Audit and Corporate ltesponsibihty Committee consisting

of the independcra ducctor s, n responsible for engaging the independent auonntants and awming
that llunapelncut inlii}b th Tcsp(dbil'ilitics in the pre [uf ation o[the finalk!al >IatCinents The Atidit
and Corporate Responsd ility Conunittee discusses anda and financial reporting nutters with both

nunagement and Coopers & b brand.To emurc complete independence, Coopers & LybranJ meets

wah the Anda and Corporate Responsibihty Connuittee with and without the presence of manage-

nient represcIharlVe(

Willt !be est.diklsbcd sysicili obinferna! accountkng ointrol% interf ul andkt, and the independent
rcV!cM l'y Coi>pers & I.) brand,Ibe klaepnty and ol;1cctivits id t}1e Company \ |lnancia} statenients
are nunnamed.

s

1 / n - -.

lloin n! A. Lt nos Wwsi P Sosotax
Vic c President,I nunce Controller



O OCONSOLIWD STATEMENTS OF OPER ATION,n
(Ikilan m th,swnh mp per slure amamo1

int c.u h M the three fiul vears m tia pervd en led vptrmtwr 28. wo

r990 njs9 19hh

$r26 ,840 $r,2ipf>oa $1,045a42SAu s 4

OPi RATING COsis AND EXPl.Nsi.s

Cost of sales 872,233 853,rg2 69 ,6576

Research and development 77,402 72,650 69,7 68

Marketing 615 ,259 145,707 133,410

General and administranve 75272 78,819 63,074

Restructuring charges 5L4 2 - 35,0188

Total operating costs and expenses 1,2p,643 1.150,368 999.945

09: nAiiNo EAnsiNas 32,ip2 69.236 45,197

Interest expense (13,021) (10,791) (7,915)

Intercsr incoine 1,47 1,192 1,5838

Other income (expense) - (6,100) 15,059
_

1,ARNINGs i ROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS

lit i oni- Tnxi s 20.6 8 53,537 53 9245

Taxes on carnings 8.060 20,340 19,410

l'ARNINGs F ROM CONTINUING Orr ruTlONs 12,598 33JQ7 J4,5i4

Loss runM DsLONTINUH) OrnaliONs
Nt1 oi TAX lh NI FIT 5 (16,690) (I,67S) (6,75 6)

No EAnNiNGs (Loss) $ (4.092) $ 315io $ 27,7s8

EARNINLs (Loss) lh SnARI-FUM Y DIHJU D
CoNTise No OrtaanoNs $ o.64 $ r.61 $ r.57

1 hscONTtNet n OPMMTlONS (o 85) (0.08) (o.30)

Nrr EAaNiNas (Loss) li n Su Ant S (o.21) $ i.33 $ .27

% aa..mpa,qva% v th, a > ,.slulau JIhunaalswcma

|:vian kna:a inwmlkhday Gwpania
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CONSOLID ATED bat CE SHEETS Iv) uV
(IX,ilan ir; durum I cuept par va!w ,r

Npm!rr 8 sepcmher n
i.e ivw

. - . . - - . . . ..-- - ~~ . - - - .

Assi n
Current Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 5 26.i55 5 -

Au ounts receivable,less allowani c*, for doubtf ul
~

accounts of $1.852 (1990) and $i,711 (i9 9)R 25 602 263J7386

inventories 222.32i 2S5 725

(hhet current assets ij 7.636 03.774

Net assets held Eir sale-discontniued oper.:tions
. - - - -4s053 . - . _ . .

~ Intal Current Assets 66-',797 643.237

Property, Plant, anJ Equi unc nt 460,4i2 3ri2:3l
Au uniubted deprccianon and .unortizatmn (24 055) (25s,442)6

Net Property, Plant, and Equipinent 214 327 _ 2527 71_

()ther Awcts
_41.4. _50 .._35,273

. __

To r Ai Assm S 92ts74 $ o;i251

LIAssiITits AND SNARE nOUR ks' EQUrrY

Current Li.d>ihties

Notes pay.d de S io.037 $ 53 64s
Auounts payable-trade 7i,143 74.ps
Accrued expenses 223.385 182336
Product warranty 3426o 29.010

Advant e papnents fiwn cust6nuers 69,o:i 73,279

Total Current Li.diditics ao7,s46 4 420:
Long-Terni I )cbt 76,822 54,914

1)ck cred Taxes 38.695 34.885

'liital Liabdincs -.3,~363 504.00052 .
a. - .

Pret'crred stod

Authori7ed umooo shares, par value it, issued none - -

Counnon stock

AutbOrized 99.000 000 sbMes. p.it Value $1,iwlied

) and outstandnig so2ss.ooo shares (1990) n;.896 ooo

shares (198 ) ig2M 19.8 69 9
'

Capital in excess of par value of (onunon stock 94.005 i n.356
Retained earnings 286.9 r 8 206.029

'li>tal Sharehol&rs' Equity ano2 n 4272si

Tm At Lnnu nu s ann Snuo not on as' Eqcity 5 02ts74 5 ou.281

% am mprqkew u., t :n.sluiara d Ik maa| st.ua.wa w

I: mar A mino, b:wmd &% Jury Gmpamo

, . - . . . - . - _ . . . . . .



O. D S T A T E M E N T S O F S H A R E H O L DA' EQ UITYa CONSOLID y 9
tlkilan m dtm.m.L au;q8r J,are awa,riq

Cgit.J in Treasurv
Conunon la css ot licumed 'stoc k

hv it k l brump at Co.t Total
.. _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _'ar Value___..____________ .__ _ __

liALANCI S, OCi0H1 R 2,1987 $ 2L966 $ 168,437 $ 247,713 $ - $ 438,H6

Net earnings for the year - - 27,758 - 2 7,75S

Issuance of stock under cniployee

stot k purduse anJ option plans 392 8.236 - - 8,648

Portbase of(onnnon stock - - - (17,8 0) (17,840)4

Ivtirement of treasurv sto(k (68) (17,156) - 17,8 0 -4 4

Dnidends dedared ($o26 per share) - - 4680) - (s.6so)

II A1 ANGs, SE l'Ti Min.R30,1988 21.674 159 537 269.791 - 451,002

Net earnings for the > car - - 3L519 - 31,519

issuance of stock under employee

stock purduse and option plans 459 10,152 - - ro.6 n

Partbase of tonnnon stoc k - - - (605m) (Co,570)

Retircinent of trcasury snx k (2.237) (58,333) - 60,570 -

I hvidends dedared ($o.26 per share)
_

(5 281) - _f.281)- -

llataNu s. St rnmui n 29, ig89 19.8 6 n r.356 296,029 - 427,2819

Net loss for the year - - (4.092) - (4.092)
hsuance of stot k under emplovec

stak purchase and option plans 563 10,295 - - Io 8s8

Purchase of conunon sto( k - - - (28,8 r7) (28J 17)
Retuement of treasury stock (i,171) (27.6 6) - 28,8i7 -4

I hvidends dcdared (5026 per share) - - boi9) - (5,019)

liAt Asas, Si eri unrn 28,1990 $ 19.288 $ ca.oos 5 286.o 8 $ - $ 400.21

.s a,. ,,ra.9,, ; x ,rs w du a , |ul.m 1 t hwwaisi nam em
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|Oei unnG AcTiviTu s
Nt t Cash Proudal by ( )peratmg Actinnes 5 n6.79: 5 6i.290 5 3v.826 1

_

l

INvisnNG ACUViTII5 '

\

Pn a ecJs tioin sale of businewes 12,m x) 7.o43 32500 ;

ProtenL trom s.dc of property, plant, and equipment 6.305 3.s;4 3,993

lin t hase of property, plant, and equipment (s4 936) (4.965) (43.238)8

Ptn t hase of busmcues. net of osh aujuncd (i.923) (373 5) -8

Ot her. net (5292) (i.n o) -

(
-

Net Cash Used by investing Auniacs ( _._ . 4_3_.846) __.4. ,745. ) j(_.76.546)
'

FINANCING Acnvirits

Net born nungs (pa3 ments) on short-ten n obhgmons (42.161) 32o39 (34.607)

Proceeds from biug-tenu hollowings 4u 000 30.02v 450

Prindp.d pay ments on long-trun debt (19 5a3) (2.hv2) (3355)
Procced, fium t ononon stoc k iwuc d to emplou es 10.h58 m,6 u 8.654
ISut hasc of mnunon sto(k (28.817) (60,570) (17.80)4

I )iuJcnJs paid (5.o63) (5 40s) (57o)
Other, nct (1.019)

. . _ . ._ . _7t$_ _ . . .

Net Cash Prosided (Used) b) I mancing Actnines ( _ 31 73 )_ 45;745) 3.829 ( 6

-- _ .5) . - - - - .(!!2) ._ 57(1.01- -

Erners or ExcnANuE RArt CnANGE.S ON CAsn 2

Nt t increase (1 )cc reast) m Cash and Cash 1 quhalents 26a85 (n.539) (i6 39h)
Cash and Cash ! qunalents at 15cgmuing of Ye.u - n.53v 27.937

(' ash and (: ash Equiv.denh at End oi% at $ 26.15; $ - $ nmo
DETAIL or Nn CA5n PROViDED BY OeuunNG Acnynn s

Nci Lauungs (Lcns) 5 (4.n92) 5 3i 559 5 27758
Adjustmruts to rn ontilc nct canungs (low) to act c,nh

procided by opciaung atinitics

I kpredation 41,337 40.656 40 424

1 A fcn< d ta.scs 3.8io i.75i 7,365

Undnnibuted canungs from affihatcs less dmd< nds rcccited (560) 528 (uox)
G.un from sale of bu,mewes - (3usi) (iso 39)
Loss inun sale of escts nu sig isoy

Allitift1/aikoll of uttanglh|cs 4 2Q0 3. 30X 2 /10 6
'

Ab.mdoument ofintangibles and w ntc-oft of other asscts 20.963 - is.579

C!lllipes 111 aut Is ant! !!abilitics tiCt id c}}cets

of at quisinons and dkpostoons of busmewes:

Au ounts ret civable (i.52s) (.uvo) (43 876)

haentones 27.35u (25.x44) (19,772)

()ther cuirent assets (26.364) (i3,n i) (io.475)

At t onnts payab}c-trade (2.t iv) i4.593 (r,787)i

AuTued expenses 46.477 7.c2: 20.h 19
Product warranty 4.280 5 90: 372

Ads atic e pay nients frollt ( ustonici s 2 735 i.520 ij.901

; Net Cash Prouded bv ( 1peraung Acinines 5 n6.79: $ nuvo 5 wm6 ;
i

|
,
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S u u u A rt y orSIGNlrlCANT ALCoUNTING POLICIES

R Prinoples of Censelidatien- The consolidated financul statements include those of %rian
Associates. Inc. and its subsidiaries. Significant intercompany balances, transactions, and stock hoklings

luve been climinated in consohdation. Investments in less-than-nujorit)-owned affiliateJ companies

are stated at equity m the net assets of these companies.

Forcixn Currency Translatien- Assets anJ liabihties of subsidiaries outside the United States repre-

senting cash and amounts receivable or payable are translated into U.S. dollars at the en hange rates

in effect at 3 car end. Other accounts induding inventories and property, plant, and equipment are

nanslated at historical enhanpe rates. llevenue and expense items are translated at etTective rates of
'"

exchange prevaihng during eac h year, except that inventories are charged to cost of sales, and depre-

cianon is expensed at historical exchange rates.The aggregate exchange gain (loss) included in

general and administrative for iv90,19x9, and i9 8 was $6 5 million, ($4.8) million, and $r.4 million,8

_

respettively.

] The Company obtains forward exchange contracts in order to mitigate the effects of foreign

cubange rate changes on net monetary balances and order backlog. At fiscal year-end 1990, the

Company had contracts widi maturities of three months or less to purchase $4 5 nullion in foreign6

currency (25 3 milhon pounds sterling).

Rcn nue Ruopitien- Sales and related cost of sales are recognized pnmarily upon shipment of

products. Rdes and related ( ost of sales under long-tenu contracts to commenial customers and the
U.S. Gosernment are retognized primanly as units are delivered.

The estunated sales values of perfonnance under certain U.S. Government fixeJ-price and

fixed-price incennte contracts in process are recognized under the percentage of completion method

of accounting where the sales value is detennined on the b ;is of physical completion and costs are

expensed as incurred. hales under cost-reimbursement contracts, primarily research and develop-
ment contracts, are recorded as costs are incurred and indude estinuted earned fees in the proportion

that costs incurred to date bear to total estinuted costs.The fees under certain U.S. Govenunent
contracts may be mcreased or decreased in accordance with cost or performance incentive provisions

wluch Incasure actual perflormance against established targets or other criteria. Such incentive fee

awards or penalties are induded in revenue at the time the amounts can be reasonably detennined.

Statements el Cash fleirs- The Company considers currency on hand, demand deposits, and all

highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three inonths or less to be cash and unh

equivalents Lubilities assumed in the purchases of businesses were $4.6 million and $5 8 million tn

fiscal 1990 and 19 9 respectively.8

Inecnteries- Inventories are valued at the lower ofcost or market (realizable value) usinglast-in,

ih st-out (UIO) cost for the U.S. inventories of the Instruments, Sem; conductor Equipment, and

Medical Equipment businesses. All other inventories are valued principally at average cost. Approxi-

nutely half of total gross inventories are valued using the LIIO method. If the first-in, first-out

(IRO) method had been used, inventories would have been higher than reported by $54 3 million
in fiscal 1990, $475 million in thcal 1989, and $45.o million in fiscal 1988. Inventories related to long-

tenn contracts amounted to $r5 9 million and $351 milhon at fiscal year-end 1990 and i989, respectively.

- _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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These amounts are net of prWs payments of $45 milhon and $R8 inillion, resPively. Inven- r

toricd cmts relating to long-term contracts are stated at attnal pnduction costs, and generally do not

mclude start-up or general and administrative msts. Inventory balances in 1990 retlect the reclassi-

tication of Jncontinued operatiom' inventories to net assets held ti>r sale-discontinued operations.
The main components ofinventories are as f illows:

flMian er m%, Iwo I g.%
-- --.--.----.---------- ..-- - - - .----- ---- ----- ----

ILm m.cnah .md parts $ n33 $ yo.7

G rk m procew 7p mi.7
fuushed p h 353 43 3

L.t.d hwentones $ n2.1 $ W.7

Prope rty Plant, and Equipment- properry, plant, and equipment are stated at cost. Major improve-

nients are (apitaliletl, %b5|c fltlilltenance alld repairs are expelhed ctlrrently. Plant atid equipinellt

are Jepreciated over their estimated usetid hves osmg the straight-hne method for financial reporting

puquses and anclera:ed methods ihr tax purposes. Leaschold imprm ements are amortized using

the straig}lt-line melbod over their estimated usefu! bres or lbe length of the lease, wluchever is less.

Property. plant, and equipment bal.nn es in 1990 reflect the reclassification of the disconnnued

Operatiolld ba!ances to llet abets held [Jr sale hswntmued operations.The main components of
property, plant. and eqilipnient are as IolloW s.'

|| hi|an m ndh.m.) 1990 tysq
-- -..- - --- --.. -----...----- ...--- --. -------,. ---. ----

I.and and land low hokh 5 94 5 n3
Duddin 'y 153 4 172 3

Midlinery and eghpment 279 4 301.2

( hustnRtion ni pripen 17 7 23 4

1 da! Iropert'% lianf, athI [.G npment $ 460.4 $ suJ

Dao on Earnine- 1)cierred inoverable tax benefit 3 of $93 5 million at fiscal year-end 1900 and

570.o nn! hon at fiscal year-end 198 are indaded in other current assets.These resulted principally9

froIn produtt Warranty provision % lHventory reserves, resefYes for discontinued operations, and speCial

pn WBbilh ih11 talfrellt|y deduCITb}c Ior tax pll!' poses. In addition, ot!ler ctlrrent a%ets IDClude rebnld-

able taxes ob b .2 Ink! bon at fiscal ye.n -end 1990 and $3 2 mil ion at fisc d year-end ig89, resulting from3

the carryhack of operating losses anJ credits. Deferred tu credits of $3 7 million at fiscal year-end8

i990 and $349 milhon at fiscal year-end i9sy arose primanly from the use of accelerated depreciation

illethods for tax putposes .ind from foreign tax credits ilot yet utilized for financial reporting purposes.

The Company plans to continue reinvesting earnings ofits non-U.S. subsidiaries to expand

its intenlanona! KliVities. 'I'herefore,it niake3 no provision for addinonal U.S. taxes which might

lesu!I froni distribiltitin oI slK h earnings lin|c$$ Ibey are acitially reparrlated. in 1990, the Company

repatriated h2 5 nil!Ilon of earntngs froni a non-U.b. subsidiJrv, proViding U.S. tax of 5u million.

| Amounts repatriated in 19 9 and 1988 were not significant. At fiscal year-end 1990,19 9, and 1988,8 S

the cumulative amount of carnings from certain subsidiaries on which the Company has not provided

U.S. in(ollte taxes was appn #Ximatcl) b29 mdbolt b22 mt!! ion, and bl9 inillioll, ICspeClive!y.

The Company has a Encign Sales Corporation (15C) to assist with its export activities. A portion

of the carmngs of the I SC is taxable and provision has been made for those taxes.

In Deccmher 1947, the Financial Accounting standards BoarJ (FASli) issued Statement No.96,

Accounting for income Taxes (FAS 9 ). This statement requires a major change in the method used6

to auount for income taes.The statement is effective fhr the Company's fiscal year 1993: earlier

adoption is pernuttcJ and being considered.The I ASliis currently recomidering certain relevant
aspects of FAS 96. The Company is currently studving the imphcations of the statement, but the

tunMig alid impat of its inip!cmentation has not yet been determined.



Resrarch and L_Jopment- Company-sponsored research anJ4EKelopment costs related to-

both present and future products are expensed currently. Costs related to research and develop-

ment cofitracts are included ill inventory and charged to cost of sales upon recognition of related

revenue. Total expenditures on resem h and development for fiscal 1990,19s9, and 19% were
$90 7 million, $h6 3 milbon, and $57 million,iespectiVcly, o[w hic h $13 3 million, $13 9 nullion,

and $7 9 nullion, respectively, were funded by customcrs.

Computation efEarning per Sharc Earnings per share computations are based on the

weighted average countion shares outstanding and (o1Hulon share equivalents (ddutive stock

options). The averge number of t onnnon shares and connnon share equivalents used in the

(omputatioll o earnilips per share in 1990, IQh9, and 199 was 19,538,000,20,659.000, atid 2r.936,ooo

shares.respectively. There is no sigmficant JdTerence between fully ddated earnings per share

atid prituary (arnings per share.

Rulassification- Certain .unounts in pnor years have been reclassified to confonn with the
1990 presentation.

Il E S T R U C T U R I N G C 11 A R G E S

I)uring 1990, the Company illcurred restructurmg charges Jggregating $5Lj milhon in connection

wah the discononuation of various proJun hues and consolidation of certain facihries. The charges

consist mainly of provisions for dN 011tulued progr.lnh .ind cbarges for business restructuring activi-

ties dild terfilination rescrVek

1 )unng 19% the Company mcurred restructuring charges of $35.o million fhr a nujor cost reduc-

tion effon that resulted in consolidanon of two dnidons and the discontinuation of a product line

in the Semiconductor Eqmpment business. as well as other actions undertaken as part of a company-

wide cost reducnon effort.The restructunng charges are composed mainly of asset write-otTs and

estimated act ruah awociated wnh move and rearrangement,continucd pn> duct support, termination,

and orher costs.

OTutR INCOME (EXPENSE)

in iv v.other expense of $6.i milhon repiesents t hargc3 thr antit ipated legal expenses in connections

with an ongoing govenuncut mvestigatmn of the power-grid tube industrv. ($ce Connngencies Note.)

In 19% other income ut $15 0 tuillion represents the gain on the sale of Spc(iahy Metals. Sales

for Specillry Metah ,anounted to b 7 4 million in fiscal 19u Proceeds fnnu the sale were $32-5 milhon.

I)15 C O N T I N U f D O P li R A T I O N 5

Dunng 1990, the Company announced plan, to scll its broadcastmg equipment operations in England

and IeMS alhl ga!llum .lf senide-ltbed units in Ca}1thmk1 These busiiicsses are being accottuted for as

dncontinued operations. The sale of Continental Electromcs in lexas was consummated in September,

199a 1 he Company received $u nulhon in iash and notes for $2 9 mdhon. fonnal plans have been

developed, and it is expected that the divesntures of the reinaining operations will be completed

w uhin one year. Amounts in the consolidated sotements of operanons ihr 19 9 and 19s8 have been8

restatell t!) confo!Tn to tbc 1990 dN ontillued operations presentatioIL



._

ak
The estimated loss on deinuance of the businesses was bi5 2 inillion (neMricome tax w

benefits of $73 million) consisting of an expected aftertax loss on the sale of the busioesses of 57 7

nullion and a provision of $75 n nllion for expected operating losses dunng the phase-out period of

one year. ha|es and nct loues fi'otn the diu intrulutd operations prior to the sneasurcinetit date are
as follows:

(1 Al'.tn m um0im j~_.. _ __--___. . _ _ _ _ _ - . _ _ _ _ . . - _ . _ _ ._._._..-....r.____.-_9.+tw cu 1
._. .

SJes 5 67.1 $ 132.8 $ 133.6

less fx thre tn hcm fits 2.4 27 10.6

Tn henttits 9 t ,0 3.h

Low hum operations ts L7 6.8

Lw.s on dnposal. m t of tax lvndits i.t $73 in um
_

15 2 - -

Ncr 1 ow $ 16.7 $ i.7 $ 6.8

Ibe nct awets of!!!c dhcontinued businc%cs beld Ior st!c li.IVe beetl UKluded in the accolupanying

ba! alice sllect at Septelpher 2% 1990, under the cJption " Net assets hekt for sale-discontinued3

opcranot h." Tlin balarice consists of ctirrent assets of $371 inillion, noncurreiit awets of $28.i iiulhou,

alk! ctirrent liabillhes ol $20.I fin | bon.

|lLCFIVAptiS iROM L o N G-T r a u C o N a n a c T s

Accounts receivable from long-term contracts were $11.8 nulhou and $33 3 million in 1990 atid

198 , respet tively. U.S. Govenuncut contracts were $R9 milhou and fl6.9 nulhon in 1990 and 198 ,9 9

respt ctively. In addition. Conunercial contracts wcre 52.9 million and $16.4 milhon in 1990 and

19 9. respectively.8

The balantes bdled but not paid by custorners pursuant to ictainage provisions were not sig-

mficant at fiscal year-end 1990 and 19 9. liased on the Company's experience with similar contracts8

in ret ellt years, tbc retention balances at {iscal ) car-c!hl 1990 are expected to be collected in lisCal 199L

1(ccoverable cows and accrued profit not billed compnse prmcipally anmunts of revenue

recognized on contracts for which bdlings had not been presented to the customers because the

.unonnts were not billable at the balance sheet date. It is anticipated such unbilled amounts receivable

from the U.S. Govenunent and connnercial customers at fiscal year-end 1990 wdl be billed and

collectedi fiscali99i.n

No siputicant amounts were subject to future ncgotiation at fiscal year-end 1990 and 1989

A c c n o r o li X P E N S E s

m s.m,whma ww vg

Tacs, inchiding taxes on carnmgs $ 26_2 $ 2 i.5

Paroll anJ cmployee benefits 595 n7
ItcNtruttnll' .e and dhtontHlned bthineweh 43.J 15 1

Estimated loss contmgcnues 23 6 272
ode ms 653,

!

| Toral AccrucJ bpcnses i 223 4 $ is 2.8

S u o n T-T r a u 1) r n T

Short-tenn notes payable and the current portion oflong-term debt amounting to $10.o nullion and

bj3 6 Inklhon at [hcal ) car-end 1990 and 1989, respectively, represent borrowings at weighted average

interest rates of10.0% and 9 4%, respecuvely. Total debt is subject to lunitations included in long-
tenu debt agreements.

At fiscal year-end 1990. the Company had total unused conunitted lines of credit amounting to
5mo nulhon.

- - _ _ _ . _ _ _ . _ . . _ _ _ _ _. _ _ . _ . . _
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%Ilan m ms!!,..,u) a w, svo

UnsecurcJ term loan, LillOR6% (cffectively fixed at
8.2?N t}mingh Det.cmher 31,1991 through an mit rest

rate exc hange agreement), duc Decendier 3L 1992 $ 4e $ -

Unscrured terna km. g.9% due in armual in'.fadments

of Mo through 1994 24 o 30 0

Umecured term lo,nt. 9 5% due in annual installments

of $2 5 thtough tw5 12 5 15.o

Mor tgage loam. inte test r ites range tri vin 9 5% to 9.8h

pay alde through W5 &5 IR4

( hher 7 d

I ong-n rm borrowmp 85 7 65 2

Low ntrrent portion 8.9 10 3

Long 'Irrt n I )e bt $ *'6.8 $ 44 9

Lach of the unsecured term loans contain covenants which limit future bom> wings and require

the Company to inaintain certain levels of workmg capital and operating results. At fiscal year-end

1990, the Company was in comphance with all restrictive covenants of the loan agreements and

approximately $2L6 milhon of retained cantings were unrestricted for payment of cash dividends.

Mortgage loans are collateralized by various land and buildings.

Required principal repayments oflong-term debt for fiscal years 1991 through 1995 are as follows,
in milhons: $8.9, $8.9, $4S.9, $10.o. and $2.9

Interest paid on short-term and long-ter m debt was $14 0 milhon in fiscal 1990, $10 4 million
in fiscal 19 9, and $7 9 million in fiscal 19S8.8

Sr o c x O PTlo N AND PURCnASL PLANS

As of fiscal year-end 1990, the Company had reserved 2 344 000 shares of common stock for issuance

to officers and key employees under stock option plans. All options under the incentive and non;

quahfied plans have been granted at prices equal to the fair market v.due of the stock on the date

of grant.

()pfiolls granted on of befkite Icbruary 10,1987 are eXerCisab!e coninlenCing one year folloWing

date of grant, expire if not exercised within ten, seven, or five years from date of grant, and, based on

issue date, are exercisable in cutnulatne instalhnents of one-quarter, one-third, or one-half each year.

Options granted on or after February n,198 are exercisable in cumulative instalhnents of one-third7

each year, conunencing one year following date of grant,and 'xpire if not exercised within seven

years from date of gtant.

()pnon activity under the plans is presented below:

| &!!r w,wlii.m cw;qa haw Iwo spo sysn

%ar a I bl!an Soares i A dlan % ares I bllan
am.wus. .das m Amand I_ _ _ _ _ . . _ _ _ _ _ _ ._ _ _ _ . . _ _ _ _ _ _ . - _ , . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _

i
_ . . .

| liepnnmg of vear 1453 $ 44 1..p o $ 36.6 u39 $ 2R7
! Granted 48 iRo 439 12.8 436 r2.2

| Tcrnm:atcJ or expircJ (iv5) (5 3) (93) (2 7) (109) (3 3)

| Excrdsed (91) (2 3) (n2) (24) (47) (t.0)

f nd of Year 2.nt S u.4 L69 $ 44 1 1.410 $ 16.6

| Shares exeicisable 838 40 666
1

bVa ilde shares retitimmg 109 872 ti27

1

1

I
1

|

|
|
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Options werc outstandmg atyp5s ranging from $21.19 to $36.25 per slute at fiscWr-end 1990. p

Options were exercised at prices ranging from $23 50 to $29.25 for fiscal 1990, h2.m to $24av hst
fiscal 19 9, and $7.82 to $33 9 63r fiscal 1988.8 6

1 he Employer Stock Purduse Plan (ESPP) covers substantully all emplo)ces in the United

States and Canada.The parncipants' purchase pnce is the h w er of 8 % of the dosing market price3

on the paitiapanti most recent enrolhncut date, or X5% of the c losing market prit e on the l nt

trading day of the fisc al quarter.The dncount is treated as equicalent to the cost of muing sta k for

financul reporting purposcs.

Dunng fiscal r990. in u, and 1988,3so,omhares. 322,000 sbarcs, and 14 000 shares w ere pur-s 3

dosed for $7 3 nulhon, $6 9 mdhon. and $6A nulhon, respetnvely. At tiscal year-end 1990, the

Company had a balance of 468x300 shares reserved fiir the BPP

PRLiFRRED SrOCK PURCnASL RIG n r 5

At September 28,1990, thcre were issued and outstandmg 19.2M,oou preferred stot k pun hrse rights

(one nght for cac h outstandmg conunon share). Eac h right entitles the hohler to buy one one-

hundr drh of a share of the Company's Series AJunior Participating Picferred Stoc k for $us. Of the

1.000.000 snares of authorized preferred sto( k 2seo shares have been designated as Senes AJunior

Parnupating Preferred Stock, to be issued go au- ithe tights. Upon issuance, these prefened
shares will have certain vonng, dividend, and liquidation preferences over the conunon stock, as

descnhed in the Righn Agreement of August 25,19 6, as amended.5

Ille Oghts are exert.iwible ten days afker a peru m or grollp has au|ukred 13%I of nU ne of (lw

Company's vonng stmk or the tenth day (or such later date as may be deternuned by the lloard of

Ihrectors) after the date of the conunencement or announcement of a penon's or gmup's intention

to wnunence a tender or exchange ofier whose consununation wdl resuh in the ownership of 30%

or more of the stot k. If a person or group becomes the beneficul ownct of15hr more of the voting

stot k, cat.h nght would entitle the bokler, other than the acquinng person or group, to buy shares of

the company's Series AJunior Partiapanng Pretened Stmk having a nurket value of $250 for the

exercise prue of $r2s. If the Company were to be me rged into another entiev, or merge with another

entity and the wnunon snx k were c hanged into other securitics or assets, each right wouhl entitle

the bokler to pun base fi>r the exenise price ofins, connnon stock of the acquinng wmpany equal
to a nurket value of twwe the cxenise price, or $250.

The nghts expire on August 25,1996 but may be redeemed bv the Board of Diredon of the

Company for $.o5 per right at any time before they become exenisable.

Riliatuts, PLANS

The Company has several defined contnbunon renreinem plans covenng substannally all ofits

employces. Ltal penuon expense amounted to $15.s nulhon for incal i990, $i6.4 milhon fbr riscal

t9so, and $i3 5 nulhon for fiscal 19M The major obhgation is to contnbute an amount based on a |
percentage of each partiopants' hase pay. The Company also connibutes Sht its consolulated

earnings from continuing operations before taxes, as adjusted fbr discretionary items, as retirement

plan profit sharing. Paniapants are entitled, upon tenairution or rentement, to their portion of the
rentement fund assets, whic h are held by a third-party trustec.

A number of the Company's forci;m subsiduries have defined benetit retirement plans for

regular full-time employees. The Company adopted the provisions of Statement of Financul

AL counting Standards No. 87."Ernployer's Act ounting for Petni< nn lbr its foreit n retiretncnt plans

eftccuve with fiscal i99CI he i990 pension amount indades the inecme effnt of the adoption
which was not matenal to the Company's wnsohdued fuuncial statements.

1
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U.S. federal inconic tax rerunis Ihr the years through 19 0 have been settled with the Internal RevenueS

Servic e. It is beheved that adequate provision has been made for all open years and unresolved issues.

The detad of taxes (henefits) on caniings (loss) is as follow s:

Q Lilan m .,J m,w im ru%; in Hs

Cu rrent

US. federal $ os i no S 53

Non. UX 87 79 10.o

State and local I.3 43 17

lotal nurt nr 19 5 23.: 17.o |
l

Deferred j
U.S. teilc ral (it) 3) (41) (o.3)
Non .U.5 (o.3) 0.2 (u)

Ltal detiired (19.6) (3 9) (r.4)

Taxn (lk ncfits) on Earnings (Low) $ (o 1) $ iv.3 $ is.6

l)eferred taxes on carnings result from tirning ditierences between income reported in the financial
statenients and taxable incoine.The tax effects of thes: ddierences are as follows:

a a v m e,+ ,n : iwi up, ip

loventory a,ljustments $ 47) $ (i.3) $ 34
Ch,in:..n m provinons for disconnnmd operanons (12 7) (o.8) (2.9)
Product w.aranty (13) 48) (o.3)
I h tertcJ incorne (o.3) (o.3) n.3

Au clcrated deprco inon - 2.8 59
Insta!! ment salm - - 47)
0:hcr o.6 (2.1) (2a)

Iotal l kicrred $ floA) $ h 4) $ (14)

The reconcibation between the effective tax rates on continunig operations and the statutory federal

inemine tax rates is shown in the flillowing sc hedule:

194o iyA9 1988

5t atutor) f cd4 ral uworne tax rate 34 0% 34c% 34c%
State and li < al t.ixcs. net of fedeial t ax l>enclit 6.2 36 25
Nc investruent tax cicJit recapture o.3 o.4 om

Fvrcien inoirne deemed pt nuancarly invested, nct of foreign

in crcJas unlacd and torc .n ines 43 2.o o.s
FCI)!st ; 45) (3o) 14

ha ry ad.iusuncnt on Jacorainued operations - - (r s)
Cluntahic contnhatinm - .(o.6) (o.9)
(hhcr (o 5) (a.4) (o3)

Lticcate 'In ILtc tuo% 1846 g6o%

. _ .
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Income taxes paid (retundedMllows:
O-

as fow y n

D "Ub $ - - - -. - - - - .- - - .. . - - . . - - - . . - .. . . ML - - $?. - - - Y
l'eJeral int ome taes paid $ 6.9 $ 12 7 $ i4

Federalinmme taes rchmded from pnor years - (o S) (5 3)

State inmme taes pod, net 39 50 13

Forwn inmme tnes pud net 43 su 71

Toul Pail 5 iu $ 28 3 $ 47

The amounts refunded m in 9 and 1988 are the result of Net Operating Loss and Generalilusinews

Tax Credit carry backs from 1987 to 19 4 and from 1986 to ms3 and 198 . respectively.8 4

LiAsi COMMITMENT $

At fiscal year-end 1990, the Comp my was com:nitted to minumam rentals under noncancellable

operanng leases for fisca! years 199i through iv95 and thereafter as follows, in milhons: $14 2, $u.3,

$x.5. $3 2, $2.9 and $4.s.1(ental expense for fiscal ycars 1990,19s9, and 1988 was $33.8, $32.9 and $34 0,

respectively.

C o N T i N G I N C i l- S

On September 21,1988. Rodney Shields who purports to be a stot kholJer of the Company, filed a

stot khokter's derivative action in the Superior Court of the State of California, County of Santa

Clara. The complamt alleges that the Company obuined certain defense contracts by diegal means

and oven harged the govennnent in connection with other detense contracts Mr. Shields further

alleged tlut certain named individuals,indudmg 17 present or fonner direca rs and officers of the

Company, bicat hed their tiduciary duties and violated various provisions of t ie California 15usiness

and Professions Code. OnJune 26, i9 9, the court dismissed the complaint with leave to amend due8

to Mr. Shiekh' failure to make a pre-htiganon demand on the Company's lioard of Directors. On 1

July 26.1989, Mr. Shichis amended his complaint, and on February 21,1990, the court dismissed the

amended complaint wah leave to amend due to Mr. Shields' continued failure to make a demand.

On April 9,1990, Mr. Shields demanded that the Company institute legal pmceedings against ;
'

the individuals allegedly responsiblc for the conduct descnbed in Mr. Shickh' amended complaint.

On May n,1990, the lioard of t hrectors of the Company determined that the conunencement of the

hngation sought by Mr.Shie!ds woull not serve the best interests of the Company. On September 24,

i990, the plaintitT riled a seconJ amended complaint, alleging that varian's lioard of Directors wrong-

fill!y rebused (be pllinfibI's dcInand that the lioard cause clie Coinpany to cointnence legal action

against the defendants named m the plaintifPs pnor complaints. The Company and the defendant

ollicers and threctors tiled a motion to dismiss the second amended complaint.

In addition to the above, the grandjury sitting in connection with the U.S. Department of

J ustice antitrust invesaganon of the power-grid tube industry whic h issued subpoenas to the Company

and a number ofits employees in August 19 9, expired inJune ig90 with no indicnnents remrned.8

The Company has been infonned that the investigation is continuing.

In Februarv 1990, a avil action was brought by Panathe llroadcasting of Pennsylvania,Inc.

against the Company and ajoint venture partner alleging that the activities of theirjoint venture in

the power-grid tube industn violate antitrust laws.The :omplaint seeks injunctive relief and unspeci-
fled damages whh h may be trebled under the antitrust laws.The action, which was fded in the

U.S. District Court in Philadelphia, has been tramferred to the U.S. District Court in Chicago.

Discovery has not yet taken plu e with respect to the Company. The Company beheves that it has

mentorious defenws to the Panx he action and ac tiom that could result from the Department of
Justit e investigation.

|

|
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AIn addnivthe above-referenced matters, the Company is&w ntly a defendant in a numbere9

oflegal actions and could incur an uninsurni!iabday in one or more of thent in the opinion of
management, the outcome of such litigation will not have a material adverse etTect on the fmancial

condioon of the Company.

The Cornpany is involved in varn ius stages ofinvestigationi and cleanup relative to environ-

mcntal protecnon matters, some of which relate to past thsposal practices. Some of these matters

are being overscen by state or federal agencies. Managemem believes that the final disposition of

these matters wdl not have a material adverse etTect on the financial wndition of the Company,

li e s i s r s s S i c u r s T s

Prior year mdustry segment data has been restated to confonn with the current year presentation of

conumung operanons. The four industry segments are: Electron 1)evices business, Instruments

busmess, Senuconductor Equipment business, and the Medical Equipment busmess. Indirect and

wounon costs have been alh>cated through the use of estimates. Acmrdingly, the information is

provided for purposes of xlueving an understanding of operations, but may not lv indicative of the

iknanCla! reMills ofIbe reported segments wcre they independent orgamzations. In addition, com-

pansom of the Company's operanons to sumlar operations ofother companies may not be meaningful.

The Electron 1 >cvices business indades a broad line of electron devices used in broadcasting,

connonmcanons. and other conunercial and military applications. The Instruments businesonsists

of analy tical instnnnents widely used m the ticlJs of chemistry, physics, biology, life sciences, and

metalhu gy. 'I he Semiconductor Equipment busmess includes equipment used for semiconductor

wier fahncarion. The Medical Eqmpment business includes hnear accelerators used for cancer

therapy and industnal testing and inspecnon. Induded in Eliminations and Other are certain insig-

nificant support operations and the vacuum Pnxlucts operation.

'T he Company operates various manufatturing and marketing operations outside the United

sutes. Geographic segment informanon is based on the locanon of the operation furnishing goods
and semces. No smgle country outside the United States .u counts for more than to% of total s. des

or total assets. sales between geographic areas are accounted for at cost plus prevaihng markups

arnved at through negorianons between mdependent profit centers. Related profas are eliminated

in colbolid IthIn.

Imluded in (be total of Unif Cd States sales 4rc export sales of $2O3 milhon in {lscal 1990,$210

nnihon in fncal 1989, and siM million m facal 19sR Sales under prime contraca f om the U.S.

Government were approximately 590 nulhon in fiscal 1990, sin million in fiscal 19 9, and Siiv8

nu! hon m fiscal ioM

,
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v. Q U A R T E R L(/I N A N C I A L D AT A (UN AUDITED) w
(nllars in md!wu cx"T!Per d'r' amo"nhI

IQ'n loh9

l'irst second Third luurth ''IocJ I:ttst Nvorid Tluid hiurth TotJ
Quaner Quanct Quaner Quaner Year Quaner Quaner Quaner Quaner br

_ _ - _ _ _ _ . _ _ . _ _ . , _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _

%les $ 28 .4 3013 344.6 3335 1,26 .8 $ 237 4 329 9 305 2 327.1 1,219.65 4

Grow Profit $ 90 5 935 102.2 1o63 3925 $ 85 5 98-3 93 2 89.2 366.4

Net E2nungs (Loss)

Continuing
Ope ratiom 5 8.2 87 (mo) 14 6 i2.6 5 10.1 u.4 9.o L6 33 2

I hsaintmued

Operatmns (o.6) (o.9) (ip) (io.7) (oA) (o.4) o.i (o.6) (i.7)0.o

Net Lanung

(Low) $ z6 78 (14.1) i4.6 (4.1) $ 93 12.o 9.1 i.o ns

Net Eanungs (Loss)

Per 51urr-
1;ully 1)ilured

Connnoing

Operanom $ o.42 o.45 (o n8) 0 73 c.64 $ o.48 06o o.44 ons i.6i

Disointinued

Operanons (o.03) (o.os) (o.7x) (o23) (o.04) (o.02) 0.01 (o.c3) (o.os)0.00

Net Earnmgs

(Loss) Per
Share 5 0.19 o.4a h.76) 0.7s (o.2i) $ o.44 o.s8 o.4s o.os i.s3

%ta 1,uluJed m the 199a nw!n Ihm opearwn, n a thirJ.pana asat.u rntn a>.nye <hume et 53 9 mdium kr apn.a nlanJ rs ahe

ph vmg our vi anam predit Ima anJ ahn n lazed egam m.h<dme cmriqr tammarists laality wn;duJanen:. and awr nuhutune.
1% anan,uihay ior iimJ qnsana msn diswnnwleperartmlitsa umawn !$ 78 h due to Ju.oninuunce- suw.d
nonin I>wna .o|pn Jsmmantly m :iw IJear m Una bu<med I+vr p nd tinana.pa < an) wasdJau h.u bean nuanJ

~

Jn,luded m tha louch ,puna n.vtwulu .m a|iar.u cha,p Nr antsapar -J lest capanyl St 8 m>Ihan in ronnatscn unth an one rye
panmast mwispron $the pcurr-end tuM mdwivy
Ik leurqwren|w net vannyo %)pr sh.m may not adJ_!e theyat hvaun qfth J@nm numba, qfshav vuotanJine Junng
thc )far

COMMON STOCK PRICES (UNAUDITED)

ov> 19x9

lhrst kCond 'l hird h >un h Iint Sco md Ilurd hiunh
Quaner Quaner Quaner Quanei Quaner Quaner Quaner Quaner

Conunon Sn k
f lig!1 $ 23'1 26'4 29% 34h $ 30'4 3Oh 28h 28 %

lxw $ 19% 20 234 27's $ 25' 25 % 23% 23%

Dividends I)ctlared Per Share $ ons n6s .o6s .o6s $ .o6s .o63 .o6s o6s

.
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REPORT OF INDEPEwNT ACCOUNTANTS w v

To the ikurd ofI)iremors and Sharcholders of Wnan Associates,Inc.

We have audited the a(cornpanying consolidated balanc e sheets of %rian Associates,Inc. and

subsiduty companies as of September 28,1990 and Septeinher 29,1989, and the related consolidated

statements of operations, shareholders' equity, anJ cash flows for each of the three fiscal years in

the period ended September 28,1990.These financial statements are the responsibihty of the

Cornpanyi management. Our responsibihty is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accord.mce with generally accepted audamg standards.Those

stand.uds require that we plan and perti>nn the auda to obtain reasonable assurance about whether

the financial statements are free of nnterial misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test

basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disdosures in the financial statements. An audit aho

indudes assessing the accounting principle, used and significant estinutes nude by management,

as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide

a reasonable basis fi3r our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly,in all nuterial respects,

the consolidated financial position of Wrian Associates,Inc. and subsidiary companies as of
September 28,1990 and Septemlvr 29,1989, and the consolidated results of their operations and

their cash flows for each of the three fiscal years in the perial ended septeinher 28, t990 in confi>nnity

with generally accepted accounnng principles.

OufD4
COoPFils & l YURANn

San Jose, Cahfi>rnia

October i9,1990
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Tempe. Anmna manu6ctureri pn. duct lines

1|m,m la unli Gua Intenuediate and longer tenn Present and mtentiA pn *Iuct hnmi
Palo Alto.Caht. rescaa h

A r r t LI AT L D C O M P A N i t s ( P A R T I A 1. LIST)

~!LL-1 |m.m. Lt./ senuconductor manubaunng Semiconductor wafer fabrication
Nirasaki, Japan equipment

Sp ants..yy Im.icne Ap tena G7ouwn Notlear nuencoc resonant c Chemical analpis and research,
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PART I
It s 1. Business

! varian Associates, Inc. together with its subsidiaries (hereinafter'

referred to as the "Ccmpany") is a high-technology enterprise which was e
founded in 1948. It is engaged in the research, developmnt, maufacture,
and erketing of products and services for the fields of cctmunications,
health care, industrial production, scientific and industrial research,
defense, and environmental nonitoring. We Ccrnpany's principal products
are electron devices, analytical instrurmnts, s micanductor production
equipnent, and nrxiical equipmnt. Its foreign subsidiaries engage in sme e
of the aforumntioned businesses and market the Ccanpany's products outside
the United States. As of Septaber 28, 1990, the Ccmpany aplayed
approxim tely 10,200 people worldwide.

W e Campany sells its products throughout the world and has 50 field sales
offices in the U.S. and 60 offices in other countries. In general, its 3-
mrkets are quite ccznpetitive, characterized by the application of advanced
technology and by the developent of new products and applications. Many
of the Ccanpany's empetitors are large, well-known snufacturers, and no
reliable infonetion is generally available an their sales of similar
products, e
Were were no eterial changes in the kirris of products produced or in the
m thods of distribution since the beginning of the fiscal year other than
discantinued operations as described in the notes to the consolidated
financial statanents. m e Campany anticipates adequate availability of raw
mterials.

O
We Ccnpany's sales to custcrers outside of the United States for 1990 were
$502 million. We profitability of such sales is subject to greater
fluctuation than U.S. sales because of generally higher mrketing costs and
changes in the relative value of currencies. Additional infonmtion
concerning the method of accounting for the Ccanpany's foreign currency
translation is set forth in the notes to the consolidated financial e
statements.

Varian's operations are grouped into four segments. Wese segments, their
products, and the mrkets they serve are described in the following
paragraphs.

O
%e Ccrnpany's Electron Devices business holds world leadership positions in
microwave, m grid, special-purpose electron tubes, and m amplifiers
used in satellite ccrmunications, radar, radio and television broadcasting,
and other ccxmunications applications, as well as electronic
countenneasures, modical diagnostics, and instrumntation. Approxistely
one-third of the segmnt's sales are for defense applicatians, including g
electronic countenmasures, radar, and missile guidance. About one-third
of its sales are for ccxmunication applications, including radio and
television broadcasting and satellite ccumunicatlans. Industrial and
nedical mrkets, such as X-ray generation and imaging, are also served.

9
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Its 1. (continued)

Replacements and spares represent over one-half of the tube sales,
3 particularly those used for comunications, defense, and nalical

applications. Backlog for this segment amounted to $283 million and $301
million in fiscal 1990 and 1989, respectively.

he Cmpany's Semiconductor quipTent business anufactures processing
systans which are essential to sking integrated circuits. A world leader

3 in the developtent, unufacture, and application of ion implantation and
sputter-coating systans, Varian equiptents are operating 24 hours a day in
every wafer fabrication facility in the world, and its latest nodels are
being used to develop tm orrow's state-of-the-art devices. Backlog for
this business anounted to $125 mi.llian in both fiscal 1990 and 1989.

J h e Instruments business u nufactures, sells and services a variety of
scientific instruments for analyzing chmical substances including netals,
inorganic m terials, organic campounds, polymers, natural substances, and
biochmicals. We products include liquid and gas chrmatographs, NMR
spectrcmeters, ultraviolet visible and atmic absorption specia.weters, and
small, disposable tools used to prepare chemical samples for analysis.

3 Typical applications are biochemical and organic ch mical research,
neasurment of the chmical composition of mixtures, studies of the
chmical structure of pure cmpounds, quality control of manufactured
eterials, chmical analysis of natural products, and environmental
monitoring and neasurement. We major markets served are the
pharmceutical and chemical industries, chemical and life science acadmic

D research, goverment laboratories and specific areas of the health care
industry. Large growing areas for the use of the Ccmpany's analytical
instruments are environmental nonitoring and life science applications in
industry, government, and acad mic institutions. Backlog for this business
anounted to $60 million and $56 million in fiscal 1990 and 1989,
respectively.

%e Medical Dguiptent business mnufactures and mrkets linear
accelerators, cancer treatrent planning systms, and data management
systems for radiotherapy centers. Linear accelerators are used in cancer
therapy and for industrial radiographic applications. We Ccrnpany's

Aleading CLINAC series of medical linear accelerators, marketed to

) hospitals and clinics worldwide, generates therapeutic x-rays and electron
Rboams for cancer treatment. LINAIRON linear accelerators are used

in industrial applications to X-ray heavy netallic structures for quality
control. Backlog for the Medical Bguipment business anounted to $226
million and $218 million in fiscal 1990 and 1989, respectively.

J Included in Eliminations and Other are certain insignificant support
operations and the Vacuum Products operation.

? -4-
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Itan 1. (continued)

Additional infornation reganiing the Cmpany's lines of business and
international operations is set forth in the notes to the consolidated 9:
financial statarents.

he Cmpany maintains in-house patent attorneys, holds numerous United
States and non-U.S. patents, and has many United States and non-U.S. patent
applications pending. %e Ccurpany cmsiders the develognent of patents
through creative research and the maintenance of an active patent program 3
to be advantageous in the conduct of its business, but does not regard the !

holding of patents as essential to its operations. W e C mpany grants
licenses to reliable manufacturers on various terms and conditions. At
present, the Company participates in a number of cross-licensing
arrangerents with other parties. Information Iwy=_rrung the Cmpany's
researr.h and develognent costs is contained in the notes to the e '.
consolidated financial statements.

W e Ccmpany's manufacturing operations are subject to the various federal,
state, and local laws restricting the discharge of materials in the
environment. We Cmpany is not involved in any pending or thrmtened
proceedings which would require curta11 ment of its operations because of g;

I such regulations. We Company's capital expenditures for environmental
control facilities were not material in fiscal 1990, and are not

| anticipated to be naterial in succeeding fiscal years.

OF

:

O:
i

'

I
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Item 2. Properties f
1

he Ccmpany's executive offices and principal research and nanufacturing .

) facilities are located in Palo Alto, California, on 71 acres of land held I

under leaseholds which expire in the ymrs 2012 through 2058. %ese
buildings owned by the Ccupany are situated on the Palo Alto site, and
provide floor space totaling 1,160,000 square feet. % e following is a
surmury of the Ccupmy's properties at Septruiber 28, 1990:

) Land (Acres) Buildinas (000's Sc. Pt.)

Owned Irased Omed Inased

United States 147 132 2,491 879

) International 43 6 397 384
190 138 2,888 1,263

Utilization of facilities by segment is shcsn in the follcuing table:

1 Buildings (000's Sq. Pt.)

Emufacturing, Aininistrative
and Research & DevelorInPat

ren- Mktg.
U.S. U.S. 'Ibtal & Sve. 'Ibtal

)

Electron Devices 1,302 116 1,418 67 1,485
Instrurrents 285 118 403 269 672
Soniconductor Fquipet 517 23 540 105 645
Rxiical DTuiprent 192 47 239 128 367
Other Operations 250 86 336 22 358

Total Operations 2,546 390 2,936 591 3,527

Other 624

'Ibtal 4,151
)

Other Operations includes nunnfacturing support and the Vacuum Products
operations.

.

We capacity of these facilities is sufficient to neet current darand. %e
} Campany owns substantially all of the nachinery and equipmnt in use in its

plants. It is the Canpany's policy to naintain its plants and equipment in
excellent repair and at a high level of efficiency.

.

I

-6-
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It m 2. (continued)

Manufacturing sites try geographical location are as follows:
O

Electron Devices California, Massachusetts, Utah, Canada

Smiconductor aquiptent California, Massachusetts, Japan, Korea

Instnments California, Australia

O
Malical Dguipment California, England

Other Arizona, California, Massachusetts,
Italy

Canpany-owned and staffed sales offices throughout the world are located in g
lORTH and SOUIH AMERICA: Brazil, Canada, Mexico, United States; EUROPE:
Austria, Belgium, Denmark, France, Italy, the Netherlands, Ibrway, Spain,
Sweden, Switzerland, United Kingdom, Gemany; and PACIFIC P16IN: Australia,
People's Republic of China, Hong Kong, India, Japan, South Korea, Singapare.

See the long-Tem Debt note contained in the notes to the consolidated ,
financial statstents for encumbrances on property.

Itm 3. Iecal Proceedinos

Information required try this item is included in the " Contingencies" note to ,
the consolidated financial statements. See page 35 of this document.

Itm 4. Sutnission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders

Ibne g

PART II

Itnm 5. Market for the Recistrant's Ccnron Dnlity

and Related Stockholder letters g

'Ihe quarterly financial data table in the notea to the consolidated financial
statments located on n- 'O sets forth the high and low sales price of the

tne iba York Stock Exchange Ccmposite IndexCmpany's camon stoci 1

(trading symbol VAR) for the last two years. 'Ihe comon stock of the Cmpany
is listed on the iba York Stock Exchange and the Pacific Stock Exchange. g

'Ihe approxinate number of shareholders of record of the Corpsny's coninon
stock at October 26, 1990 was 9,600.

Dividends are paid quarterly and have been 6-1/2 cents per share for each
quarter in fiscal years 1990 and 1989. As of fiscal year-end 1990, ,
approximately $21.6 million of retAinal earnings were unrestricted for the
payment of cash dividends.

-7-
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Item 6. Selected Financial Data

FISCAL YEARS

3 ;

(Dollars in millions except per share arounts) 1990 1989 1988 1987 1986

............................................................................................................

SUMMARY OF OPERATIONS

Sales $ 1,264.8 1,219.6 1,045.1 872.8 798.3

9
OperatingEarnings(Loss) $ 32.2 69.2 45.2 23.7 (38.0)

Interest Expense, het 5 (11.5) (9.6) (6.3) (4.5) (6.3)
OtherIncome(Expense) $ - (6.1) 15.0 8.0 -

Earnings (Loss)fromContinuingOperations
before Taxes (Benefits) $ 20.7 53.5 53.9 27.2 (44.3)

_d Taxes (Benefits) on Earnings (Loss) $ 8.1 20.3 19.4 9.0 (27.9)

Earnings (Loss) from Continuing Operations $ 12.6 33.2 34.5 18.2 (16.4)
Earrings (Loss) from Discontinued

Operations. Net of Taxes (Benefits) $ (16.7) (1.7) (6.7) 3.2 1.5

3 Net Earnings (Loss) $ (4.1) 31.5 27.8 21.4 (14.9)
..................................................................... ......................................

Net Earnings (Loss) Per Share . Fully Oiluted
Earnings (Loss) Continuing Operations $ 0.64 1.61 1.57 0.84 (0.77)
Earnings (Loss) Discontinued Operations $ (0.85) (0.08) (0.30) 0.14 0.07

g het Earnings (Loss) Per Share $ (0.21) 1.53 1.27 0.98 (0.70)

Dividends Declared Per Share 5 0.26 0.26 0.26 0.26 0.26
............................................................................................................

flhANCIAL POSITION AT YEAR END

Working capital, excluding notes payable 1 270.0 282.7 267.6 258.7 231.2

Property, plant, and equipnent (at cost) $ 460.4 511.2 472.6 458.6 429.0

Total assets $ 923.6 931.3 855.8 829.6 790.2

Long-term debt $ 76.8 54.9 35.2 38.1 50.8

lotal debt $ 85.9 108.6 49.4 86.9 81.1

Shareholders' equity $ 400.2 427.3 451.0 438.1 410.0

Shareholders' equity per share
3 outstanding $ 20.75 21.48 20.81 19.95 19.16

............................................................................................................

OTHER DA1A

Shares outstanding at year end (in thousands) 19,288 19,895 21,674 21,966 21,44B

Enployees 10,200 10,700 10,200 10,400 10,400

9 Shareholders 9,500 9,500 10,100 10,000 11,000

Order Backlog 5 736.5 727.3 675.6 602.8 522.6

Depreciation expense $ 37.9 34.0 33.7 31.6 28.0

Return from continuing operations,
net of taxes (benefits), on average equity % 3.0 7.6 8.0 4.3 (3.9)

Total debt as a percer.t of total capital % 17.8 20.3 9.9 16.6 16.5

............................................................................................................ 4

i

'O Certain arounts in prior years have been reststed to reflect discontinued operations. Refer to notes 1

Note:
to the consolidated financial statements for information regarding restructuring charges, j

1

This selected firancial data should be read in conjnction with the related consolidated finarcial
statements and notes thereto included in item 8.

9 -B- |
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Item 7. Manaqenent's Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS e

Net earnings frun continuing operations before restructuring charges for
the fiscal year-ended September 28, 1990 increased 33% to $44.0 million, or
$2.25 per share, campared to $33.2 million, or $1.61 per share, in fiscal
1989, and $56.9 million, or $2.59 per share, in fiscal 1988. % e 1990 and
1988 results exclude after tax restructuring charges of $31.4 million g
($1.61 per share) and $22.4 million ($1.02 per share) respectively. %e
1989 results include after tax charges for anticipated legal expenses of
$3.8 million, or $.18 per share, in connection with an ongoing gowu. ment
investigation of the power-grid tube industry. %e 1988 results include an
after tax gain of $9.6 million, or $.44 per share, from the sale of
Specialty Metals. Net earnings frm continuing operations (inclusive of g
restructuring charges) for fiscal 1990 were $12.6 million, or $.64 per
share, cmpared to $33.2 million, or $1.61 per share in fiscal 1989 and
$34.5 million, or $1.57 per share in fiscal 1988. Fiscal 1990 concluded
with a net loss of $4.1 million, or $.21 per share, ccmpared to net
earnings of $31.5 million, or $1.53 per share, in fiscal 1989 and $27.8
million, or $1.27 per share, in fiscal 1988. % e 1990 net loss includes an g
aftertax charge and losses of $16.7 million, or S.85 per share, frun
discontinued operations. Net earnings in 1989 and 1988 include aftertax
losses frun discontinued operations of $1.7 million, or $.08 per share, and
$6.7 million, or $.30 per share, respectively.

' Ictal orders and sales in 1990 mtched or exceeded the previcus year's e
record levels. Fiscal 1990 orders of $1.27 billion were essentially the

same as the prior year level of $1.26 billion. Sales rose 4% to $1.26
billion in fiscal 1990 frun $1.22 Mllion in 1989 and $1.05 billion in
1988. Backlog was up slightly at W37 million for fiscal 1990 frm $727
million in 1989 and $676 million for 1988.

O
We Instrtments and Medical aquignent businesses showed significant
increases in orders and sales frun the prior year. Electron Devices
business orders and sales changed only slightly while the Smiconductor
Equipnent business posted lower orders, sales, and operating earnings.
Operating earnings were up for each of the other three businesses before
restructuring charges. g.

| In May 1990, varian announced a najor restructuring to improve longer tenn
financial perfonnance, including plans to sell a number of non-core
operations and product lines peripheral to its core businesses--electron

' devices, analytical instruments, smiccaductor equipnent, and medical,

equip:ent. Concurrently, the Ccmpany also began scaling back its worldwide ,
work force to better natch its repositioned operations. his effort had
resulted in the elinunation of sme 500 jobs by the end of the fiscal year.

9
|

|
|
1
l
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Managarent's Discussion and Analysis (continual)

Activities to be sold and treated as discontinued operations include
) broadcasting equirnent operations in England and Texas and gallium

arsenide-based units in California which mke third-generation night vision
goggles and cmplex solid-state circuits. As of year end, Continental
Electronics of % xas was sold for approxim tely $12 million in cash and
notes for $2.9 million. A number of minor product lines are also being
sold or otherwise disposed of. %e operations being exited represent

) annual sales of about $200 million and anploy about 1,600 persons. Varian
expects to substantially ccrnplete the divestiture of its non-core
activities within one year, and belleves the reserves taken for those
actions are adequate.

Operating profit for the Cmpany's Electron Devices business rose sharply,
) despite flat sales in its ccrmercial erkets and a continuing gradual

decline in defense sectors. Improved snufacturing, diligent cost control
efforts, and other operational efficiencies contributed to the improved
profits. Margins reached double-digit levels by year's end. % e business
intends to mintain that level of profitability in 1991, emn with the
likelihood that there will be further shrinkage in scxne of its mrkets.

)
An exceptionally strong fourth-quarter performance led to good orders and
sales gains for the Instruments business. Operating profit for the year,
before restructuring, rose by nearly 30%, as efforts to improve
snufacturing efficiency and quality continued to pay dividends. Sales and
profit gains were achieval in nest product areas for this business, which

) has became a prototype in the Cmpany's drive to achieve world-class
operational perfonence.

Soniconductor Dguipmnt orders and sales were below the prior year's
levels, reflecting softer damnd in the mrketplace omrall. his business
has overecne the problans which frustrated the rollout of its new

) generation products in the last two years, and has ncw shipped a
substantial number of these new systans. Recent order levels have been
reasonably good, and reflect continuing damnd for the Cmpany's nore
establishal higher margin systas. Although nere needs to be done to
improve mrgins on its newer products, this business operated at a
profitable level for the year before restructuring charges.

)

Varian's Medical Dguipment business experienced double-digit percent orders
and sales increases over 1989, he business benefittad frm a cmbination
of international market growth and good custmer acceptance of
technological advancemnts for its cancer therapy systans. Order backlog
for these systans rumins extrumly strong, and the business continues to

) enjoy good profitability.

With the current uncertainties in the world econcrric environment, Varian is

gearing its operations to react quickly to any signs of a significant
downturn in its major markets. Phase 1 of the financial reorganization,
involving consolidation and cost reduction, has gone well. Phase 2 is
focused on attaining Operational Excellence in all of the core businesses.
%ese actions hold the potential for appreciable improvanent in the
Ccxrpany's financial perfonunce. he prospects for realizing at least scxm
portion of that added earnings potential in 1991 seem reasorably good,
unless the world economy slides into a severe recession.

1 -10-
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Manacement's Discussion and Analysis (continued)

On February 28, 1990, varian announced that its Board of Directors had
elected J. Tracy O'Rourke Chairman of the Bod ard Chief Executive
Officer. Senior operating mnagers now report directly to Mr. O'Rourke. 4

Research and develognent expense of $77.4 million in 1990 continued at
about the same level as in the prior two years.

Net interest expense in 1990 was $11.5 million cmpared with net interest
expense of $9.6 million in 1989 and $6.3 million in 1988. %e increase in e
net interest expense was due to increases in the average outstanding
obligations in the fiscal year.

%e effective tax rate for fiscal 1990 was 39%, cmpared with 38% and 36%
in 1989 and 1988, respectively. We increase in the tax rate frmi 1989 was
due primarily to foreign tax credits not yet utilized. We increase in the e
tax rate frun 1988 was due to several factors. h e state effective rate
increased because state tax benefits available in prior years had been
fully utilized by the end of 1988. We foreign effective rate is higher as
a result of certain foreign taxing jurisdictions which do not allow the
benefit of tax loss carrybacks. Fiscal 1988 included a non-recurring
benefit related to an inventory adjustment for discontinued operations. g-
Wese increases are partially offset by an increase in the Foreign Sales
Corporation (FSC) benefit for 1989 and an adjustnent in 1988 related to
Domestic International Sales Corporation (DISC) benefits for prior years.

In Decmber 1987, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued
Statment of Financial Accounting Standards No. 96, Accounting for Incme g
Taxes (FAS 96), which the Cenpany has not yet adopted. See Summry of
Significant Accounting Policies in notes to consolidated financial
statements.

PDWCIAI, CONDITION
'

We Cmpany's financial corriition rumined streng after the restructuring
in 1990. Cash provided frm operating activities increased to $116.8
million empared with $61.3 million in the prior year. Cash used by
investing activities decreased by $32.7 million compared to the prior year,
mainly because there mre no significant acquisitions of businesses in
1990. We cmbination of improved cash flow frun operations and lower cash g
consumption by investing activities enabled the Company to reduce net debt
by 44% as well as substantially complete the Cmpany's program to purchase
common stock. W e reduction in debt decreased the ratio of total debt as a
percent of total capital to 17.8% at the end of 1990 frun 20.3% for the
prior year. %e ratio of current assets to current linhilities increased
frm 1.55 to 1 at fiscal year-end 1989 to 1.64 to 1 at year end 1990 due in g
part to the classification of net assets held for sale--discontinued
operations as current assets. We Cmpany has available $100 million in
unused ccmnitted lines of credit.

9
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Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data

'

'Ihe respanse to this item is suhnitted as a separate section to this
) report. See Itan 14.

Itan 9. Disacrecrrents on Accounting and Financial Disclosure

None
;

PART III
:
!

| Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers, Prcnoters, and Control Persons of

the Recistrant'

me infonration concerning the Ccnpany's directors contained in its 1990
) Proxy Statcrrent to be filed hereafter is incorporated by reference.
!
,

'ihe following table sets forth the names and ages of the registrant's!

| executive officers, together with positions and offices held within the
last five years with the registrant by such executive officers. Officersi

| are appointed to serve until the meeting of the Board of Directors
) following the next Annual Meeting of Stockholders and until their
j successors have been elected and have qualified.
!

Name Ace Position Term

J. Tracy O'Rourke 55 Chairman of the Board and
,

) (Director) Chief Executive Officer 1990-Present
|

Executive Vice President and
! Chief O p ting Officer,

Rockwell International 1989-1990
President, Allen Bradley Co. 1978-1989

,

|

) Allen J. Lauer 53 Executive Vice President 1990-Present
Senior Vice President and

President, Instruments 1989-1990
President, Instruments 1981-1989

Richard M. Invy 52 Executive Vice President 1990-Present
) Senior Vice President and President,

Medical Equiprent 1989-1990!

Vice President and President,

Medical Bguipnent 1988-1989
President, Medical Equiprent 1988
General Manager, Medical Equipnent 1986-1988

) Assistant General Manager,
Medical Bguipnent 1981-1986

Al Wilunowski 44 Executive Vice President 1990-Present
Vice President and President,

Electron Devices 1989-1990

) Vice President, Micrwave Tube Products 1989
General Manager, IM1 Instruments 1986-1989
Assistant President,

l Semiconductor Equipt 1983-1986

-12-
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Item 10. (continued)

Nam Ace Position Term

Alan J. Bennett 49 Vice President, Research 1984-Present g

Stanley Z. Cole 64 Vice President and Director of
Patents and Licensing 1985-Present

Director, Patents and Licensing 1981-1985

Derrel B. De Passe 42 Vice President, Government Relations 1990-Present g
Director, Gcuernment Affairs 1985-1990

Ernest M. Felago 46 Vice President, Htnan Resources 1987-Present
Vice President, Human Retour s,

Chrcnalloy Anerica Corporation 1983-1987

Alvin J. Ferreira 46 Vice President, Operations 1990-Present
Manager, Manufacturing, IER Instrutents 1987-1990
Manager, Production, NMR InstruTents 1981-1987

Allen K. Jones 42 Treasurer 1990-Present
Director, Investor Relations & g_

Financial Services 1987-1990
Director, Investor Relations 1985-1987

Robert A. Irraas 49 Vice President, Finance 1986-Present
Vice President and Treasurer 1985-1986
Treasurer 1982-1985 ,

William R. Moore 58 Secretary and Associate General Counsel 1987-Present
Senior Corporate Counsel 1979-1987

Joseph B. Phair 43 Vice President & General Counsel 1990-Present
Associate General Counsel & g

Director, Ingal Operations 1987-1990
Senior Corporate Counsel 1987
Corporate Counsel 1983-1987

Gary E. Simpson 52 Vice President, Marketing 1990-Present
Vice President, Corporate Ccnmunications 1983-1990 g

| Wayne P. Scrurak 45 Controller 1985-Present

|
Operations Controller 1985
Controller, ScKniconductor Equipment 1983-1985

|
|

| Richard H. %cxnpson 53 Vice President, International 1990-Present ,
|

Manager, International Development 1984-1990

|

| %ctres D. Sege 64 Vice Chainnan 1990
| (Director) Chainran of the Bcard &

Chief Executive Officer 1987-1990
-

Chainen of the Board, Chief *
| Executive Officer & President 1986-1987
| Chairran of the Board and

Chief Executive Officer 1984-1986

-13-
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Itan 10. (continued)

nemo Age Position Ubun

O John J. Cooper 66 Senior Vice President 1990 |

(Director') Vice President & General Counsel 1987-1990 |
Vice President, General Counsel '

and Secretary 1979-1987

O 'Ihere is no fantily relationship between any of the executive offi rs.

Itan 11. Executive Campensation

'Ihis itan has been crnittod inasmuch as the Coupany will file with the
Ccmitission a definite proxy statrrent pursuant to Regulation 14A before

9 January 14, 1991 and is incorporated by reference.

Itan 12. Security Oanership of Certain Beneficial Chers and Manacennnt

'Ihis itan has been anitted inasmuch as the Caupany will file with the 1

!Camtission a definite proxy statement pursuant to Regulation 14A before
O January 14, 1991 and is incorporated by reference.

Itan 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions

'Ihis itan has been anitted inasmuch as the Caupany will file with the
Comtission a definite proxy statanent pursuant to Regulation 14A before

9 January 14, 1991 and is incorporated by reference.

PART IV

Itan 14. Exhibits, Financial StataTent Schcdules, and Reports on Form 8-K

$ (a) 'Iho following documents are filed as a part of this report:

(1) Consolidated Financial Stata:ents and Rcport of Independent
Accountants: see the index on page 18 of this report.

(2) Consolidatcd Financial Statarent Schedules: see the index on
8 page 18 of this report.

(3) Exhibits: see the index on page 47 of this report.

3-a Registrant's Restatai Certificate of Incorporation,
dated June 26, 1987. Exhibit incorporatcd by

S reference to registrant's Form 10-K for the year ended
October 2,1987, filcd Deccnber 22, 1987.

3-b Registrant's Bylaws, dated Ruember 16, 1990. Exhibit

incorporated by reference to registrant's Form 8-K
filcd Ibvenbar 19, 1990.

3-c Registrant's Specimen Stock Certificate. Exhibit
) incorporated by reference to registrant's Fonn 8-K for

the month of February, 1977, filed March 4, 1977.

-14-
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Itan 14. (continued)

4 Preferred Stock Purchase Rights. Exhibit
incorporated by reference to registrant's Fom 8-A
dated August 2,1986, filed Septerber 2,1986, and 4
amended by amendment no. 1 dated July 7, 1989.

Il Canputation of earnings per share in accordance with
interpretive release No. 34-9083

22 Subsidiaries of the Registrant
24 Consent of Independent Accountants
28 Agreanent between Varian Associates, Inc. and the 4

Departnent of Defense concerning temination of
Suspension of Continental Electronics and
establishmnt of a cantinuing surveillance program.
Exhibit incorporated by reference to registrant's Fonn
10-K for the year ended Septanber 29, 1989, filed
Decarber li,,1989. 3

(b) Reports on Fonn 8-K:
No reports of Foun 8-K have been filed for the last quarter

of the period covered by this report.

O

e
!

|

|

|

e
|
|

e

9

e.
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SIGtMURES

)
Pursuant to the requirments of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, Varian Associates, Inc. has duly caused this report
to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

J

VARIAN ASSOCIATES, D C.

) (Registrant)

Date: Decanber 19, 1990 By: /s/ Robert A. Iarns
Robert A. Istos
Vice President, Finance

)

Pursuant to the requuunents of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this
report has been signed below by the following persons on behalf of the
registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

) Sicnature Title Date

/s/ J. Tracy O'Rourkr> Cha mten of the Board and Decenber 19, 1990
J. Tracy O'Rourke Chief Executive Officer

(Principal Executive Officer)
)

/s/ Rchrrt A. Innos Vice President, Finance December 19, 1990
Robert A. Ianos (Principal Financial Officer)

) /s/ Wayne P. Smtrak Controller Decanber 19, 1990
Wayne P. Satrak (Principal Accounting Officer)

/s/ Korreth J. Arrow Director Decanber 18, 1990
Kenneth J. A Tow

)

f_s/ John J. Cooter Director Decater 14, 1990
John J. Cooper

) Director -

Ruth Margaret Davis

Director -

Ddward L. Ginzton

/s/ C. Inster ikxan Director Dacerber 18, 1990
C. I/ aster Hogan

)

-16-
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Sionature Title Date

O

-

Invis W. IrJ1r

/s/ Angus A. Marf&nrzhton Director December 18' 1990 g
Angus A. MacNaughton

~

John G. Mcdonald
9

/s/ William F. Miller Director Decetber 18, 1990
William F. Miller

/s/ Ganha E. Moom Director Decader 18' 1990 #
Gordon E. Moore

~

Donald O. Pederson
O

Director .

Burton Richter

/8/ 'It"N D % Director Decarber 13' 1990 S
'Ihcres D. Sege

/s/ H. Myrl Stn'irns Director Decarber 14' 1990
H. Myrl Stearns

O

9

4

8
-17-
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VARIAN ASSOCIATES, INC. N O SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
!

IDRM 10-K

| INDEX OF FINANCIAL STATEMEtTIS NO SCHEDULES
|

|
% e following financial statements of the registrant and its subsidiaries

f are required to be included in Itan 8:

Consolidated Financial Statanents:
Report of Independent A'.X, :cuntants . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 19
Statements of Operations for the fiscal years ended

September 28, 1990, September 29, 1989, and Septanber 30, 1988 20,

) Balance Sheets at Septanber 28, 1990 and Septanber 29, 1989 ..... 21

| Statements of Shareholders' Equity for the fiscal years ended
September 28, 1990, Septanber 29, 1989, and Septanber 30, 1988. 22'

Statements of Cash Flows for the fiscal years ended
,

| September 28, 1990, September 29, 1989, and Septanber 30, 1988. 23
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statanents . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 24-40

| 'Ihe following financial statanant schalules of the registrant and its
subsidiaries for the fiscal years ended Septanber 28, 1990, September 29,
1989, and Septanber 30, 1988 are required to be included

| in Itan 14(a):

) Consolidated Financial Statarent Schedules:
|

| Schedule II Amounts Receivable fran Related Parties and
| Underwriters, Pronoters, and Dnployees other
, than Related Parties ............................. 41
!

I Schedule V Property, Plant, and Equipnent . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 42

Schedule VI Accumulated Depreciation, Depletion and
; Amortization of Property, Plant, and Dguipnent . . . 43
i

I

| Schedule VIII Valuation and Qualifying Accounts ................ 44

)
Schedule IX Short-Term Borrowings . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 45

Schedule X Supplementary Incane Statamnt Infouration . . . . . . . 46

All other raguired schedules are anitted because of the absence of
) conditions under which they are requirtd or because the required

infonnation is given in the financial statanents or the notes thereto.
1

i

-18-
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AC_q9UNTANTS

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of
O:Varian Associates, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial
statements and financial statement schedules of Varian
Associates, Inc. and subsidiary companies as listed in the
financial statement index on page 18 of this Form 10-K.
These financial statements are the responsibility of the g;
Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an >

opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. ,

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted
auditing standards. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material 9;

misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures'in the
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the r

accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial .

statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a g|'
reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above
present fairly in all material-respects, the consolidated
financial position of Varian Associates, Inc. and subsidiary
companies as of September.28, 1990 and September 29, 1989,
and the consolidated results of their operations and their 13'
cash flows for each of the three fiscal years in the period
ended September 28, 1990 in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles. In addition, the financial
statement schedules referred to above, when considered in
relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole,,-

| present fairly the information required to be included
therein. GF

P
COOPERS & LYBRAND '

San Jose, California gp~
October 19, 1990

G-
.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS Of OPEPATIONS

Varian Associates, Inc. and Subsidiary Co m antes

for each of the three fiscal years in
the period ended September 28, 1990

(Dollars in thousands except per share amounts) 1990 1989 1988

) ..................................................................................................

SALES $1,264,840 $1,219,604 $1,045,142

OPERATING COSTS AND EXPENSES

Cost of sales 872,233 853,192 696,657

Research and development 77,402 72,650 69,786

) Marketing 156,259 145,707 135,410

General and administrative 75,272 78,819 63,074

Restructuring charges 51,482 - 35,018

Total operating costs and expenses 1,232,648 1,150,368 999,945

) OPERATING EARNINGS 32,192 69,236 45,197

Interest expense (13.021) (10,791) (7,915)

Interest income 1,487 1,192 1,583

Other incone (expense) . (6,100) 15,059

EARNINGS FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS

) BEFORE TAXES 20,658 53,537 53,924

Taxes on Earnings 8,060 20,340 19,410

EARNINGS FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS 12,598 33,197 34,514

) LOSS FROM DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

NET Of TAX BENEFITS (16,690) (1,678) (6,756)'

NETEARNINGS(LOSS) $ (4,092) $ 31,519 $ 27,758

..................................................................................................

) EARNINGS (LOSS) PER SHARE - FULLY DILUTED

CONT!NUING OPERATIONS $ 0.64 $ 1.61 $ 1.57

DISCONTINUE 0 OPERATIONS (0.85) (0.08) (0.30)

NET EARNINGS (LOSS) PER SHARE $ (0.21) $ 1.53 $ 1.27
..................................................................................................

See accomanying notes to the consolidated financial statements,

t
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS i

Varian Associates, Inc, and Subsidiary Cogantes j

September 28, September 29, g
(Dollars in thousands except par values) 1990 1989
..............................................................................................

ASSETS

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 26,185 $ -

OAccounts receivable, less allowances for doubtful
accounts of $1,852 (1990) and $1,711 (1989) 256,602 263,738

Inventories 222,321 285,725

Other current assets 117,636 93,774

Net assets held for sale - discontinued operations 45,053 -

Total Current Assets 667,797 643,237 $'

Property, Plant, and Equipm nt 460,412 511,213

Accunulated depreciation and amortization (246,085) (258,442)

Net Property, Plant, and Equipment 214.327 252,771

Other Assets 41,450 35,273

TOTAL ASSETS $ 923,574 5 931,281
..............................................................................................

O
LIA8ILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Current Liabilities
Notes payable $ 10.037 1 53,648

Accounts payable - trade 71,143 74,528

Ar.crued expenses 223,385 182,836

Product warranty 34,260 29,910

Advance payments from customers 69,021 73,279 O

Total Current Liabilities 407.846 414,201

Long-Term Debt 76,822 54,914

Deferred Taxes 38,695 34,885

Total Liabilities 523,363 504,000 g

Shareholders' Equity
Preferred stock

Authorized 1,000,000 shares, par value $1, issued none - .

Conron stock
Authorized 99,000,000 shares, par value $1, issued Oand vutstanding 19,288,000 shares (1990),19,896,000
shares (1989) 19,288 19,896

Capital in excess of par value of cocron stock 94,005 111,356

Retained earnings 286,918 296,029

Total Shareholders' Equity 400,211 427,281

4
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY $ 923,574 $ 931,281

..............................................................................................

Sce acconpanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.

O
-21-

. _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ - _ _ _ _ - - - _ _ _ _ - _ - _ _ _ _



i
1

O O |

3 w w

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Varian Associates, Inc, and Subsidiary Conpanies

!

)
Capital in Treasury

(Dollarsinthousands Comon Excess of Retained Stock

except per share arrounts) Stock Par Value Earnings at Cost Total
.........................................................................................

) Balances, October 2, 1987 $ 21,966 $ 168,437 $ 247,713 $ - $ 438,116

Net earnings for the year - - 27,758 - 27,758

Issuance of stock under
enployee stock purchase
and option plans 392 8,256 - - 8,648

Purchase of conron stock - - - (17,840) (17,840)

) Retirerent of treasury stock (684) (17,156) - 17,840 -

Dividends declared
($0.26 per share) - - (5,680) - (5,680)

) Balances, September 30, 1988 21,674 159.537 269,791 - 451,002

het earnings for the year . - 31,519 - 31,519

Issuance of stock under
enployee stock purchase
and option plans 459 10,152 - - 10,611

Purchase of corron stock - - - (60,570) (60,570)

) Retirerent of treasury stock (2,237) (58,333) - 60,570 -

Dividends declared
($0.26 per share) - - (5,281) - (5,281)

) Balances, September 29, 1989 19,896 111,356 296,029 - 427,281

Net loss for the year - - (4,092) - (4,092)

Issuance of stock under
enployee stock purchase
and option plans 563 10,295 - - 10,858

Furchase of corron stock - - - (28,817) (28,817)

) Retirement of treasury stock (1,171) (27,646) - 28,817 -

Dividends declared
(50,26 per share) - - (5,019) - (5,019)

Balances, September 28, 1990 $ 19,288 $ 94,005 $ 286,918 $ - $ 400,211

) .........................................................................................

See acconpanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS Of CASH FLOWS
Varian Associates, Inc. and Subsidiary Cocpanies

For each of the three fiscal years in
the period ended September 28, 1990

(Dollars in thousands) 1990 1959 1958
g......................................................................................................................

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities $ 116,791 $ 61,290 $ 39,826

TN7ESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from sale of businesses 12,000 7,043 32,500
Proceeds from sale of property, plant, and equipment 6,305 3,874 5,993
Purchase of property, plant, and equipment (54,936 (48,968 (43,238)
Purchase of businesses, net of cash acquired 1,923 (37,385 - 9
Other, net 5,292 (1,110 .

het Cash Used by Investing Activities (43,546) (76,546) (4,745)

FTWANCING ACIIVIIlt5
Net borrowings (payments) on short-term obligations (42,161) 32,059 (34,607)
Proceeds from long-term borrowings 40,000 30,029 450
Principal payments on long-term debt (19,543) (2,892) (3,385) g
Proceeds f rom comon stock issued to erployees 10,858 10,611 8,648
Purchase of common stock (28,817 (60,570) (17,640)
Dividends paid (5,063 (5,408) (5,710)
Other, net (1,019 - 708

Net Cash Provided (Used) by financing Activities (45,745) 3,629 (51,735)

ElILCI5 0F LXCHALTTATETITANGE5 DNTA5H (1,015) (112) 257
9.

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash EquivaTents 26,185 (11,539) (10,396)

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year - 11,539 27,937

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year 3 ZE'165 3 - 3 11,539
......................................................................................................................

DETAll Of NET CASH PROVIDED BY CPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Earnings (Loss) $ (4,092)$ 31,519 $ 27,758
Adjustments to reconcile net earnings (loss) to

net cash provided by operating activities
Depreciation 41,337 40,656 40,424
Deferred taxes 3,810 1,751 7,355
Undistributed earnings from affiliates

less dividends received (560) 528 (1,108) O
Gain from sale of businesses - (3,081) (15,059)
Loss from sale of assets 210 519 1,007
Amortization of intangibles 4,290 3,308 2,606
Abandonment of intangibles and write-off

of other assets 20,965 - 15.579
Changes in assets and liabilities, net of affects of

acquisitions and dispositions of businesses:
Accounts receivable (1,528) (5,190 43,876) $
Inventories 27,350 25,844 19,772
Other current assets, (26,354) 13,111 10,475
Accounts payable - trade (2,119) 14,893 (1,787
Accrued expenses 46,477 7,921 20,891
Product warranty 4,280 5,901 372
Advance paymnts from custocers 2,735 1,520 15,901

............":!.$".::$ * .2.5''!5.5.:E"L........................!..!!'d!..!...ild ..!...S"2...... e

See accorpanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.

9
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N7 PES '1D 4HE UNSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATDENIS
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SUMWLRY OF SIGNIFICAtR ACCOUrEDG POLICIES l

O
Principles of Consolidation

j

% e consolidated financial statments include those of varian Associates,
Inc. and its subsidiaries. Significant intert:mpany balances,
transactions, and stock holdings have been eliminated in consolidation.

ne Investmnts in less-than-majority-owned affiliated ccnpanies are stated at
equity in the net assets of these acrupinies.

Fomion Currency Translation

'Assets and liabilities of subsidiaries outside the United States
.O representing cash and amounts receivable or payable are translated into

U.S. dollars at the exchange rates in effect at year end. Other accounts
including inventories and property, plant, and equipnent are translated at
historical exchange rates. Revenue and expense items are translated at
effective rates of exchange prevailing during each year, exwpt that

.

Inventories are charged to cost of sales, and depreciation is expensed at '

O historical exchange rates. We aggregate exchange gain (loss) included in
general and administrative for 1990, 1989, and 1988 was $6.5 million,
($4.8) million, and $1.4 million, respectively.

We Cmpany obtains forward exchange contracts in order to mitigate the
effects of foreign exchange rate changes on net nonetary balances and order

'O backlog. At fiscal year-end 1990, the Company had contracts with .

maturities of thme nonths or less to purchase $46.5 million in foreign ;

currency (25.3 million pounds sterling). ;

Revenue Recoonition

O Sales and related cost of sales are recognized prinarily upon shipment of
products. Sales and related cost of sales under long-term contracts to
mmurcial custcners and the U.S. Government are recognized primarily as

,

units am delivered.
'

he estinated sales values of perfoumnce under certain U.S. Govenment-
O fixed-price and fixed-price incentive contracts in process are recognized

under the percentage of empletion method of accounting where the sales
value is determined on the basis of physical cmpletion and costs are
expensad as incurred. Sales under cost-reimbursment contracts, primarily
researth and development contracts, are recorded as costs are incurred and
include estimated earned fees in the rurai. ion that costs incurred to date

-

'O bear to total estheted costs. We fees under certain U.S. Government
contracts nay be increased or decreased in accordance with cost or
perfornance incentive provisions witich measure actual performance against
established targets or other criteria. Such incentive fee awards or
penalties are included in revenue at the time the amounts can be reasonably
detennined.

.O
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT NXXXNI'Im PG;ICIES (continued)

Statements of Cash Flom

he Cmpany considers currency on hand, demnd deposits, and all highly e
liquid investments with an original sturity of three months or less to be
cash and cash equivalents. Liabilities assunod in the purchases of
businesses wem $4.6 million and $5.8 million in fiscal 1990 and 1989,
respectively.

l
Inventories og

Inventories are valued at the lomr of cost or mrket (realizable value)
using last-in, first-out (lim) cost for the U.S. inventories of the
Instrumnts, Smiconductor Bguipnent, and Medical Bquipnent segments. All
other inventories are valued principally at average cost. ApproxiJnately
half of total gross inventories are valued using the LIM nethod. If the g
first-in, first-out (FIFO) nethod had been used, inventories would have
been higher than reportal by $54.3 million in fiscal 1990, $47.5 million in
fiscal 1989, and $45.0 million in fiscal 1988. Inventories related to
long-term contracts anounted to $15.9 million and $35.1 million at fiscal
year-end 1990 and 1989, respectively. Wese anounts are net of progreas
paynents of $4.5 million and $8.8 million, respectively. Inventoried costs g
relating to long-tenn contracts are stated at actual production costs, and
generally do not include start-up or general and administrative costs.
Inventory balances in 1990 reflect the reclassification of discontinued
operation's inventories to net assets held for sale--discontinued
operations. We min cmponents of inventories are as follos:

#

(Eollars in millions) 1990 1989

Raw naterials and parts $113.3 $140.7
Work in process 73.2 101.7
Finishai goods 35.8 43.3 g

'Ibtal Inventories $222.3 $285.7

Property, Plant, and Ecuitrent

Property, plant, and equipment are stated at cost. Major improvanents are
capitalized, while naintenance and repairs are expensed currently. Plant and
equiprent are depreciated over their estinated useful lives using the
straight-line nothod for financial reporting purposes and acceleratai nethods
for tax purposes. Inesehold inprovments are anortized using the straight-line
nethed over their estinated useful lives or the length of the . lease, whichever g
is less. Property, plant, and equignent balances in 1990 reflect the
reclassification of the discontinued operation's balances to net assets held
for sale--discontinual operations.

$
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICA1R ACCOU?RIIG POLICIES (continued)

We main cmponents of property, plant, and equipmnt are as follows:

) (Dollars in millions) 1990 1989

Iand and land leaseholds $ 9.4 $ 14.3
Buildings 153.4 172.3
Machinery and equiprent 279.9 301.2
Construction in progress e 17.7 23.4

)
Total Property, Plant, and Dguipent $460.4 $511.2

Taxes on Earninas

) Defermi recoverable tax benefits of $93.5 million at fiscal year-end 1990 and
$70.0 million at fiscal year-end 1989 are included in other current assets.
Wese resulted principally frm product warranty provisions, inventory
reserves, reserves for discontinued operations, and special provisions not
currently deductible for tax purposes. In addition, other current assets
include refundable taxes of $3.2 million at fiscal year-end 1990 and $3.2

) million at fiscal year-end 1989, resulting frm the carryback of operating
losses and credits. Deferred tax cmiits of $38.7 million at fiscal year-end
1990 and $34.9 million at fiscal year-end 1989 arose prinarily frm the use of
accelerated depreciation methcds for tax purposes and frm foreign tax credits
not yet utilized for financial reporting purix>ses.

) %e Cmpany plans to continue reinvesting earnings of its non-U.S. subsidiaries
to expand its international activities. herefore, it makes no provision for
additional U.S. taxes which might result frm distribution of such earnings
unless they are actually repatriated. In 1990, the Cmpany repatriated $2.5
million of earnings frm a non-U.S. subsidiary, providing U.S. tax of $1.4
million. Amounts repatriated in 1989 and 1988 were not significant. At fiscal

) year-end 1990,1989, and 1988, the cumulative amount of earnings frm certain
subsidiaries on which the Cmpany has not provided U.S. incme taxes was
approximately S29 million, $22 million, and $19 million, respectively.

We Cmpany has a Foreign Sales Corporation (FSC) to assist with its export
activities. A portion of the earnings of the FSC is taxable and provision has

) been made for those taxes.

In Decater 1987, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued
Statement No. 96, Accounting for Incme Taxes (FAS 96). This statment
requires a major change in the nethod used to account for incme taxes. he
statarent is effective for the Cmpany's fiscal year 1993; earlier adoption is

) pemi.tted and being considered. We FASB is currently rc<:onsidering certain
relevant aspects of FAS 96. %e Cmpany is currently studying the implications
of the statarent, but the timing and inpact of its implmentation has not yet
been detemined.

)
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SIIWJJ1Y OF SIGNIFICM7T ACCOU17PDG POLICIES (continued)

Research and Develoment

Cmpany-sponsonxi research and developrnent costs related to both present and e
future products are expensed currently. Costs related to research and
developent contracts are included in inventory and charged to cost of sales
upon recognition of related revenue. 'Ibtal expcmditures on research and
developent for fiscal 1990, 1989, and 1988, were $90.7 million, $86.5 million,
and $77.7 million, respectively, of which $13.3 million, $13.9 million, and
$7.9 million, respectively, were funded by custmers. O.

Ccxnputation of Earninos Per Share

Earnings per share ccrnputations are based on the weighted average cmnon shares
outstanding and cannon sham equivalents (dilutive stock options). 'Ihe average
number of ccmnon shares and ccnnon share equivalents used in the ccrnputation of 9
earnings por share in 1990, 1989, and 1988 was 19,538,000, 20,659,000, and
21,936,000 shares, respectively. 'Ihere is no significant dif ference between
fully diluted earnings per share and primary earnings per share.

Reclassification
O

Certain amounts in prior years have been reclassified to conform with the 1990
presentation.

RESTRICIURRU CHARGES
O

During 1990, the Campany incurred restructuring charges aggregating $51.5
million in connection with the discontinuation of various product lines and
consolidation of certain facilities. 'Ihe charges consist mainly of provisions
for discontinued programs and charges for business restructuring activities and
termination reserves.

O
During 1988, the Ccmpany incurred restructuring charges of $35.0 million for a
major cost reduction effort that resulted in consolidation of two divisions and
the discontinuation of a product line in the Smiconductor Equipment business,
as well as other actions undertaken as part of a ompanywide cost reduction
effort. 'Ihe restructuring charges are ccmposed mainly of asset write-offs and
estimated accruals associated with nove and rearrangenent, continued product a
support, tennination, and other costs.

_OI_EER UKXME (EXPEtEE)

In 1989, other expense of $6.1 mi.llion represents charges for anticipated legal e
expenses in connection with an ongoing government investigation of the
pcwr-grid tube industry. (See Contingencies Note.)

In 1988, other ineme of $15.0 million represents the gain on the sale of
Specialty Metals. Sales for Specialty Metals amountr_d to $17.4 million in
fiscal 1988. Proceeds from the sale were $32.5 million. g
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DISCOf7PINUED OPERATIONS

During 1990, the Ctznpany announced plans to sell its broadcasting equiprent
) operations in England and Texas and gallium arsenide-based units in

California. W ese businesses are being ac munted for as discontinued
operations. %e sale of Continental Electronics in Texas was consuntnated in
Septmber, 1990. %e Ccxnpany received $12 million in cash and notes for $2.9
million. Fomal plans have been developed, and it is expected that the
divestitures of the rennining operations will be canpleted within one year.

) Amounts in the consolidated statarents of operations for 1989 and 1988 have
been restated to confom to the 1990 discontinued operations presentation. We
estinnted loss on discontinuance of the businesses was $15.2 million (net of
inctne tax benefits of $7.3 million) consisting of an expected aftertax loss on
the cale of the businesses of $7.7 million and a provision of $7.5 million for
expected operating losses during the phase-out period of one year. Sales and

) net losses frtrn the discontinued operations prior to the measururent date are
as follows:

(Dollars in millions) 1990 1989 1988

) Sales $ 67.1 $132.8 $133.6

Loss before tax benefits 2.4 2.7 10.6
Tax benefits .9 1.0 3.8

loss fran operations 1.5 1.7 6.8
) Loss on disposal, net of tax

benefits of $7.3 in 1990 15.2 - -

I
Net loss $ 16.7 $ 1.7 $ 6.8 ;

1
|

|

1 % e net assets of the discontinued businesses held for sale have been included ;
in the acccxupanying balance sheet at Septeber 28, 1990, under the caption ''Not ;

assets held for sale - discontinued operations." his balance consists of
current assets of $37.1 million, noncurrent assets of $28.1 million, and

current liabilities of $20.1 million. |
'

) ;
1

|

|
|

)
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RECEIVABLES FRCM IDtG-TERM COtTIRACTS

Accounts receivable frun long-tenn contracts were $11.8 million and $33.3
million in 1990 and 1989, respectively. U.S. Gcvernnent contracts were $8.9 9
million and $16.9 million in 1990 and 1989, respectively. In adclition,

Cmnercial contracts were $2.9 million and $16.4 million in 1990 ard 1989,

respectively.

'Ihe balances billed but not paid by custmers pursuant to retainage provisions
were not significant at fiscal year-end 1990 and 1989. Based on the Canpany's e
experience with similar contracts in recent years, the retention balances at
fiscal year-end 1990 are e g h to be collected in fiscal 1991.

Recoverable costs and accrued profit not billed ocanprise principally ancunts of
revenue recognized on contracts for which billings had not been presented to
the custaters because the anounts were not billable at the balance sheet date. e-
It is anticipated such unbilled anounts receivable fran the U.S. Government and
cconercial custoners at fiscal year-end 1990 will be billed and collected in
fiscal 1991.

Ib significant anounts were subject to future nogotiation at fiscal year-end
1990 and 1989. O

ACCRUED EXPENSES

(Dollars in millions) 1990 1989 e

Taxes, including taxes on earnings $ 26.2 $ 21.5
Payroll ard euployee benefits 59.5 53.7
Restructuring and discontinued businesses 43.3 15.1
Estimatcd loss contingencies 23.6 27.2
Other 70.8 65.3 g

Total Accrued Expenses $223.4 $182.8
_

SHORT-TERM DEBT g

Short-teun notes payable and the current portion of long-tenn debt
anounting to $10.0 million and $53.6 million at fiscal year-erd 1990 and
1989, respectively, represent borroaings at mighted average interest rates
of 10.0% ard 9.4%, respectively. 7btal debt is subject to limitations
included in long-tenn debt agreements. 3

At fiscal year-end 1990, the Campany had total unused cmmitted lines of
crolit ancunting to $100 million.

9
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IOtG-TERM DEBT

(Dollars in millions) 1990 1989

L -

1

Unsecured tem loan, LIBOR+1/4% (effectively
fixed at 8.27% through Decarber 31, 1991
through an interest rate exchange agrement),
due Decanber 31, 1992 $ 40.0 $ -

) Unsecured tem loan, 9.9% due in annual
installnents of $6.0 thmugh 1994 24.0 30.0

Unsecured tem loan, 9.5% due in annual
installnents of $2.5 through 1995 12.5 15.0

Mortgage loans, interest rates range frm
9.5% to 9.88% p yable through 2005 8.5 18.4

) Other .7 1.8

Iong-tem borrowings 85.7 65.2
Inss current portion 8.9 10.3

Iong ' Ibm Debt $ 76.8 $ 54.9
)

Each of the unsecured tem loans contain covenants which limit future
borrowings and require the Cmpany to naintain certain levels of working
capital and operating results. At fiscal year-end 1990, the Cmpany was in
compliance with all restrictive covenants of the loan agreements and

) approximately $21.6 million of retained earnings were unrestricted for
paynent of cash dividends. Mortgage loans are collateralized by various
land and buildings.

Roquu ud principal repayments of long-term debt for fiscal years 1991
through 1995 are as follcus, in millions: $8.9, $8.9, $48.9, $10.0, and

> $2.9.

Interest paid on short-tem and long-tem debt was $14.0 million in fiscal
1990, $10.4 million in fiscal 1989 and $7.9 million in fiscal 1988.

) SIOCK OPI' ION NJD PURCIMSE FIRJS

As of fiscal year-end 1990, the Carpany had reserved 2,344,000 shares of
comon stock for issuance to officers and key arployees under stock option
plans. All options under the incentive and non-qualified plans have been
granted at prices equal to the fair narket value of the stcck on the date

) of grant.

Options granted on or before February 10, 1987 are exercisable ccmnencing
one year following date of grant, expire if not exercised within ten,
seven, or five years frun date of grant, and, based on issue date, are
exercisable in cumulative installnents of one-quarter, one-third, or
one-half each year. Options granted on or after February 11, 1987 are
exercisable in cumulative installments of one-third each year, camencing
one year follcwing date of grant, and expire if not exercised within seven
years frm date of grant.

-30-
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S'IOCK OPI' IONS AfD PURCHASE PIRJS (continued)

Option activity under the plans is presented below:
9

1990 1989 1988

[Dollarsinmillions
except per share amounts,
shares in thousands) Shares Dallars Shares Dollars Shares Dollars

O
Beginning of year 1,653 $ 44.1 1,419 $ 36.6 1,139 $ 28.7
Granted 868 18.9 439 12.8 436 12.2
Tenninated or expixed (195) (5.3) (93) (2.7) (109) (3.3)
Exercised (91) (2.3) (112) (2.6) (47) (1.0)

End of Year 2,235 $ 55.4 1,653 $ 44.1 1,419 $ 36.6 g'-

Shares exercisable 838 460 66

Available shares
remanung 109 782 1,127

_

Options were outstanding at prices ranging fran $21.19 to $36.25 per share
at fiscal year-end 1990. Options were exercised at prices ranging fran
$23.50 to $29.25 for fiscal 1990, $12.10 to $24.19 for fiscal 1989, and
$7.82 to $33.69 for fiscal 1988.

W e Employee Stock Purchase Plan (ESPP) covers substantially all employees g
in the United States and Canada. 'Ihe participants' purchase price is the
lower of 85% of the closing market price on the participants' nost recent
enrollment date, or 85% of the closing market price on the last trading day
of the fiscal quarter. The discount is treated as equivalent to the cost
of issuing stock for financial reporting purposes.

During fiscal 1990, 1989, and 1988, 380,000 shares, 322,000 shares, and
314,000 shares were purchased for $7.3 million, $6.9 million, and $6.8
million, respectively. At fiscal year-end 1990, the Campany had a balance
of 468,000 shares reserved for the ESPP.

PREFERRED SEX'K PURCESE RIGfrS g

At September 28, 1990, there were issued and outstanding 19,288,000
preferred stock purchase rights (one right for each outstanding ccrmon
share). Each right entitles the holder to buy one one-hundredth of a share
of the Ccrapany's Series A Junior Participating Preferred Stock for $125.
Of the 1,000,000 shares of authorized preferred stock, 280,000 shares have ,
been designated as Series A Junior Participating Preferred Stock, to be
issued upon exercise of the rights. Upon issuance, these preferred shares
will have certain voting, dividend, and liquidation preferences over the
ccrnman stock, as described in the Rights RJrement of August 25, 1986, as
anended.

O
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PREFERRED S'IOCK PURCHASE RIGffPS (continued) |

The rights are exercisable ten days after a person or group has acquired
J 15% or nere of the Ccnpany's voting stock or the tenth day (or such later

date as may be detennined by the Board of Directors) after the date of the
ocnnenement or announcment of a person's or group's intention to ccnmence I

1a tender or exchange offer whose consunnation will result in the cunership
of 30% or nore of the stock. If a person or group becmes the beneficial

|J
owner of 15% or nore of the voting stock, each right would entitle the
holder, other than the acquiring person or group, to buy shares of the
Canpany's Series A Junior Participating Preferred Stock having a market
value of $250 for the exercise price of $125. If the Cau;nny were to be
nerged into another entity, or nerge with another entity and the ammon
stock were changed into other securities or assets, each right would
entitle the holder to purchase for the exercise price of $125, camon stock

J of the acquiring company equal to a narket value of twice the exercise
price, or $250.

n e rights expire on August 25, 1996 but nay be redemed by the Board of
Directors of the Ccnpany for $.05 per right at any tire before they beccne
exercisable.

O

RETIREMEtTT FIANS

We Canpany has several defined contribution retirment plans covering
substantially all of its m ployees. Total pension expense anounted to

D $15.8 million for fiscal 1990, $16.4 million for fiscal 1989, and $13.5
million for fiscal 1988. %e najor obligation is to contribute an anount
based on a percentage of each participants' base pay. The Campany also
contributes 5% of its consolidated earnings frun continuing operations

\before taxes, as adjusted for discretionary itms, as retirement plan
profit sharing. Participants are entitled, upon tennination or retirment,

O to their portion of the retirment fund assets, which are held by a
third-party trustee.

A number of the Cmpany's foreign subsidtaries have defined benefit
retirment plans for regular full-tine employees. We Cmpany adopted the
provisions of Statment of Financial Accounting Standards Ib. 87,

J " Employer's Accounting for Pensions," for its foreign retirement plans
effective with fiscal 1990. We 1990 pension annunt includes the incane
offect of the adoption which was not naterial to the Caupany's consolidated
financial statments.

3

0

-32-
e



e O 0;

TAXES ON EARNINGS

U.S. federal income tax returns for the years through 1980 have been settled with $
the Internal Revenue Service. It is believed that adequate provision has been made
for all open years and unresolved issues. The detail of taxes (benefits) on
earnings (loss)isasfollows:

(Dollars in millions) 1990 1989 1988 9
....................................................................................

Current
U.S. federal $ 9.5 $ 11.0 $ 5.3
Non-U.S. 8.7 7.9 10.0

State and local 1.3 4.3 1.7

9
Total current 19.5 23.2 17.0

Deferred
U.S. federal (19.3) (4.1) (0.3)
Non-U.S. (0.3) 0.2 (1.1)

#
Total deferred (19.6) (3.9) (1.4)

Taxes (Benefits) on Earnings (Loss) $(0.1) $ 19.3 $ 15.6
....................................................................................

9
Deferred taxes on earnings result from timing differences between income reported
in the financial statemnts and taxable incom. The tax effects of these differ-
ences are as follows:

(Dollars in millions) 1990 1989 1988 g
....................................................................................

Inventory ad.justrents !(5.7) $ (1.5) $ 3.4
Changes in provisions for

discontinued operations (12.7) (0.8) (2.9)
Froduct warranty (1.5) (1.8) (0.3)
Deferred incom (0.3) (0,5) 0.3 g
Accelerated depreciation . 2.8 5.9

Installm nt sales - . (5.7)
Other 0.6 (2.1) (2.1)

Total Deferred $(19.6) $ (3.9) $(1.4)
g....................................................................................

6
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TAXESONEARNINGS(continued)
|

The reconciliation between the effective tax rates on continuing operations
and the statutory federal income tax rates is shown in the following schedule:

] 1990 1959 19S5
............................................................................................

Statutory federal income tax rate 34.0 % 34.0 % 34.0 %
State and local taxes, net of federal tax

benefit 6.2 5.6 2.5
het investment tax credit recapture 0.5 0.4 0.6
Foreign income deemed permanently invested, net

of foreign tax credits utilized
and foreign taxes 4.3 2.0 0.5 |

FSC/ DISC (5.5) (3.0) 1.4 |

|Inventory adjustment on discontinued operations . . 1.8
Charitable contributions . (0.6) 0.9
Other (0,5) (0.4) 0.3

Utective Tax Rate 39.0 4 36.0 4 36.0 4
.............................................................. .............................

) Income taxes paid (refunded) are as follows:

(Dollars in millions) 199] 1909 1958
............................................................................................
Federal income taxes paid 3 6.9 $ 12.7 5 1.6
Federal incore taxes refunded from prior years . (0.5) (5.3)
State income taxes paid, net 3.9 5.0 1.3
Foreign income taxes paid. net 4.3 11.1 7.1

Total Faid 7 15.1 1 25.3 1 4.7
......................................................................................,......

The annunts refunded in 1989 and 1988 are the result of Net Operating Loss and General
Business Tax Credit carrybacks from 1987 to 1984 and from 1986 to 1983 and 1984, respectively.

) LEASE COMMITMENTS

At fiscal year-end 1990, the Corpany was corrtit ted to minimum rentals under noncancellable
,

operating leases for fiscal years 1991 through 1995 and thereaf ter as follows, in millions: I

$14.2, $11.3, $6.5, $5.2, $2.9, and $4.5. Rental expense for fiscal years 1990,1989, and ,

1988 was $33.8, $32.9, $34.0, respectively. |
l

)
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COf7TI?GENCIES

On September 21, 1988, Rodney Shields, who purports to be a stocMolder of j

the Cmpany, filed a stockholder's derivative action in the Superior Court g
of the State of California, County of Santa Clara. We cmpla.nt alleges

.

that the Cmpany obtained certain defense contracts by illegal mans and i

overcharJed the goverment in connoction with other defence contracts. Mr.
Shields further alleged that certain named individuals, including 17
present or former directors and officers of the Cmpany, breached their
fiduciary duties and violated various provisions of the California Business g'
and Professions Code. On June 26, 1989, the court dismissed the emplaint
with leave to amend due to Mr. Shields' failure to nake a pre-litigation
dwand on the Company's Board of Directors. On July 26, 1989, Mr. Shields
amended his cmplaint, and on February 21, 1990, the m urt dismissed the
amnded emplaint with leave to anend due to Mr. Shields' continued failure
to nake a dmend. g-

On April 9,1990, Mr. Shields dmanded that the Cmpany institute legal
proceedings against the individuals allegedly responsible for the conduct
described in Mr. Shields' amended emplaint. On May 11, 1990, the Board of
Directors of the Cmpany determined that the ommencement of the litigation
sought by Mr. Shields would not serve the best interests of the Cmpany. g
on September 24, 1990, the plaintiff filed a second amended emplaint,
alleging that Varian's Board of Directors wrongfully refused the
plaintiff's dmund that the Board cause the Capany to cmmence legal
action against the defendants naned in the plaintiff's prior cmplaints.
he Cmpany and the defendant officers and directors filed a notion to
dismiss the second amended cmplaint. ,

In addition to the above, the grand jury sitting in connection with the
U.S. Department of Justice antiikqt investigation of the power-grid tube
industry which issued subpoenas t5 the Cmpany and a nunber of its
mployees in August 1989 expired in June 1990 with no indictments
returned. %e Capany has been informxi that the investigation is ,
mntinuing.

In February 1990 a civil action was brought by Panache Broadcasting of
Pennsylvania, Inc. against the Cmpany and a joint venture partner alleging
that the activities of their joint venture in the power-grid tube industry
violate antitrust laws. he caplaint seeks injunctive relief and ,
unspecified damages which nay be trebled under the antitrust laws. We
action, which was filed in the U.S. District Court in Philadelphia, has
been transferred to the U.S. District Court in Chicago. Discovery has not

,

|
yet taken place with respect to the Cmpany. We Cmpany believes that it

| has meritorious defenses to the Pa:uche action and actions that could
| result frm the Department of Justice investigation. g

In addition to the above-referenced natters, the Cmpany is currently a
defendant in a number of legal actions and could incur an uninsured
liability in one or nere of them. In the opinion of m nagenent, the
outcme of such litigation will not have a naterial adverse ettect on the
financial condition of the Cmpany. g
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COtTPIICDCIES (continued)

We Cmpany is involved in various stages of investigation and cleanup
O relative to environmntal protection matters, scue of which relate to past

disposal practices. Same of these m tters are being overseen by state or
federal agencies. Managment believes that the final disposition of these
m tters will not have a eterial adverse effect on the financial condition
of the Caqnny.

O
BUSINESS SEM B7PS

Prior year industry segmnt data has been restated to conform with the
current year presentation of continuing operatic s, %e four industry
segments are: Electron Devices business, Instrument.s business,

O Smiconductor aquipnent business, and the Medical agtunnent business.
Indirect and comon costs have been allocated through the use of
estim tes. Accordingly, the inforation is provided for purposes of
achieving an understanding of operations, but may not be indicative of the
financial results of the reported segments were they independent
organizatiors. In nMition, caparisons of the Cmpany's operations to

O similar o p ,tions of other companies may not be meaningful.

The Electron Devices business includes a broad line of electron devices
used in broadcasting, comunications, and other wmercial and military
applications. W e Instruments business consists of analytical instruments
widely used in the fields of chmistry, physics, biology, life sciences,

O and metallurgy. We Semiconductor Equipnent business includes equipnent
used for smiconductor wafer fabrication. % e Medical aguipment business
includes linear accelerators used for cancer therapy and industrial testing
and inspection. Included in Eliminations and Other are certain
insignificant support operations and the Vacuum Products operation.

O We Cmpany operates various manufacturing and erketing operations outside
the United States. Geographic segment informtion is based on the location
of the operation furnishing goods and services. No single country outside
the United States accounts for nere than 10% of total sales or total
assets. Sales'between geographic areas are accounted for at cost plus
prevailing mrkups arrived at through negotiations between independent

O profit centers. Related profits are eliminated in consolidation.

Included in the total of Unite:1 States sales are export sales of $203
million in fiscal 1990, $210 million in fiscal 1989, and $166 million in
fiscal 1988. Sales under prire contracts frcm the U.S. Government were
approximtely $90 million in fiscal 1990, $111 million in fiscal 1989, and

:O S119 million in fiscal 1988.

O
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INDUSTRY SEGMENTS

Pre-Tax Operating Identifiable Capital
Sales Earnings (Loss) Assets Expenditures Depreciation

'.TWO
1969 1983 1990 1989 1983(Dollars in millions) 1990 1989 198T 1990 1989 19aa 1990 1969 1958

... .......... ................................ ...... ........................ .................. ..................

!

| Electron Devices $ 411 $ 408 $ 376 $ 24 5 18 $ 39 $258 $260 $246 $ 15 $ 16 $ 11 $ 14 $ 12 5 13
|

Instruments 268 234 231 19 19 20 148 132 125 9 7 7 6 5 5

Smiconductor Equipent 798 323 213 (24) 25 2 157 178 108 16 6 3 7 6 6

tedical Equignent 221 195 168 30 28 20 100 90 83 5 6 5 3 2 2

Eliminations & Other 67 60 57 (7) (10) (13) 64 61 69 5 7 5 5 5 4

Total Industry
Segments 1,265 1,220 1.045 42 80 68 727 721 631 50 42 31 35 30 30

General Corporate - - - (9) (16) (8) 151 102 115 3 6 4 3 4 4

Interest Net - - - (12) (10) (6) - - - - - - - - -

Continuing Operations $1.265 $1.220 $1.045 $ 21 $ 54 $ 54 $878 $823 $746 $ 53 $ 48 $ 35 $ 38 $ 34 $ 34

1990 result? include a restructuring charge of $51.5 million for expenses 1988 results include a gain in Semiconductor Equipnent on the
related to the phasing out of certain product lines and other related sale of Spe-lalty Metals of $15.0 million and restructuring
expenses including employee teminations, f acility consolidations, and asset charges of $35.0 million. The restructuring charges for 1988
revaluations. The restructuring charges for 1990 are allocated as follows: are allocated as follows:

Electron Devices 1 14.6 Instruments $ 2.9
Instruments 5.2 Smiconductor Equipmnt 25.8
Semiconductor Equipnent 27.0 General Corporate 6.3
Other 3.3
General Corporate 1.4 $35 7

.....

$U
......

1989 results include General Corporate charges for anticipated legal expenses
of $6.1 million in connection with an ongoing government investigation of the
power-grid tube industry.
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GEOGRAPHIC SECMEQTS

Sales to Intergeographic
Unaffiliated Sales to Total Pre-Tax Operating Identifiable
Customers Affiliates Sales Earnings (Loss) Assets

(Dollars in millions) IWJ 1969 1966 1990 1909 1953 1990 1969 1955 1990 1969 196d 1990 1969 1958
................ ... ........................ ..................... ........................ ........... ..... .....................

United States 1 883 $ 883 $ 744 $ 195 1 158 $ 135 $1.077 11.011 1 880 $ 31 1 78 $ 51 $ 484 $ 507 3 418

Internatlonal 322 283 253 41 35 51 363 318 304 18 12 20 179 153 144

Eliminations & Other 60 54 43 (235) (193) (187) (175) (139) (139) (7) (10) (13) 64 61 69
!
l

Total Geographic
Segments 1.265 1.220 1.045 - - - 1.265 1.220 1.015 42 80 68 727 721 631

General Corporate - - - - - - - - - (9) (16) (8) 151 102 115

Interest. Net - - - - - - - - - (12) (10) (6) - - -

Continuing Operations 11.265 51.220 31.0T5~ 1 - 5 - 1 - 31.265 11.220 11.045 5 21 5 54 1 54 3 Bla ) 823 3 745
........................ ..................... ........................ ........... ..... .....................

1990 results include a restructuring charge of $51.5 million for emenses related to the phasing out of certain product
lines, and other related expenses including employee teminations f acility consolidations, and asset revaluations.

1989 results include General Corporate charges for anticipated legal expenses of $6.1 million in connection with an ongoing
government investigation of the power grid tube industry.

1988 results include restructuring charges of $35.0 million and the gain on the sale of Specialty Metals of $15.0 million.
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'-
_ _ _______._-_ ___ _



--- - - -

00 ART [RI.Y FINANCIAL DATA (UM UDITED)

(Dollars in millions except per share amounts)
1990 1989

First Second Third Fourth Total First Second Third Fourth Total

Quarter Quart er Quarter Quarter Year Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Year
......................................................................... ................................. ....................................

Sales 1 285.4 301.3 3a4.6 333.5 1.264.8 $ 257.4 329.9 305.2 327.1 1,219.6

Cross Profit 1 90.5 93.5 102.2 106.3 392.5 5 85.5 98.5 93.2 89.2 366.4

Net Earnings (Loss)

|||kContinuing Operations 1 8.2 8.7 (18.9) 14.6 12.6 $ 10.1 12.4 9.0 1.6 33.2

Discontinued Operations (0.6) (0.9) (15.2) 0.0 (16.7) (C.8) (0.4) 0.1 (0.6) (1.7)
______. _______ _______ .______ ________ _______ _______ _______ _______ ________

Net Earnings (Loss) $ 7.6 7.8 (34.1) 14.6 (4.1) $ 9.3 12.0 9.1 1.0 31.5
....... .......................................... .................................................. .................... ......... .......

Net Earnings (Loss) Per Share - Fully Diluted
Continuing Operations 3 0.42 0.45 (0.98) 0.75 0.64 5 0.48 0.60 0.44 0.08 1.61

Discontinued Dperations (0.03) (0.05) (0.78) 0.00 (0.85) (0.04) (0.02) 0.01 (0.03) (0.08)
__.____ _______ _______ _______ ________ _______ _______ _______ _______ ________

Net Earnings (Loss) Per Share $ 0.39 0.40 (1.76) 0.75 (0.21) $ 0.44 0.58 0.45 0.05 1.53
.......................................................................... ............................... ... ............... ..... ........

Notes: Included in the 1990 results from operations is a third quarter after tax restructuring charge of $31.9 million for expenses
related to the phasing out of certain product lines and other related expenses including erployee teminations, facility
consolidations, and asset revaluations.

The af ter tax charge for third quarter 1990 discontinued operations of $15.2 million ($.78 per share) was due to discontinuance of
several non_ core businesses, predminantly in the Electron Devices business. Prior period financial data has been restated.

Included in the fourth quarter 1989 results are af ter tax charges for anticipated legal expenses of $3.8 million in
connection with an ongoing government investigation of the power _ grid tube industry.

The four quarters for net earnings (loss) per share may not add for the year bacause of the different number of shares outstanding
during the year.
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COMMCM STOCK PRICES (UNAUDITED)

1990 1989

_

l First Second Third Fourth first Second Third Fourth

Quarter Quarter Quarter Quart er Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter
I
g ............ .................................................................................................. .... .. ..............

Ctror>n Stock
High $25 7/8 25 1/4 29 1/8 34 3/4 130 1/4 30 5/8 28 5/8 28 3/8
LW $19 7/8 20 23 1/8 27 7/8 125 1/2 25 3/4 23 1/2 23 1/2
Dividends Declared Per Share 1.065 .065 .065 .065 $.065 .065 .065 .065

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . , _ _ , , , , , _ , _ _ _ , , _ , , , _ , , , , _ _ , _ , , , _ , , , _ , , , , , , _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ___

|
\

l

i
i

-40-

- - _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _



SCHEDULE II

VARIAN ASSOCIATES, IMC. Am SUBSIDIMY COMPAMIES
AMOUNTS RECEIVABLE FFOM RELATED PARTIES A.ND UTERWRITERS, PRC+0TERS,

AMD EMPLOYEES OTHER THAN RELATED PARTIES (1)
for the fiscal years ended 1990, 1989 and 1983

(Dollars in Thousands)

Balance at Balance at End
Beginning Awxnts of Period

Mane of Debtor of Period Additions Collected Current Noncurrent

FISCAL YTAR ENDED 1983:

L. L. Hansen 5 237 1 - $ 41 $ 195 5 -

R. A. tmos 106 - 21 11 74
T. D. Sege 187 - 18 49 120
V. Battaglia - 152 152 - -

$7 $ - T52 $ 737 $ 75o $7
..... ..... . ... ..... ...

FISCAL YEAR E OCD 1989:

L. L. Hansen $ 196 $ - $ 196 $ - $ -

R. A. t mes 85 - 11 11 63
T. D. Sege 159 - 49 120 -

$ ~~G $ 0 $ 256 5 7 3I $ 53
..... ..... ..... ..... .....

FISCAL YEAR EEED 1990:

J. T. O'Rourke (2) $ - 1 1,260 $ - $ - $ 1,260
R. A. Lemos (3) 74 - 11 11 52
T. D. Sege 120 - 120 - -

...bb

(1) As to coluim omitted the answer is "none".

(2) The amount r& elvable is composed of two notes, each secured by a deed of trust
on residential real property. One is for $700,000 and contains provisions for
interest based on appreciation of the real property. The other is for $560,000
and is interest free. Both are payable upon temination of sployment but may
be converted to an 81, 15 year note upon Mr. O'Rourke's retirement. The notes
are payable upon sale of the real property, but the loans may be rolled over to
assist in financing a different residence if Mr. O'Rourke is e g loyed by the
Capany at the time.

(3) The amount receivable is supported by notes with interest rates of 6.75% and
7.04% due through 1992. with comon stock of the Company pledged as collateral.
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VARIM ASSOCIATES, INC. AND SCSIDIt#Y COMPANIES SCHEDULE U
PROPERTY, PLANT. AND EQUIPMENT (1)

for the fiscal years endM 19%.1989 and 1988
(Dollars in Millions)

Balance at Balance at
Beginning Other End of

C lassif icat ion of Period Additions Retirements Changes (2) Period

FISCAL YEAR ENDED 1968:

Land and land leaseholds 5 14.0 $ 0.3 $ (0.2 1 - $ 14.1
Buildings 155.4 8.3 (4.6 0.4 158.7
Machinery and equipment 270.9 35.1 (21.8 0.1 285.1
Construction in progress 18.3 3.5 - 7.1 14.7

Total $ T5W $W ${llE57 $W $ U7T
...... ...... ...... ...... ......

FISCAL YEAR ENDED 1989:

Land and land leaseholds $ 14.1 $ 0.2 $ - $ - $ 14.3
Buildings 158.7 15.8 (1.0) (1.2) 172.3
Machinery and equipnent 285.1 27.1 (15.3) 4.3 301.2
Construction in progress 14.7 6.3 - 2.4 23.4

Total $E $ 49 4 $ {IETJ $ 5.5 5 5TFT
...... ...... ...... ...... ......

FISCAL YEAR ENDED 1990:

Land and land leaseholds $ 14.3 $ - $ (2.2 $ (2.7 $ 9.4
Buildings 172.3 8.1 (6.4 20.6 153.4
Machinery and equipnent 301.2 37.4 (19.1 39.6 279.9
Construction in progress 23.4 7.6 - 13.3 17.7

Total $ 5TI~ T $ ~5T T $ T27.77 5 175 77 $ T5U T
...... ...... ...... ...... ......

(1) See accornpanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.

(2) Capitalliation of construction in pronress, acquisitions and sales
ofbusinesses, andre:lassificationsfordiscontinuedoperations.
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VARIAN ASSOCIATES. INC. AND SUBSIDIARY COMPAN!ES SCHEDULE VI
ACCtHULATED DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION AND AMORTilATION OF

PROPERTY, PLANT, AND EQUIPMENT (1)
for the fiscal years ended 1990, 1989 and 1988

(Dollars in Millions)

Balance at Balance at
Beginning Other End of

Description of Period Additions Retirements Changes (2) Period

FISCAL YEAR ENDED 1988:

Land and land leaseholds $ 1.9 $ 0.4 1 - 1 - 1 2.3
Buildings 54.0 8.0 (1.4) 0.9 61.5
Machinery and e<pr.pnent 147.0 32.6 (13.9) 1.4 167.1

Total $ 707 T $ 41 0 $ IT5'.7J $ 23 $275T
...... ...... ...... ...... ......

FISCAL YEAR ENDED 1989:

Land and land leaseholds $ 2.3 $ 0.4 $ - $ - $ 2.7
Buildings 61.5 8.3 (0.7) (1.3) 67.8
Machinery and equipnent 167.1 32.0 (10.3) (0.9) 187.9

Total $ 737T $ 'TC7- $ ITEUI $ TI 71 $ 2R
...... ...... ...... ...... ......

FISCAL YEAR ENDED 1990:

Land and land leaseholds $ 2.7 $ 0.2 $ (0.4 $ (0.8 $ 1.7
Buildings 67.8 7.9 (3.5 (6.3 65.9
Machinery and eculpnent 187.9 29.8 (16.9 (22.3 178.5

Total $ 75& T $ 3ET $T20BJ $ 179 TJ $ 745 T
...... ... . ...... ...... ......

(1) See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statm ents.

(2) Capitalization of construction in progress, acquisitions and sales
of businesses, and reclassifications for discontinued operations.
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VARIAN ASSOCIATES. INC. AND 5UBSIDIARY COMPANIES SCHEDULE VIII
VALUATION AND QUAllFYING ACCOUNTS (1)

for the fiscal years ended 1990, 1989, and 1988
(Dollars in Thousands)

3alance at Charged to Deductions Balance at
Beginning Costs and End of

Description of Pericd Expenses Description Amount Perlod

ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL NOTES
& ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE:

Write-offs
Fiscal Year EndM 1988 $ 1.783 $ 760 & Adjustments $ (511) $ 2.037

Write-offs
Fiscal Year Ended 1989 $ 2.037 $ 433 & Adjustments 1 (759) $ 1.711

........ ........ ........ ........

Write-offs
Fiscal Year Ended 1990 $ 1,711 $ 755 & Adjustments $ (614) $ 1.852 I

M
........ ........ ........ ........

| ESTIMATED LIABILITY FOR
PRODUCT WARRANTY:

Actual
Fiscal Year Ended 1988 $ 23.586 $ 30.199 Warranty $ (29.684) $ 24.101

Expenditures ---.---- ---------..-..-- --.---.-

Actual
|
! Fiscal Year Ended 1989 5 24.101 $ 38.156 Warranty $ (32.347) $ 29.910 ,

|Expenditures ..------ --------........ ..-.....

|
|

f'
Actual

,
Fiscal Year Ended 1990 $ 29.9'1 $ 42.758 War-anty $ (38.408) $ 34.260 '

Expenditures|
----.- - --------.... . ........

(1) As to column omitted the answer .; "none".

i

l

|

.
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VARIAN ASSOCI ATES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES Schedule IX

SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS $|

for the fiscal years ended 1990, 1989 and 1980

(Dollars in Millions) .

1

*!
Weighted Maxinum Average Amt. Weighted I

Balance Average Amunt Outstanding Average

Category of Aggregate at F.nd Interest Outstanding During Interest Rate

Short-Term Borrowings of Period Rate During Period Period (2) During Period (3) @|

Amounts payable to Banks.

Factors, and Other G

Financial Institutions

forBorrowings(1):

fiscal Year End 1938 $14.2 12.5% $61.8 $43.0 9.5% $

fiscal Year End 1989 $53.7 9.4% $91.6 $59.6 10.3%

fiscal Year End 1990 $10.0 10.0% $92.4 161.0 8.8% 9

(1) At fiscal year end 1990,1989, and 1988, the Corpany had total unused comitted lines of credit amounting to

$100 million, $170 million, and $100 million, respectively. Total borrowing is subject to limitations included S
in long-term debt agreements. No conpensating balances were maintained in 1990, 1989, or 1988 under credit

agreenents in ef fect during these years.

Averagt. wunts outstanding based on balances at the end of each of the 12 mnths in the fiscal year. g.

(3) Weighted average interest rates based on the balance and applicable interest rate for each annunt payable at

the end of each of the 12 months in the fiscal year.

4
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VARINJ ASSOCIATES, INC. NO SUBSIDIIRY EMPMIIES
SUFFIRG75\RY INEEE STATEMD7I' 1NIDWATICN

for the fiscal years endo:1 1990,1989, and 1988
(Dollars in thousands)

D

D Itan 1990 1989 1988

Maintenance and repairs $30,038 $29,980 $27,195

Depreciation expense $37,917 $34,039 $33,752

D Mvertising costs S 9,761 $10,681 $10,579

Amounts for anortization of intangible assets and other deferrals, taxes-

other than payroll and inccne taxes and royalties are not presented as such
ancunts are less than 1% of total sales.

J

w/
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m

#

a
-46-

__



f') Oa w o

INDEX OF DOUBITS

O-
Exhibit
1Arnber Incation

3-a Registrant's Restated Certificate of Incorporation,
dated June 26, 1987:

Exhibit incorporated by reference to e
registrant's Fom 10-K for the year ended
October 2, 1987, filed Decmber 22, 1987.

3-b Registrant's Bylaws, dated tbvmber 16, 1990:
Exhibit incorporated by reference to
registrant's Fom 8-K filed Ibvmber 19, 1990. g

3-c Registrant's Specinen Stock Certificate:
Exhibit incorporated by reference to
registrant's Fom 8-K for the nonth of
February, 1977, filed March 4, 1977.

O
4 Registrant's Preferred Stock Purchase Rights

dated August 26, 1986:
Exhibit incorporated by reference to
registrant's Fom 8-A dated August 26, 1986,
filed Septmber 2,1986, and anended by
amrniment no.1 dated July 7,1989. g

11 Ccmputation of Earnings Per Share ................... Page 48

22 Subsidiaries of the Registrant . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Page 49

24 Consent of Independent Accountants ............. .... Page 50 g

28 Agreement between Varian Associates, Inc. and the
Depirtatent of Defense concerning temination of
suspension of Continental Electronics and
establishment of a continuing surveillance program:

Exhibit incorporated by reference to g,
registrant's Fom 10-K for the year ended
Septaber 29, 1989, filed Decmber 18, 1989.

9.

O
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VARIAN ASSOCIATES, INC. A Q $UB51 DIARY COMPANIES EXHIBIT 11
COMPUTATION OF EARQlNGS PER SHARE IN ACCORDANCE

WITH INTERPRETIVE RELEASE NO. 34-9083

(Shares in Thousands) 1990 1989 1988

|
_ _

| Actual weighted average shares outstanding for the period 19.391.0 20.523.0 21.663.4

Dilutive enployee stock options using average market price 1% .7 36.0 93.0

|

| Total shares based on shares outstanding and the assumption
that all stock options will be exercised at average stock
market price 19.538.0 20.659.0 21.756.4

Additional dilutive employee stock options using ending
- 78.0market price -

Total shares based on shares outstanding and the assumption
that all stock options will be exercisM at ending
market price 19.538.0 20.659.0 21.834.4

......... .... ... .........

(Dollars in millions, except per share amounts)

Earnings from continuing operations $ 12.6 $ 33.2 $ 34.5
Loss from discontinued operations (16.7) (1.7) (6.7)

|

Net earnings (loss) appilcable to fully diluted earnings per share $ (4.1) $ 31.5 $ 27.8
......... ......... ..... ...

Earnings (loss) per share based on SEC Interpretive release
No. 34-9083:

Earnings from continuing operations $ 0.64 $ 1.61 $ 1.57
Loss from discontinued operations (0.85) (0.08) (0.30)

Net earnings (loss) per share $ (0.21) $ 1.53 $ 1.2/
... .... ......... . .....

O
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W VARIAN ASSOCIATES, I F Exhibit 22 O'

SUBSIDIARIES OF THE REGISTRANT

Fiscal 1990

Organized Under Percentage of Voting
Laws of Securities Cwned 3

VarianAssociates,Inc.(Registrant)
Subsidiaries:

Analytichem International, Inc. California 100%

Varian Associates Limited California 100% O
Varian Investment Corporation California 100%

Varian Realty, Inc. California 100%

Varian China, Ltd. Delaware 1004

Varian Instrunents, Ltd. Delaware 100%

Varian Microwave Equipment, Ltd. Delaware 100%

varian Pacific, Inc. Delaware 100%

Varian Instruments of Puerto Rico, Inc. Delaware 100% 9
Varian U.K., Ltd. Delaware 100%

Mansfield Insurance Conpany Vernent 100%

Varian Australia Pty., Ltd. Australia 1004

Varian Pty., Ltd. Australia 100%

Varian Techtron Pty., Ltd. Australia 100)

Varian GestrbH Austria 100% g
N.V. Varian Benelux 5.A. Belgium 100%

Varian Industria e Comercia Ltd. Brazil 100%

Varian Canada, Inc. Canada 100%

varian Electronics ApS Denmark 100%

Varian SA France 100%

Varian GntH Germany 100% g
Varian spa Italy 100%

Varian S.A. Mexico 100%

Varian Espana S.A. Spain 100%

Varian AB Sweden 1004

Varian International AG Switzerland 100%

Varian Nederland B.V. The Netherlands 100%

Varian FSC B.V. The Netherlands 100% 9
Varian - TEM Limited United Kingdom 100%

varian TVT Limited United Kingdom 100%

Affiliates (not consolidated, included at equity):

Varian - Korea, Ltd. South Korea 61% g
Tel-Varian, Ltd. Japan 50%

Spectroscopy ineging Systems Corp. Delaware 50%

Varian - TEL, Ltd. Delaware 50%

varianSupplyCo.(VASCO) California 50%

All of the above subsidiaries are included in Varian's consolidated financial statements.
The names of certain consolidated subsidiaries have been omitted because, considered in
the aggregate as a single subsidiary, they would not consitute a significant subsidiary.
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Exhibit 24

CONSENT OF INDEPEEplNT ACCOUNTAN18

We consent to the incorporation by reference in the
| Prospectuses constituting part of the Registration
b Statements of Varian Associates, Inc. on Forms S-8

(Nos. 33-6661, 2-95139, 33-1425, 33-33660) of our
report dated October 19, 1990, on our audits of the

i consolidated financial statements and the financial
statement schedules of Varian Associates, Inc. as of
September 28, 1990 and September 29, 1989 and for
each of the three fiscal years in the period ended

O. September 28, 1990, which report is included in this
| Annual Report on Form 10-K.
|
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COOPERS & LYBRANDg j

ISan Jose, California
December 17, 1990
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Twmmt r 21, 1990 AMTLED CERTIF1ED,
MTURN RECEHT IWQUIRID

U.S. fluelcar Regulatory Ccamission
Region One Office
475 Allendale Road
King of Pntssia, PA 19406

Attn: Mr. Eric Reter

Re- Varian/Ebverly Microwave I)1 vision

Licence No. 20-02237-04
Einanciallecurance.. lor _.D2cominc.loning

Daar Mr. Reler:

Further to my letter to yco of November 29, 1990, please te advisc<i that
Varian is continuing in the procese of preparing the parent ccapany
guarantm to satisfy the dmcemissioning flisincial responsibility rc<1uire-
rrents. The remaining inforwition will te available next week however, car
officea will te closed as of noon tcday through January 2, 1990. We will
complete the doctmentation and sutmit thet guarantee when business recumes
in January.

Sincere 1y,

'
,

\ )~ , ,
I,L &fhl LT{{0

1

Arlyne TJtuo
Insurance Malyd

(415)424-5357

cc- Jack McKinley

Varian Associates, Inc. 611 Hansen Way P, O. Box 10800 Palo Alto, Cahfornia 94303-0883 U.S A.
415/4934000 FAX 415/493-0307 Telex 34P476
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tbyemkr 29, 1990 MAILED CERTIFIED,
EEIURLEEGEIFERW]lEm

U.S. Ibclear Regulatory Commiscion
Region One Office
475 Allendale Road
King of Pmesia, PA 19406

Attn: Mr. Eric Reter

Pe: Varian/Beverly Microwave Division
Licence tb. 20-02237-04
EinwiciaLAccurance for Ibccmiacioning

Ibar Mr. Rebor:

Please be adviced that Varian Accociates, Inc. is in the process of
preparing a parent company guarantee based on the authorized financial test
contained in Appendix A of 10 CFR Part 30 in order to satisfy
decouniscioning financial responsibility requirenents associated with the
captional licence

Varian's latest completed fiscal year ended September 28, 1990. We are
awaiting completion of the review of year-end financiale by our independent
auditora, Coorcra & Lybrand, before being able to complete the financial
test. We anticipate this information will te available in the very near
future.

We expect to forward our guarantee to you tefore calendar year end.
However, we will notify you and advise statue if a delay la unavoidable,
In th treantime, please feel free to contact the undersigned if you should
have any quectionc.

Sincerely,

, ,

)tf, O

Arlyne Titus

(415)424-53f>7 / gQIncurance Analyst

g' rjn ,.. , n

cc: Jack McKinley M "

Varian Associales, Inc, 611 Hansen ^Way P. O Box 10800 Palo Alto, Cahfornia 94303-0883 U S A.
415/493-4000 FAX 415/493-0307 Telex 348476

OPPIdlAL RECORD COPi AIL 10
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beverlymicrowave division

,

Re-Issue October 19, 1990

Sebtember-?? r 19907, t < r -
; Rec.ittu . __
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United States '

Region 1 E.'''~
. ri {yNuclear Regulartory Commision,

l
_

475 Allendale Road ! , ,' . A i' <e
U"'King of Prussia, PA 19406 O

Attention: Eric Rober g _ g g f7 ,,, g t/

Gentlemen: g
This is to infarm you that our parent

company, *Varian Associates, Inc. f Pa5o Alto,

CA is in possession of regulatory g} tide 3.66 and will

addressthefinancialassurancemeNhanismfor

decommissioing under 10 CFR part 30.

incerely,.

( , p),
John J. McKinley

Radiation Safety Officer

* Varian Associates is a Delaware corporation
with principal offices located at 611 Hansen Ave.,
Palo Alto, CA 94303 telephone (415) 493-4000

113624
nE,CIAl. RECORll CD?Y" Mp01915-5595'1508) 922-6000 00T 2 21990150 Schier Road, beverly, MA

m



,
. _ ____ ___ _ _ _ _ _ .__ __ _ . __ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ .___ _. ___ _ _ _ ._ __

t

2.... g A.

_

V v
i

r - %
% u 9 )

+ , -
q g ~

e .,

| ' W er.e - .a. .a e w a. -< .r e e.- m m ,e. w. e es

,

|

* *
1 .! .

*
. i t -

.
w .

+ ~
,

i

l i . , > # y.
1 e

L .
e ,s

, $, ,
r

* I - ~ ~ ~ . . . . .- .. ..... .....
.

e e . .. . . ...... ... ..................
a 4 * 4 4 9 . . . G e W G . 4 . $ . E S S S 4

1 *k

#

M ,

4
I e j

, / ,
'i .* f ' " " .~ i -

; i j 1s

1 '" "$

, .*
, t i

* $ 1
-

,
s 5 i

..

_ .

m
*

" * W

5 |

*
m = =

, A 4 a me .w v8

1
,

e

h

' . a. k ,. ,_ _ ... ._._..

-

.. . . y
V

<' * -5 ' / / ).
.,

' 1 n. . . . ,
. -

t.d.}y . .. ,J h'.
,.

ll'.-..........-.....1. ' r ~-

. . ,

,, ' ,. t 's A -,,.,(< ;-c,
As . - a

+ ,
+ s ;

g g 4 T }.
, * ', *, ,

. . - .

h
'" ' , |. . . . - - .- . .

b %* %E y o 4JW $ 4 &

W . e de 4 4 he + W

/

' * e. -- = * , . . -w * * = . * * * .* - . e, we e .- -- + j
|
1

s e. .. -. e . - eo 4 m m .n a m -e es.en we .ea .e e .* se e~ s

1 v[ |

! s,f,i> *
en e.- * * e .m ++ e **w w ee .- a4 am ===f.*"W 3.* th/.m+- == **<re.*e e e-

$

i '4 .
1

s .,. ' f eu.'.J..,..,.
1

-4 !
. . . . - . -.

I

k

|
|

,

**--
_ _ - - - _ - _ . - - _ _ . _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ . - . - _ - . . _ _ _ _ _ - - _ _ - - _ _ . _ - _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ . _ _ - _ _ - - - . _ _ . _ _ _ . - _ _ - _ _ . - . - . _ . _ . - - _ _ - - - - . -


